
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 

Zoom Meeting Link 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85391554605?pwd=ZFR2NWZOYjV2UkI0R0FNYmZDODdlUT09 

Meeting ID: 853 9155 4605 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 

+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 896 1763 8865 

Passcode: 5324213 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) AUGUST 22, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

6.0) INTRODUCTIONS: 

1. HOUSE DISTRICT 66 CANDIDATE INRODUCTION (Tony Amsler) 

2. ANAMOSA ROTARY  

7.0) PUBLIC HEARING: DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION FUNDS FORM THE IOWA ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHROITY 

1. MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 

2. PROCEEDINGS 

3. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

8.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

8.1) RESOLUTION 22-47: AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 

OF THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE AND REFUNDING 

BONDS, SERIES 2022 

8.2) RESOLUTION 2022-53: APPROVING A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE DOWNTOWN 

REVITALIZATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, ADOPTING FINDINGS REQUIRED IN 

ASSOCIATION WITH APPROVAL OF DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION APPLICATION 

THROUGH THE CDBG PROGRAM OF THE IOWA ECONOMMIC DEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY, SELECTING MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE AS THE ARCHITECTUAL 

FIRM, AND COMMITTING A LOCAL MATCH FROM THE CITY IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$250,000 

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85391554605?pwd=ZFR2NWZOYjV2UkI0R0FNYmZDODdlUT09


CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

8.3) RESOLUTION 2022-54: DESIGNATING A PORTION OF THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 

A “SLUM/BLIGHTED” AREA WITH REHABILITATION, CONSERVATION, 

REDEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT, OR A COMBINATION THEREOF, BEING NECESSARY 

IN THE INTEREST OF PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE OF THE RESIDNTS 

8.4) ORDINANCE 22-954: ADOPTING THE “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, 

IOWA” (2nd READING) 

8.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION #2 TO EASTERN IOWA ESCAVATING  IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $174,408.06 FOR SYCAMORE STEET RECONSTRUCTION  

8.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION FIRE STATION ADDITION PHASE 71 

AMENDMENT #2 TO SHIVE HATTERY IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,128.56 

8.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION #10 TO BOOMERANG CORP IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $20,292 FOR THE FIRE STATION 

8.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION AMENDMENT #2, WELL #6 CONSTRUCTION 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $12,200.04 TO HRGREEN 

8.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL:  PAY APPLICATION S BOOTH ST AMENDMENT #1 IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $4,600.05 TO HRGREEN 

8.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION WATER PLANT HYPOCHLORITE DESIGN IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $3,175.00 TO HRGREEN 

8.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION FOR THE POLICE STATION RENOVATION 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,519.74 TO MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE 

8.12) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION FOR WELL #6 IN THE AMOIUNT OF 

$93,245.08 TO BOOMERANG CORP 

8.13) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION #1 FOR BOOTH STREET FROM EASTERN 

IOWA EXCAVATING IN THE AMOUNT OF $140,920.63 

8.14) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAY APPLICATION FOR STATE PEN PRETREATMENT 

AGREEMENT RENEWAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,549.00 TO HR GREEN 

8.15) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CHANGE ORDER #1 TO ESTABLISH A UNIT PRICE FOR 

CRUSHED STONE BACKFILL MATERIAL FOR THE BOOTH STREET PROJECT 

 

9.0) NEW BUSINESS 

9.1) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: CDBG DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION 

9.2) DISUCSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: NOISE/STREET CLOSURE PERMIT FOR ARTS 

COURT  

9.3) ORDINANCE 2022-955 AMENDING CHAPETER 22, LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES (Possible Motion to Waive Three Readings Requirement of Iowa Code 

380.3 and Place the Following Ordinance on its Final Passage for Adoption) 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

9.4) RESOLUTION 2022-49: REQUEST ABATEMENT OF ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXES ON 

PROPETY OWED BY THE CITY OF ANAMOSA FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES WITHIN THE CITY 

LIMITS OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA 

9.5) RESOLUTION 2022-50: APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING OF SALARY FOR CURRENT 

OPEN POSITIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 20, 2023 (2 employees) 

9.6) RESOLUTION 2022-51: IMPLIMENT TO MOVE FORWARD WITH THE PURCHASE OF 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

9.7) RESOLUTION 2022-55: UTILITES TO PURCHASE A USED 2013 FORD CRANE TRUCK AND   

7-DRAWER TOOL BOX 

9.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CHANGE ORDER/QUOTE FOR DOWNSPOUNTS AT FIRE 

DEPARTMENT ADDITION 

9.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: LIQUOR LICENSE FOR THOU ART GALLERY, LLC (NEW-Class 

C) 

9.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO BE PREPARED BY ECICOG 

9.11) REVIEW AND DISCUSSION: MINIMUM PROPERTY MAINTENANCE ORDINANCE 

DISUCSSION & BUILDING CODES POLICIES 

9.12) DISUCCSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: CHAPTER 92.09 SECURITY DEPOSIT 

9.13) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

10.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

11.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

11.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

11.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

12.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

13.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

August 22, 2022 
 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session August 22, 2022 at the Anamosa Library and 

Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members 

were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, Alan Zumbach, Brooke Gombert and Teresa Tuetken. 

Absent: none. Also present were Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk; Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer. 

Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  

 

Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to approve the agenda with correction to item 7.7. Ayes: all. Nays: 

none. Motion carried.   

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Smith to approve the minutes of the August 8, 2022 Regular City Council 

meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

 

Mayor Rod Smith opened the Public Hearing regarding the adoption of the proposed Code of Ordinances of the 

City of Anamosa at 6:02 p.m.  No public comment.  Motion to close the public hearing by Crump, seconded by 

Zumbach.  Hearing closed at 6:04 p.m. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving pay application #9 to Boomerang Corp in the amount of 

$6,650.00 for the Anamosa Fire Station.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving pay application to HR Green for Amendment #2 for Jordan 

Well #6.  Ayes: all.  Nays: None.  Absent: Stout.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving pay application #6 to Boomerang Corp in the amount of 

$147,549.83 for Jordan Well #6.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving pay application to HR Green for Amendment #1 for S Booth St 

Water Main replacement.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving pay application to HR Green for Water Treatment Plant – 

Hypochlorite Design.   Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving pay application #1 to Boomerang Corp in the amount of 

$14,647.00 for Old Dubuque Rd Extension.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Gombert to approve Option 1 for the Fire Station Addition Sewer Ejector.  Ayes: 

all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving the Underwriters Engagement Agreement.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none.   

HR Green presented updates on projects to the City Council. 

Snyder & Associates presented updates on projects to the City Council. 



Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving 1st Reading of  Ordinance 22-954 adopting the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of Anamosa, Iowa.  Roll vote:  Ayes: Stout, Zumbach, Gombert, Crump, Smith, 

Tuetken.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to table action on Resolution 22-47 authorizing the use of a 

preliminary official statement of the sale of general obligation corporate purpose and refunding bonds, series 

2022.  Roll vote:  Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken.  Nays: none.  Motion carried.   

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump directing the Clerk to publish notice of hearing on the downtown 

revitalization funds from the Iowa Economic Development Authority.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving the Noise & Street Closure Permit for the Anamosa High 

School Homecoming Parade.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving Stree Closure Permit for Pumpkinfest, Pumpkin Roll and Bags 

tournament.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken approving Liquor License renewal for Anamosa Lodge & Suties.  

Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving Liquor License for Boondocks.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Liquor License for Thou Art Gallery, LLC.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none. 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving Liquor License renewal for Dollar General.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none. 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Smith approving current bills.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. 

Jackson presented her Administrator’s report stating that she has begun interviews for the Deputy Clerk position 

and should make a decision by the end of the week. 

Mayor and Council Reports: none. 

There were no Public comments for items not on the agenda.    

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:04 pm.       

 

             

        Rod Smith, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________  ____ 

Penny K. Lode, Deputy City Treasurer 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-1- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

MINUTES TO AUTHORIZE 
PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
FOR SALE OF BONDS 

419786-66 

Anamosa, Iowa 

September 12, 2022 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, met on September 12, 2022, at six o’clock 
p.m., at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center, Anamosa, Iowa. 

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor, and the roll being called, the following 
named Council Members were present and absent: 

Present:    

Absent:      . 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member ________________________ 
introduced the resolution next hereinafter set out and moved its adoption, seconded by Council 
Member _______________________________.  The Mayor put the question upon the adoption 
of said resolution, and the roll being called, the following Council Members voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:      . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as hereinafter set out. 

• • • • 
 

At the conclusion of the meeting, and upon motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

      
City Clerk  

 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-2- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-47 

Resolution authorizing the use of a preliminary official statement for the sale of 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa (the “City”), in Jones County, State of Iowa heretofore 
proposed to enter into a general obligation corporate purpose loan agreement (the “Loan 
Agreement”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow 
money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $2,200,000 for the purpose of paying the 
costs, to that extent, of (i) constructing street, water system, sanitary sewer system, storm water 
drainage and sidewalk improvements; and (ii) acquiring and installing street lighting, signage and 
signalization improvements; and pursuant to law and duly published notice of the proposed action 
has held a hearing thereon on July 25, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared by Dorsey 
& Whitney LLP (the “Disclosure Counsel”) as bond and disclosure counsel to the City and Speer 
Financial, Inc. as municipal financial advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”) to facilitate the sale of 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) in evidence of the 
obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement; and it is now necessary to make provision for 
the approval of the P.O.S. and to authorize its use by UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri (the 
“Underwriter”), as the underwriter of the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, 
as follows: 

 
Section 1. The City Staff are hereby authorized to take such action as shall be deemed 

necessary and appropriate, with the assistance of Disclosure Counsel, the Municipal Advisor, and 
the Underwriter to prepare the P.O.S. describing the Bonds and providing for the terms and 
conditions of their sale, and all action heretofore taken in this regard is hereby ratified and 
approved. 

Section 2. The use by the Underwriter of the P.O.S. relating to the Bonds in 
substantially the form as has been presented to and considered by the City is hereby approved.  
The Municipal Advisor, the Underwriter and Disclosure Counsel, are hereby authorized to prepare 
and use a final Official Statement for the Bonds substantially in the form of the P.O.S. but with 
such changes therein as are required to conform the same to the terms of the Bonds and the 
resolution, when adopted, providing for the sale and issuance of the Bonds, and the City 
Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute a final Official Statement for the Bonds, 
if requested by Disclosure Counsel.  The P.O.S. as of its date is deemed final by the City within 
the meaning of Rule 15(c)(2)-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Section 3. Further action with respect to the Loan Agreement is hereby adjourned to 
the City Council meeting on September 26, 2022. 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-3- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved September 12, 2022. 
 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 
 
  
City Clerk 
  



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-4- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF JONES SS: 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Anamosa, do hereby certify that as such I have 
in my possession or have access to the complete corporate records of the City and of its Council 
and officers and that I have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with those corporate 
records and that the transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and complete copy of all the 
corporate records relating to the proposal to approve a preliminary official statement, as referred 
to therein, and that the transcript hereto attached contains a true, correct and complete statement 
of all the measures adopted and proceedings, acts and things had, done and performed up to the 
present time with respect thereto.  

WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of _____________________, 2022. 

  
City Clerk 

 



 

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-8002 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com 

 
 
September 2, 2022 
 
Via Email 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator/City Hall 
Anamosa, Iowa 

 Re: General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
  Our File No. 419786-66 
 
Dear Michon: 
 

We have prepared and attach the necessary proceedings providing for the adoption of a 
resolution authorizing the use of a preliminary official statement (the “P.O.S.”) in connection with 
the sale of the General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) for the 
September 12, 2022 City Council meeting.   

The proceedings attached include the following items: 

1. Minutes of the meeting, followed by the resolution providing for the authorization 
of the P.O.S. for the sale of Bonds. 

2. Attestation Certificate with respect to the validity of the transcript. 

Prior to the adoption of the resolution, you and the City Council should review the proposed 
P.O.S., which Speer Financial, Inc. is preparing and we are reviewing as disclosure counsel, 
carefully for accuracy and to ensure that there are no important facts being left out of the document 
that might bear on potential risks to bond holders.   

As soon as possible after the City Council meeting, please return one fully executed copy 
of all of the completed pages in these proceedings.  If you have any questions, please contact Erin 
Regan, Cheryl Ritter or me. 

Best regards, 
 
 
John Danos 

Attachments 
 
cc: Speer Financial, Inc. 
 UMB Bank, n.a. 
 James Smith / Jennifer Block 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-1- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

MINUTES TO AUTHORIZE 
PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
FOR SALE OF BONDS 

419786-66 

Anamosa, Iowa 

September 12, 2022 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, met on September 12, 2022, at six o’clock 
p.m., at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center, Anamosa, Iowa. 

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor, and the roll being called, the following 
named Council Members were present and absent: 

Present:    

Absent:      . 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member ________________________ 
introduced the resolution next hereinafter set out and moved its adoption, seconded by Council 
Member _______________________________.  The Mayor put the question upon the adoption 
of said resolution, and the roll being called, the following Council Members voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:      . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as hereinafter set out. 

• • • • 
 

At the conclusion of the meeting, and upon motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

      
City Clerk  

 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-2- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-47 

Resolution authorizing the use of a preliminary official statement for the sale of 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa (the “City”), in Jones County, State of Iowa heretofore 
proposed to enter into a general obligation corporate purpose loan agreement (the “Loan 
Agreement”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow 
money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $2,200,000 for the purpose of paying the 
costs, to that extent, of (i) constructing street, water system, sanitary sewer system, storm water 
drainage and sidewalk improvements; and (ii) acquiring and installing street lighting, signage and 
signalization improvements; and pursuant to law and duly published notice of the proposed action 
has held a hearing thereon on July 25, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared by Dorsey 
& Whitney LLP (the “Disclosure Counsel”) as bond and disclosure counsel to the City and Speer 
Financial, Inc. as municipal financial advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”) to facilitate the sale of 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) in evidence of the 
obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement; and it is now necessary to make provision for 
the approval of the P.O.S. and to authorize its use by UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri (the 
“Underwriter”), as the underwriter of the issuance of the Bonds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, 
as follows: 

 
Section 1. The City Staff are hereby authorized to take such action as shall be deemed 

necessary and appropriate, with the assistance of Disclosure Counsel, the Municipal Advisor, and 
the Underwriter to prepare the P.O.S. describing the Bonds and providing for the terms and 
conditions of their sale, and all action heretofore taken in this regard is hereby ratified and 
approved. 

Section 2. The use by the Underwriter of the P.O.S. relating to the Bonds in 
substantially the form as has been presented to and considered by the City is hereby approved.  
The Municipal Advisor, the Underwriter and Disclosure Counsel, are hereby authorized to prepare 
and use a final Official Statement for the Bonds substantially in the form of the P.O.S. but with 
such changes therein as are required to conform the same to the terms of the Bonds and the 
resolution, when adopted, providing for the sale and issuance of the Bonds, and the City 
Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to execute a final Official Statement for the Bonds, 
if requested by Disclosure Counsel.  The P.O.S. as of its date is deemed final by the City within 
the meaning of Rule 15(c)(2)-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Section 3. Further action with respect to the Loan Agreement is hereby adjourned to 
the City Council meeting on September 26, 2022. 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-3- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 4. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved September 12, 2022. 
 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 
 
  
City Clerk 
  



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth POS GO CP LA 

 

 
-4- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE: 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF JONES SS: 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Anamosa, do hereby certify that as such I have 
in my possession or have access to the complete corporate records of the City and of its Council 
and officers and that I have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with those corporate 
records and that the transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and complete copy of all the 
corporate records relating to the proposal to approve a preliminary official statement, as referred 
to therein, and that the transcript hereto attached contains a true, correct and complete statement 
of all the measures adopted and proceedings, acts and things had, done and performed up to the 
present time with respect thereto.  

WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of _____________________, 2022. 

  
City Clerk 

 



 

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-8002 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com 

 
 
September 2, 2022 
 
Via Email 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator/City Hall 
Anamosa, Iowa 

 Re: General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
  Our File No. 419786-66 
 
Dear Michon: 
 

We have prepared and attach the necessary proceedings providing for the adoption of a 
resolution authorizing the use of a preliminary official statement (the “P.O.S.”) in connection with 
the sale of the General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) for the 
September 12, 2022 City Council meeting.   

The proceedings attached include the following items: 

1. Minutes of the meeting, followed by the resolution providing for the authorization 
of the P.O.S. for the sale of Bonds. 

2. Attestation Certificate with respect to the validity of the transcript. 

Prior to the adoption of the resolution, you and the City Council should review the proposed 
P.O.S., which Speer Financial, Inc. is preparing and we are reviewing as disclosure counsel, 
carefully for accuracy and to ensure that there are no important facts being left out of the document 
that might bear on potential risks to bond holders.   

As soon as possible after the City Council meeting, please return one fully executed copy 
of all of the completed pages in these proceedings.  If you have any questions, please contact Erin 
Regan, Cheryl Ritter or me. 

Best regards, 
 
 
John Danos 

Attachments 
 
cc: Speer Financial, Inc. 
 UMB Bank, n.a. 
 James Smith / Jennifer Block 



New Issue Not Rated 
 

Preliminary Official Statement Dated ___________ 
 

In the opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Bond Counsel, according to present laws, rulings and decisions and assuming the accuracy of certain 
representations and compliance with certain covenants, the interest on the Bonds (i)  is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section 
103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”) and (ii) is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on 
noncorporate taxpayers by Section 55 of the Code.  Interest on the Bonds may, however, be taken into account in determining adjusted financial statement income 
for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on applicable corporations (as defined in Section 59(k) of the Code) for tax years beginning after 
December 31, 2022.  In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.  See 
“TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED TAX MATTERS” herein 

 

$2,200,000* 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

Jones County, Iowa 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 

 

Dated Date of Delivery Book-Entry Bank Qualified Due Serially June 1, 2024 - 2035 
 

The $2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) are being issued by the 
City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa (the “City” or the “Issuer”).  Interest is payable semiannually on June 1 and December 1 
of each year, commencing December 1, 2022.  Interest is calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.  The 
Bonds will be issued using a book-entry system.  The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as 
securities depository for the Bonds.  The ownership of one fully registered Bond for each maturity will be registered in the name 
of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC and no physical delivery of Bonds will be made to purchasers.  The Bonds will mature on 
June 1 in the following years and amounts. 

 

AMOUNTS*, MATURITIES, INTEREST RATES, YIELDS AND CUSIP NUMBERS 
 
 Principal   Due  Interest  Price or      CUSIP  Principal   Due  Interest  Price or     CUSIP 
  Amount*  June 1    Rate        Yield       Number(1)     Amount* June 1    Rate        Yield       Number(1)    
 $155,000 ....... 2024  ______% ______% ___________ $185,000...........  2030 ______% ______% ___________ 
 160,000 ....... 2025  ______% ______% ___________ 190,000...........  2031 ______% ______% ___________ 
 160,000 ....... 2026  ______% ______% ___________ 195,000...........  2032 ______% ______% ___________ 
 165,000 ....... 2027  ______% ______% ___________ 205,000...........  2033 ______% ______% ___________ 
 175,000 ....... 2028  ______% ______% ___________ 210,000...........  2034 ______% ______% ___________ 
 180,000 ....... 2029  ______% ______% ___________ 220,000...........  2035 ______% ______% ___________ 
 

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into term bonds at the option of the bidder, in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above. 
 

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 
 

Bonds due June 1, 2024 - 2027, inclusive, are not subject to optional redemption.  Bonds due June 1, 2028 - 2035, 
inclusive, are callable in whole or in part on any date on or after June 1, 2027, at a price of par and accrued interest.  If less 
than all the Bonds are called, they shall be redeemed in such principal amounts and from such maturities as determined by the 
City and within any maturity by lot.  See “OPTIONAL REDEMPTION” herein. 

 

PURPOSE, LEGALITY AND SECURITY 
 

The proceeds of the Bonds are expected to be used to: (i) pay the costs of constructing street, water system, sanitary 
sewer system, storm water drainage and sidewalk improvements, (ii) pay the costs of acquiring and installing street lighting, 
signage and signalization improvements, and (iii) pay the costs of issuing the Bonds. 

 

In the opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Des Moines, Iowa, the Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of 
the City, and all taxable property within the boundaries of the City is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Bonds without constitutional or statutory limitation as to rate or amount.  The City will furnish the written 
approving opinion of Bond Counsel, Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Des Moines, Iowa, evidencing legality of the Bonds and that the 
interest thereon is exempt from federal income taxes as and to the extent discussed under the heading “TAX EXEMPTION 
AND RELATED CONSIDERATIONS” herein. 

 

The City intends to designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to the small issuer exception 
provided by Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 

 
The Bonds are offered when, as and if issued and received by the Underwriter, subject to the approving legal opinion 

of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Des Moines, Iowa, Bond Counsel, and certain other conditions.  Dorsey & Whitney LLP is also 
serving as Disclosure Counsel to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. It is expected that the Bonds will be 
made available for delivery on or about October 25, 2022. 

 

 
 

*Subject to principal adjustment in accordance with the Official Terms of Offering. 
 

(1) CUSIP numbers appearing in this Official Statement have been provided by the CUSIP Service Bureau, which is managed on behalf of the American Bankers Association by S&P Capital IQ, a part of 
McGraw Hill Financial Inc.  The City is not responsible for the selection of CUSIP numbers and makes no representation as to their correctness on the Bonds or as set forth on the cover of this Official Statement. 

Th
is

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

O
ffi

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 c

er
ta

in
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 is
 in

 a
 fo

rm
 d

ee
m

ed
 fi

na
l f

or
 p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 R

ul
e 

15
c2

-1
2 

un
de

r 
th

e 
Se

cu
ri

tie
s 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 A
ct

 o
f 1

93
4,

 a
s 

am
en

de
d 

(e
xc

ep
t f

or
 th

e 
om

is
si

on
 o

f c
er

ta
in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 to
 b

e 
om

itt
ed

 u
nd

er
 R

ul
e 

15
c2

-1
2(

b)
(1

)).
  T

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
he

re
in

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 r
ev

is
io

n,
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
t i

n 
a 

fin
al

 O
ffi

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

 T
he

 B
on

ds
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
so

ld
, n

or
 m

ay
 a

n 
of

fe
r 

to
 b

uy
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ed
, p

ri
or

 to
 th

e 
tim

e 
th

e 
O

ffi
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

t i
s 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
 

fin
al

 fo
rm

.  
U

nd
er

 n
o 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s s
ha

ll 
th

is
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
O

ffi
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

t c
on

st
itu

te
 a

n 
of

fe
r t

o 
se

ll 
or

 a
 so

lic
ita

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
of

fe
r t

o 
bu

y 
no

r s
ha

ll 
th

er
e 

be
 a

ny
 sa

le
 o

f t
he

se
 se

cu
ri

tie
s i

n 
an

y 
ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 
in

 w
hi

ch
 su

ch
 o

ffe
r, 

so
lic

ita
tio

n 
or

 sa
le

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

la
w

fu
l 

pr
io

r t
o 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

or
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

un
de

r t
he

 se
cu

ri
tie

s l
aw

s o
f a

ny
 su

ch
 ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n.
 

  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For purposes of compliance with Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this document, as the 
same may be supplemented or corrected by the City from time to time (collectively, the “Official Statement”), may be 
treated as an Official Statement with respect to the Bonds described herein that is deemed near final as of the date hereof 
(or the date of any such supplement or correction) by the City. 
 

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates, 
principal amounts and interest rates of the Bonds, together with any other information required by law or deemed appropriate 
by the City, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the City with respect to the Bonds, as that term is defined in 
Rule 15c2-12.  Any such addendum or addenda shall, on and after the date thereof, be fully incorporated herein and made 
a part hereof by reference.  Alternatively, such final terms of the Bonds and other information may be included in a separate 
document entitled “Final Official Statement” rather than through supplementing the Official Statement by an addendum or 
addenda. 
 

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the City to give any information or to make any 
representations with respect to the Bonds other than as contained in the Official Statement or the Final Official Statement 
and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the 
City.  Certain information contained in the Official Statement and the Final Official Statement may have been obtained from 
sources other than records of the City and, while believed to be reliable, is not guaranteed as to completeness.  THE 
INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION IN THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND THE FINAL OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, AND NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR 
THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE MADE UNDER EITHER SUCH DOCUMENT SHALL 
CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE CITY SINCE 
THE RESPECTIVE DATES THEREOF. 
 

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents do 
not purport to be comprehensive or definitive.  All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by reference 
to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements made herein.  
Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official Statement, they will 
be furnished on request.  This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell, or solicitation of an offer to buy, any 
securities to any person in any jurisdiction where such offer or solicitation of such offer would be unlawful. 
 
 References to website addresses presented herein are for informational purposes only and may be in the form of a 
hyperlink solely for the reader’s convenience.  Unless specified otherwise, such websites and the information or links 
contained therein are not incorporated into, and are not part of, this Official Statement for purposes of, and as that term is 
defined in, Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

(i) 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 
BOND ISSUE SUMMARY.................................................................................................................................................... 1 
SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT ........................................................................................................................ 2 
BONDHOLDERS’ RISKS ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

COVID-19 ........................................................................................................................................................................... 3 
Changes in Property Taxation ............................................................................................................................................. 3 
Matters Relating to Enforceability of Agreements ............................................................................................................. 3 
Secondary Market ............................................................................................................................................................... 4 
Lack of Rating ..................................................................................................................................................................... 4 
Redemption Prior to Maturity ............................................................................................................................................. 4 
Forward-Looking Statements .............................................................................................................................................. 5 
Tax Matters, Bank Qualification and Loss of Tax Exemption ........................................................................................... 5 
DTC-Beneficial Owners ..................................................................................................................................................... 5 
Pension and OPEB Benefits ................................................................................................................................................ 6 
Risk of Audit ....................................................................................................................................................................... 6 
Continuing Disclosure ........................................................................................................................................................ 6 
Cybersecurity ...................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
Suitability of Investment ..................................................................................................................................................... 7 
Bankruptcy and Insolvency ................................................................................................................................................. 7 
Legislation ........................................................................................................................................................................... 8 
Tax Levy Procedures .......................................................................................................................................................... 8 
Other Factors ....................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

THE CITY .............................................................................................................................................................................. 8 
City Organization and Services........................................................................................................................................... 8 
Community Life .................................................................................................................................................................. 9 
Education ............................................................................................................................................................................ 9 
Transportation ..................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION .................................................................................................................................. 9 
Population ........................................................................................................................................................................... 9 
Employment ...................................................................................................................................................................... 10 
Building Permits ............................................................................................................................................................... 11 
Housing ............................................................................................................................................................................. 12 
Income and Benefits ......................................................................................................................................................... 12 
Agriculture ........................................................................................................................................................................ 13 
Local Option Sales Tax ..................................................................................................................................................... 13 
Retail Sales ........................................................................................................................................................................ 14 

THE PROJECT ..................................................................................................................................................................... 15 
DEFAULT RECORD ........................................................................................................................................................... 15 
SHORT-TERM BORROWING ........................................................................................................................................... 15 
DEBT INFORMATION ....................................................................................................................................................... 15 

Debt Limitation ................................................................................................................................................................. 15 
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION ................................................................................................ 17 

Property Tax Assessment .................................................................................................................................................. 17 
Property Tax Collection .................................................................................................................................................... 18 
Levy Limits ....................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ............................................................................................................................................ 20 
Financial Reports .............................................................................................................................................................. 20 
No Consent or Updated Information Requested of the Auditor........................................................................................ 20 
Summary Financial Information ....................................................................................................................................... 20 

REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE........................................................................................................... 22 
TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED TAX MATTERS ..................................................................................................... 23 

Federal Income Tax Exemption ........................................................................................................................................ 23 
Proposed Changes in Federal and State Tax Law ............................................................................................................. 24 
Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations ................................................................................................................................... 24 



 

(i) 

Original Issue Premium .................................................................................................................................................... 24 
Original Issue Discount ..................................................................................................................................................... 24 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE ............................................................................................................................................ 25 
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION ................................................................................................................................................ 25 
LITIGATION ........................................................................................................................................................................ 26 
LEGAL MATTERS .............................................................................................................................................................. 26 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION .................................................................................................................. 26 
UNDERWRITING ............................................................................................................................................................... 26 
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR ...................................................................................................................................................... 27 
MISCELLANEOUS ............................................................................................................................................................. 27 
 
APPENDIX A - ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FISCAL YEAR 2021 AND FISCAL YEAR 2020 AUDITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
APPENDIX B - DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE 
APPENDIX C - DRAFT FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION 
APPENDIX D - DRAFT FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 
 

 
 
 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

1 

 
BOND ISSUE SUMMARY 

 
This Bond Issue Summary is expressly qualified by the entire Official Statement which should be reviewed in its 

entirety by potential investors. 
 
Issuer: City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa. 
 
Issue: $2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022. 
 
Dated Date: Date of delivery (expected to be on or about October 25, 2022). 
 
Interest Due: Each June 1 and December 1, commencing December 1, 2022. 
 
Principal Due: Serially each June 1, commencing June 1, 2024 through 2035, as detailed on the cover 

page of this Official Statement. 
 
Optional Redemption: Bonds maturing on or after June 1, 2028, are callable at the option of the City on any 

date on or after June 1, 2027, at a price of par plus accrued interest.  See “OPTIONAL 
REDEMPTION” herein. 

 
Authorization: The Bonds are being issued pursuant to authority established in Code of Iowa, 2021 as 

amended, Chapter 384 (the “Act”), and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary 
thereto, and in conformity with a resolution (the “Resolution” or the “Bond 
Resolution”) of the City duly passed and approved. 

 
Security: The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the City, and all taxable 

property within the boundaries of the City is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds without constitutional or statutory limitation as 
to rate or amount. 

 
No Investment Rating: The City does not intend to apply for an investment rating on the Bonds. 
 
Purpose: The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to: (i) pay the costs of constructing street, water 

system, sanitary sewer system, storm water drainage and sidewalk improvements, (ii) 
pay the costs of acquiring and installing street lighting, signage and signalization 
improvements, and (iii) to pay the costs of issuing the Bonds. 

 
Tax Exemption: Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Des Moines, Iowa, will provide an opinion as to the tax 

exemption of the Bonds as discussed under “TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED 
TAX MATTERS” in this Official Statement. 

 
Bank Qualified: The City intends to designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations”. 
 
Bond Registrar/Paying Agent: UMB Bank, n.a., West Des Moines, Iowa (the “Registrar”). 
 
Delivery: The Bonds are expected to be delivered on or about October 25, 2022. 
 
Book-Entry Form: The Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for The Depository 

Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York.  DTC will act as securities depository 
of the Bonds.  See APPENDIX B herein. 

 
Denomination: $5,000 or integral multiples thereof. 
 
Underwriter: UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri 
 
Municipal Advisor: Speer Financial, Inc., Waterloo, Iowa and Chicago, Illinois. 
 
*Subject to change. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

2 

 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

Jones County, Iowa 
 
 

Rod Smith 
Mayor 

 
 

Council Members 
 

 Rich Crump Brooke Gombert Kay Smith 
 
 Jeff Stout Teresa Tuetken Alan Zumbach 
 
 

______________________________________ 
 
 

Officials 
 
 Michon Jackson  Patrick O’Connell, Esq. 
 City Administrator/Clerk  City Attorney 
 
 

______________________________________ 
 
 
 

SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT 
 
 Pursuant to the Resolution and the Act, the Bonds and the interest thereon are general obligations of the City, and 
all taxable, real property within the corporate boundaries of the City is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds without constitutional or statutory limitation as to rate or amount. 
 
 Section 76.2 of the Code of Iowa , 2021, as amended (the “Iowa Code”) provides that when an Iowa political 
subdivision issues general obligation bonds, the governing authority of such political subdivision shall, by resolution 
adopted before issuing the bonds, provide for the assessment of an annual levy upon all the taxable real property in the 
political subdivision sufficient to pay the interest and principal of the bonds.  A certified copy of this resolution shall be 
filed with the County Auditor in which the City is located, giving rise to a duty of the County Auditor to annually enter this 
levy for collection from the taxable real property within the boundaries of the City, until funds are realized to pay the Bonds 
in full. 
 
 For the purpose of providing for the levy and collection of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Bonds as the same become due, the Resolution provides for the levy of a tax sufficient for that purpose on 
all the taxable real property in the City in each of the years while the Bonds are outstanding.  The City shall file a certified 
copy of the Resolution with the County Auditor, pursuant to which the County Auditor is instructed to enter for collection 
and assess the tax authorized.  When annually entering such taxes for collection, the County Auditor shall include the same 
as a part of the tax levy for Debt Service Fund purposes of the City and when collected, the proceeds of the taxes shall be 
deposited into the Debt Service Fund of the City and set aside therein as a special account to be used solely and only for the 
payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds and for no other purpose whatsoever. 
 
 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 76.4 of the Iowa Code, each year while the Bonds remain outstanding and 
unpaid, any funds of the City which may lawfully be applied for such purpose, may be appropriated, budgeted and, if 
received, used for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due, and if so appropriated, 
the taxes for any given fiscal year as provided for in the Resolution, shall be reduced by the amount of such alternate funds 
as have been appropriated for said purpose and evidenced in the City’s budget.  While not pledged to Bondholders, the City 
may use tax increment revenues for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

3 

 
BONDHOLDERS’ RISKS 

 
 An investment in the Bonds involves an element of risk.  In order to identify risk factors and make an informed 
investment decision, potential investors should be thoroughly familiar with this entire Official Statement (including the 
appendices hereto) in order to make a judgement as to whether the Bonds are an appropriate investment. 
 
 
COVID-19 
 
 The City is monitoring developments and directives of federal, state and local officials to determine what 
precautions and procedures the City may need to implement or revise in light of the spread of COVID-19.  Some procedures 
and precautions resulting from the spread of COVID-19 with respect to operations, personnel and services may be mandated 
by federal and/or state entities.  Because of the unprecedented nature of COVID-19, the behavior of businesses and people 
is being altered in a manner that cannot fully be determined or predicted but has had negative effects on economic activity, 
and therefore could adversely affect the financial condition of the City, either directly or indirectly.  The continued spread 
of COVID-19 in the future may: (i) limit the ability of the City to conduct its operations in an historically normal manner, 
(ii) increase the cost of operations of the City, (iii) impact the ability of the City to provide personnel to carry out the services 
routinely provided by the City, (iv) impact certain revenues received by the City, as further described below, (v) affect the 
secondary market with respect to the Bonds, and (vi) affect liquidity sources of the City. 
 
 The City did not incur additional expenses in fiscal years 2020, 2021 or 2022 to date due to COVID-19-related 
financial impacts which were not covered by federal and state funding.  It is too soon, however, to fully predict what COVID-
19-related financial impacts the City may incur and whether any such financial impacts will be material.  The City has not 
received support from federal or state COVID-19 related programs.  The Bonds are secured by an unlimited ad valorem 
property tax.  See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT” herein. 
 
 This information is based on current information available to the City that may be incomplete and unknown. This 
information is forward-looking and subject to change. 
 
 
Changes in Property Taxation 
 
 From time to time the Iowa General Assembly has altered the method of property taxation and could do so again.  
Any alteration in property taxation structure could affect property tax revenues available to pay the Bonds. 
 
 Historically, the Iowa General Assembly has applied changes in property taxation structure on a prospective basis; 
however, there is no assurance that future changes in property taxation structure by the Iowa General Assembly will not be 
retroactive.  It is impossible to predict the outcome of future property tax changes by the Iowa General Assembly or their 
potential impact on the Bonds and the security for the Bonds. 
 
 
Matters Relating to Enforceability of Agreements 
 
 There is no bond trustee or similar person to monitor or enforce the provisions of the Bond Resolution.  The owners 
of the Bonds should, therefore, be prepared to enforce such provisions themselves if the need to do so arises.  In the event 
of a default in the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds, there is no provision for acceleration of maturity of the 
principal of the Bonds.  Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Bonds (consisting primarily of an action in the 
nature of mandamus requiring the District and certain other public officials to perform the terms of the Bond Resolution) 
may have to be enforced from year to year. 
 

Bondholders shall have and possess all the rights of action and remedies afforded by the common law, the 
Constitution and statutes of the State of Iowa and of the United States of America for the enforcement of payment of the 
Bonds, including, but not limited to, the right to a proceeding in law or in equity by suit, action or mandamus to enforce and 
compel performance of the duties required by Iowa law and the Resolution. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

4 

 
 The practical realization of any rights upon any default will depend upon the exercise of various remedies specified 
in the Resolution or the Loan Agreement.  The remedies available to the Bondholders upon an event of default under the 
Resolution or the Loan Agreement, in certain respects, may require judicial action, which is often subject to discretion and 
delay.  Under existing law, including specifically the federal bankruptcy code, certain of the remedies specified in the Loan 
Agreement or the Resolution may not be readily available or may be limited.  A court may decide not to order the specific 
performance of the covenants contained in these documents.  The legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the 
delivery of the Bonds will be qualified as to the enforceability of the various legal instruments by limitations imposed by 
general principles of equity and public policy and by bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency or other similar laws affecting 
the rights of creditors generally. 
 
 No representation is made, and no assurance is given, that the enforcement of any remedies will result in sufficient 
funds to pay all amounts due under the Resolution or the Loan Agreement, including principal of and interest on the Bonds. 
 
 
Secondary Market 
 
 There can be no guarantee that there will be a secondary market for the Bonds or, if a secondary market exists, that 
such Bonds can be sold for any particular price.  Occasionally, because of general market conditions or because of adverse 
history of economic prospects connected with a particular issue, secondary marketing practices in connection with a 
particular bond or note issue are suspended or terminated.  Additionally, prices of bond or note issues for which a market is 
being made will depend upon then prevailing circumstances.  Such prices could be substantially different from the original 
purchase price of the Bonds. 
 
 EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE MERITS AND RISKS OF AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE BONDS AND MUST BE ABLE TO BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK OF SUCH INVESTMENT.  
THE SECONDARY MARKET FOR THE BONDS, IF ANY, COULD BE LIMITED. 
 
 
Lack of Rating 
 
 No credit rating for the Bonds has been requested.  As a general rule, unrated bonds are less liquid in the secondary 
market than rated bonds, and may bear interest at rates higher than bonds with credit ratings.  There can be no assurance 
that the Bonds will be marketable in the secondary market. 
 
 The City has not requested a rating from any nationally recognized rating agency.  The City could request a rating 
at a later date and time and, if said rating is applied, it could affect, positively or negatively, the market value of the Bonds.  
In addition, if a rating is secured at a later date, that rating could, thereafter, be increased or decreased based solely on the 
views of the rating agency.  Any revision, suspension or withdrawal of a rating may have an adverse effect on the market 
price of the Bonds. 
 
 
Redemption Prior to Maturity 
 
 In considering whether to make an investment in the Bonds, it should be noted the Bonds are subject to optional 
redemption, as outlined herein, without Bondholder discretion or consent.  See “OPTIONAL REDEMPTION” herein. 
 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

5 

 
Forward-Looking Statements 
 

This Official Statement contains statements relating to future results that are “forward-looking statements” as 
defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  When used in this Official Statement, the words 
“anticipated,” “plan,” “projected,” “estimate,” “budget,” “pro forma,” “forecast,” “intend,” “expect” and similar expressions 
identify forward-looking statements.  Any forward-looking statement is subject to uncertainty.  Accordingly, such 
statements are subject to risks that could cause actual results to differ, possibly materially, from those contemplated in such 
forward-looking statements.  Inevitably, some assumptions used to develop forward-looking statements will not be realized 
or unanticipated events and circumstances may occur.  Therefore, investors should be aware that there are likely to be 
differences between forward-looking statements and the actual results.  These differences could be material and could 
impact the availability of funds of the City to pay debt service when due on the Bonds. 
 
 
Tax Matters, Bank Qualification and Loss of Tax Exemption 
 

As discussed under the heading “TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED TAX MATTERS” herein, the interest 
on the Bonds could become includable in gross income for purposes of federal income taxation retroactive to the date of 
delivery of the Bonds, as a result of acts or omissions of the City in violation of its covenants in the Resolution.  Should 
such an event of taxability occur, the Bonds would not be subject to a special redemption and would remain outstanding 
until maturity or until redeemed under the redemption provisions contained in the Bonds, and there is no provision for an 
adjustment of the interest rate on the Bonds. 
 

The City intends to designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under the exception provided in 
Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). The City has further covenanted to comply 
with certain other requirements, which affords banks and certain other financial institutions more favorable treatment of their 
deduction for interest expense than would otherwise be allowed under Section 265(b)(2) of the Code.  Actions, or inactions, 
by the City in violation of its covenants could affect the designation, which could also affect the pricing and marketability of 
the Bonds. 
 

It is possible that legislation will be proposed or introduced that could result in changes in the way that tax exemption 
is calculated, or whether interest on certain securities are exempt from taxation at all.  Prospective purchasers should consult 
with their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal income tax legislation.  The likelihood of any pending 
or future legislation being enacted or whether the currently proposed terms of any pending legislation will be altered or 
removed during the legislative process cannot be reliably predicted. 
 

It is also possible that actions of the City after the closing of the Bonds will alter the tax status of the Bonds, and, 
in the extreme, remove the tax exempt status from the Bonds. In that instance, the Bonds are not subject to mandatory 
redemption, and the interest rate on the Bonds does not increase or otherwise reset.  A determination of taxability on the 
Bonds, after closing of the Bonds, could materially adversely affect the value and marketability of the Bonds. 
 
 
DTC-Beneficial Owners 
 

Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may experience some delay in the receipt of distributions of principal of and interest 
on the Bonds since such distributions will be forwarded by the Paying Agent to DTC and DTC will credit such distributions 
to the accounts of the Participants which will thereafter credit them to the accounts of the Beneficial Owner either directly 
or indirectly through Indirect Participants.  Neither the City nor the Paying Agent will have any responsibility or obligation 
to assure that any such notice or payment is forwarded by DTC to any Participants or by any Participant to any Beneficial 
Owner. 
 

In addition, since transactions in the Bonds can be effected only through DTC Participants, Indirect Participants 
and certain banks, the ability of a Beneficial Owner to pledge the Bonds to persons or entities that do not participate in the 
DTC system, or otherwise to take actions in respect of such Bonds, may be limited due to lack of a physical certificate.  
Beneficial Owners will be permitted to exercise the rights of registered Owners only indirectly through DTC and the 
Participants.  See APPENDIX B – Describing Book-Entry Only Issuance. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

6 

 
Pension and OPEB Benefits 
 
 The City participates in the Iowa Public Employee’s Retirement System (IPERS). Summary descriptions of the 
IPERS Plan follows, for more detailed information see APPENDIX A – Note 4. 
 

In fiscal year 2022, pursuant to the IPERS’ required rate, the City’s Regular employees (members) contributed 6.29% 
of covered payroll and the City contributed 9.44% of covered payroll, for a total rate of 15.73%.  Protection occupation 
members contributed 6.21% of covered payroll and the City contributed 9.31% for a total rate of 15.52%.  The City’s 
contributions to IPERS for the year ended June 30, 2022 were $248,117.83.  The City’s share of the contributions, payable 
from the applicable funds of the City, is provided by a statutorily authorized annual levy of taxes without limit or restriction 
as to rate or amount.  The City has always made its full required contributions to IPERS. 
 

The City operates a single-employer health benefit plan which provides medical/prescription drug benefits for 
employees, retirees and their spouses.  Group insurance benefits are established under Iowa Code Chapter 509A.13.  The 
City currently finances the benefit plan on a pay-as-you-go basis.  At June 30, 2021, no assets have been accumulated in a 
trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. 
 

See APPENDIX A – Notes (4) and (5) herein for further discussion of the City’s employee retirement benefit 
obligations. 
 
 Bond Counsel, Disclosure Counsel, the Underwriter, the Municipal Advisor, and the City undertake no 
responsibility for and make no representations as to the accuracy or completeness of the information available from IPERS 
discussed above or included on the IPERS website, including, but not limited to, updates of such information on the State 
Auditor’s website or links to other Internet sites accessed through the IPERS website. 
 
 
Risk of Audit 
 
 The Internal Revenue Service has an ongoing program to audit tax-exempt obligations to determine the legitimacy 
of the tax status of such obligations. No assurance can be given as to whether the Internal Revenue Service will commence 
an audit of the Bonds. Public awareness of any audit could adversely affect the market value and liquidity of the Bonds 
during the pendency of the audit, regardless of the ultimate outcome of the audit.  
 
 
Continuing Disclosure 
 

A failure by the City to comply with continuing disclosure obligations (see “CONTINUING DISCLOSURE” 
herein) will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds.  Any such failure must be disclosed in accordance with Rule 
15c2-12 (the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the 
Bonds and their market price. 
 
 The City will covenant in a Continuing Disclosure Certificate for the benefit of the Owners and Beneficial Owners 
of the Bonds to provide annually certain financial information and operating data relating to the City (the “Annual Report”), 
and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events. The Annual Report is to be filed by the City no later 
than June 30 each fiscal year, commencing with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021, with the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board, at its internet repository named “Electronic Municipal Market Access” (“EMMA”). The notices of 
events, if any, are also to be filed with EMMA. See “APPENDIX D – FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
CERTIFICATE.” The specific nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report or the notices of events, and 
the manner in which such materials are to be filed, are summarized in “APPENDIX D – FORM OF CONTINUING 
DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.”  These covenants have been made in order to assist the Underwriter in complying with 
SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) (the “Rule”). 
 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

7 

 
Cybersecurity 
 
 The City, like many other public and private entities, relies on a large and complex technology environment to 
conduct its operations. As such, it may face multiple cybersecurity threats including but not limited to, hacking, viruses, 
malware and other attacks on computer or other sensitive digital systems and networks. There can be no assurances that any 
security and operational control measures implemented by the City will be completely successful to guard against and 
prevent cyber threats and attacks. Failure to properly maintain functionality, control, security, and integrity of the City’s 
information systems could impact business operations and/or digital networks and systems and the costs of remedying any 
such damage could be significant. Along with significant liability claims or regulatory penalties, any security breach could 
have a material adverse impact on the City’s operations and financial condition. The City cannot predict whether its cyber 
liability policy will be sufficient in the event of a cyberattack. However, the Bonds are secured by an unlimited ad valorem 
property tax as described herein.  See “SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT” herein. 
 
 
Suitability of Investment 
 
 The interest rate borne by the Bonds is intended to compensate the investor for assuming the risk of investing in 
the Bonds.  Each prospective investor should carefully examine this Official Statement and its own financial condition to 
make a judgment as to its ability to bear the economic risk of such an investment, and whether or not the Bonds are an 
appropriate investment for such investor. 
 
 
Bankruptcy and Insolvency 
 
 The rights and remedies provided in the Resolution may be limited by and are subject to the provisions of federal 
bankruptcy laws, to other laws or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditors’ rights, to the exercise of 
judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations in legal remedies against exercise of judicial discretion in 
appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against municipal corporations in the State of Iowa.  The various 
opinions of counsel to be delivered with respect to the Bonds, the Loan Agreement and the Resolution, including the opinion 
of Bond Counsel, will be similarly qualified.  If the City were to file a petition under Chapter Nine of the Federal Bankruptcy 
Code, the owners of the Bonds could be prohibited from taking any steps to enforce their rights under the Resolution.  In 
the event the City fails to comply with its covenants under the Resolution or fails to make payments on the Bonds, there can 
be no assurance of the availability of remedies adequate to protect the interests of the holders of the Bonds. 
 
 Under sections 76.16 and 76.16A of the Iowa Code, a city, county, or other political subdivision may become a 
debtor under Chapter Nine of the Federal Bankruptcy Code, if it is rendered insolvent, as defined in 11 U.S.C. §101(32)(c), 
as a result of a debt involuntarily incurred.  As used therein, “debt” means an obligation to pay money, other than pursuant 
to a valid and binding collective bargaining agreement or previously authorized bond issue, as to which the governing body 
of the city, county, or other political subdivision has made a specific finding set forth in a duly adopted resolution of each 
of the following: (1) that all or a portion of such obligation will not be paid from available insurance proceeds and must be 
paid from an increase in general tax levy; (2) that such increase in the general tax levy will result in a severe, adverse impact 
on the ability of the city, county, or political subdivision to exercise the powers granted to it under applicable law, including 
without limitation providing necessary services and promoting economic development; (3) that as a result of such obligation, 
the city, county, or other political subdivision is unable to pay its debts as they become due; and (4) that the debt is not an 
obligation to pay money to a city, county, entity organized pursuant to Chapter 28E of the Iowa Code, or other political 
subdivision. 
 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

8 

 
Legislation 
 

From time to time, there are proposals pending in Congress and in the Iowa General Assembly that could, if enacted, 
alter or amend one or more of the matters described herein in certain respects or would adversely affect the market value of 
the Bonds, or otherwise prevent holders of the Bonds from realizing the full benefit of the tax exemption of interest on the 
Bonds.  Further such proposals may impact the marketability or market value of the Bonds simply by being proposed.  It 
cannot be predicted whether or in what forms any of such proposals, either pending or that may be introduced, may be 
enacted and there can be no assurance that such proposals will not apply to the Bonds.  In addition regulatory actions are 
from time to time announced or proposed, and litigation threatened or commenced, which if implemented or concluded in 
a particular manner, could adversely affect the market value, marketability or tax status of the Bonds.  It cannot be predicted 
whether any such regulatory action will be implemented, how any particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or 
whether the Bonds would be impacted thereby. 
 
 
Tax Levy Procedures 
 

The Bonds are general obligations of the City, payable from and secured by a continuing ad valorem tax levied 
against all of the taxable real property within the corporate limits of the City.  See “PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND 
TAX INFORMATION” herein for more details.  As part of the budgetary process each fiscal year, the City will have an 
obligation to request a debt service levy to be applied against all of the taxable real property within the corporate limits of 
the City.  A failure on the part of the City to make a timely levy request or a levy request by the City that is inaccurate or is 
insufficient to make full payments of the debt service of the Bonds for a particular fiscal year may cause Bondholders to 
experience delay in the receipt of distributions of principal of and/or interest on the Bonds.  In the event of a default in the 
payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds, there is no provision for acceleration of maturity of the principal of the 
Bonds.  Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Bonds (consisting primarily of an action in the nature of mandamus 
requiring the City and certain other public officials to perform the terms of the Bond Resolution) may have to be enforced 
from year to year. 
 
 
Other Factors 
 
An investment in the Bonds involves an element of risk.  The foregoing is intended only as a summary of certain risk 
factors attendant to an investment in the Bonds.  In order for potential investors to identify risk factors and make an 
informed investment decision, potential investors should become thoroughly familiar with this entire Official Statement 
and the Appendices hereto. 
 
 

THE CITY 
 
 The City is situated on the Wapsipinicon River in east central Iowa.  The City was incorporated in 1872 and operates 
under the City Home Rule provisions of the Constitution of Iowa.  The City is approximately 2.53 square miles with a 2020 
Census population of 5,450. The City is the county seat of Jones County (the “County”). 
 
 
City Organization and Services 
 

The City operates under a Mayor-Council form of government.  The Mayor and Council Members are elected on a 
non-partisan basis.  The City provides numerous services to citizens including, public safety, public works, culture and 
recreation, community and economic development, and general government services.  It also operates and provides water, 
sewer utilities for its citizens. 
 
 The City has 30 people employed on a full-time basis.  In addition, there are 13 part-time and seasonal employees.  
The City is served by a volunteer Fire Department.  Approximately 35 volunteers operate out of a centrally located fire 
station. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

9 

 
 
Community Life 
 

The City’s parks, totaling nearly five acres, offer various recreational activities.  The Wapsipinicon River state 
park and five community parks provide walking, skating and biking, fishing, camping and picnic areas.  The Grant Wood 
Art Festival and Pumpkinfest are annual attractions.  Residents enjoy the Anamosa aquatic center, and two golf courses.  
Other recreational and leisure opportunities are located within 30 minutes of the City.  Cultural facilities in the area include 
numerous museums and theaters, along with the Cedar Rapids Symphony Orchestra.  The University of Iowa Hawkeyes 
in Iowa City, offers spectator sports opportunities in the Big Ten college conference.  Riverboat and casino gambling is 
offered in such cities as Dubuque, Clinton, Waterloo, Riverside and the Quad Cities, all within a 75 mile radius of the City. 
 
 
Education 
 
 The residents of the City are served by the Anamosa Community School District (the “District”) with a certified  
enrollment of 1,268 as of October 2021.  The District serves a 134 square mile area in the County and eastern Linn County.  
The District maintains three schools: an elementary school, grades pre-kindergarten through five; a middle school, grades 
six through eight; and a high school, grades nine through twelve. 
 

Post-secondary educational opportunities are provided to City residents in nearby Mount Vernon, Iowa City, Cedar 
Rapids, and include: Cornell College, Mount Mercy University, Coe College, Kirkwood Community College, and 
University of Iowa. 
 
 
Transportation 
 

The City is located in east central Iowa approximately 22 miles east of the Cedar Rapids metropolitan area.  State 
Highway No. 151 connects the City to Interstate 380 which is part of the “Avenue of the Saints” a direct connection through 
the heartland from St. Louis to St. Paul.  Via the Interstate system the City is approximately: 2 ½ hours from Des Moines; 
4 hours from Chicago; and 4 1/2 hours from Minneapolis or Omaha.  The City is located within 40 miles of the Eastern 
Iowa Airport.  The airport is served by a number of national and regional air carriers. 
 
 

SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION 
 

The following demographic information is for the City.  Additional comparisons are made with the County and the 
State of Iowa (the “State”). 
 
 
Population 
 

The following table reflects population trends for the City, the County and the State. 
 

Population Comparison(1) 
 

 The Percent The Percent The Percent 
Year    City  Change County Change     State     Change 
1970 .....................  4,389 n/a 19,868 n/a 2,824,376 n/a 
1980 .....................  4,958 12.96% 20,401 2.68% 2,913,808 3.17% 
1990 .....................  5,100 2.86% 19,444 (4.69%) 2,776,755 (4.70%) 
2000 .....................  5,494 7.73% 20,221 4.00% 2,926,324 5.39% 
2010 .....................  5,533 0.71% 20,638 2.06% 3,046,355 4.10% 
2020 .....................  5,450 (1.50%) 20,646 0.04% 3,190,369 4.73% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U.S. Bureau of the Census. 

 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

10 

 
Employment 
 

Following are lists of large employers located in the City and in the surrounding area. 
 

Major City Employers(1) 
 
   Approximate 
Name Product/Service Employment(2) 
Iowa State Men’s Reformatory................................................... Prison ...............................................................................................  510 
Jones Regional Medical Center ................................................. Healthcare ........................................................................................  320 
Walmart ..................................................................................... Retail Store .......................................................................................  200 
Boomerang Corporation ............................................................ Excavation ........................................................................................  200 
Anamosa Community School District ......................................... Public Education ...............................................................................  190 
Fareway Stores ......................................................................... Grocer ..............................................................................................  140 
Metal Design Systems, Inc. ....................................................... Architectural Metal Work ...................................................................  95 
Iowa Prison Industries ............................................................... Manufacturing ...................................................................................  50 
Affordable Plumbing & Heating .................................................. Plumbing Services ............................................................................  50 
City of Anamosa ........................................................................ Municipality .......................................................................................  43 
Weber Stone Co. ....................................................................... Stone Cutting ....................................................................................  30 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  Area Chamber of Commerce, selected telephone surveys and the 2022 Iowa Manufacturers Database. 
 (2) May include part-time/seasonal employees. 

 
 

Major Area Employers(1) 
 
    Approximate 
Location Name Product/Service Employment(2) 
Iowa City .................................. University of Iowa ............................................. Higher Education & Health Services ..........................  34,380 
Cedar Rapids/Coralville ............ Collins Aerospace ............................................ Electronic Equipment Design ....................................  9,800 
Cedar Rapids ........................... Unity Point Health ............................................ Healthcare ................................................................  2,980 
Cedar Rapids ........................... Cedar Rapids CSD........................................... Education ..................................................................  2,880 
Cedar Rapids ........................... Transamerica ................................................... Insurance ..................................................................  2,600 
Cedar Rapids ........................... Nordstrom Direct .............................................. Logistics/Distribution .................................................  2,150 
Cedar Rapids ........................... Mercy Medical Center ...................................... Healthcare ................................................................  2,140 
Amana ...................................... Whirlpool Corporation ...................................... Manufacturing ...........................................................  2,100 
Cedar Rapids ........................... City of Cedar Rapids ........................................ City Government .......................................................  1,310 
Cedar Rapids ........................... Four Oaks ........................................................ Children & Family Services .......................................  1,100 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  Area Chamber of Commerce, selected telephone surveys and the 2022 Iowa Manufacturers Database. 
 (2) May include part-time/seasonal employees. 

 
 

The following tables show employment by industry and by occupation for the City, the County and the State as 
reported by the U.S. Census Bureau 2016 - 2020 American Community Survey 5-year estimated values. 
 

Employment By Industry(1) 
 
          The City                The County               The State         
Classification Number Percent Number Percent   Number  Percent 
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting, and mining .............................  34 1.7% 656 6.7% 60,443 3.8% 
Construction ..........................................................................................  91 4.5% 813 8.3% 105,449 6.5% 
Manufacturing........................................................................................  403 19.7% 1,590 16.2% 236,327 14.7% 
Wholesale trade ....................................................................................  24 1.2% 386 3.9% 45,624 2.8% 
Retail trade ............................................................................................  278 13.6% 956 9.7% 185,930 11.5% 
Transportation and warehousing, and utilities ........................................  77 3.8% 470 4.8% 80,042 5.0% 
Information ............................................................................................  100 4.9% 228 2.3% 25,116 1.6% 
Finance and insurance, and real estate and rental and leasing ..............  85 4.2% 658 6.7% 124,973 7.7% 
Professional, scientific, and management, and administrative and 
  waste management services ...............................................................  93 4.6% 655 6.7% 119,391 7.4% 
Educational services, and health care and social assistance .................  453 22.2% 2,023 20.6% 391,707 24.3% 
Arts, entertainment, and recreation, and accommodation and 
  food services .......................................................................................  299 14.6% 648 6.6% 116,108 7.2% 
Other services, except public administration ..........................................  85 4.2% 516 5.2% 70,677 4.4% 
Public administration .............................................................................       21     1.0%    244     2.5%      49,737     3.1% 
  Total ....................................................................................................  2,043 100.0% 9,843 100.0% 1,611,524 100.0% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U. S. Bureau of the Census, American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates from 2016 - 2020. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

11 

 
 

Employment By Occupation(1) 
 
          The City                The County               The State         
Classification Number Percent Number Percent   Number  Percent 
Management, business, science, and arts occupations .........................  546 26.7% 3,146 32.0% 598,690 37.2% 
Service occupations ..............................................................................  439 21.5% 1,551 15.8% 255,711 15.9% 
Sales and office occupations .................................................................  457 22.4% 2,118 21.5% 328,437 20.4% 
Natural resources, construction, and maintenance occupations .............  109 5.3% 1,025 10.4% 154,293 9.5% 
Production, transportation, and material moving occupations ................     492   24.1% 2,003   20.3%    274,393   17.0% 
  Total ....................................................................................................  2,043 100.0% 9,843 100.0% 1,611,524 100.0% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U. S. Bureau of the Census, American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates from 2016 - 2020. 
 
 

The annual average unemployment rates for the City are not available.  Following shows the annual average 
unemployment rates for the County, the State and the United States. 
 

Annual Average Unemployment Rates(1)(2) 
 

Calendar  The The United 
Year  County State States 
2013 ..........................................................  5.3% 4.7% 7.4% 
2014 ..........................................................  4.9% 4.2% 6.2% 
2015 ..........................................................  4.1% 3.7% 5.3% 
2016 ..........................................................  4.2% 3.6% 4.9% 
2017 ..........................................................  3.6% 3.1% 4.4% 
2018 ..........................................................  3.0% 2.5% 3.9% 
2019 ..........................................................  3.0% 2.6% 3.7% 
2020(3) ......................................................  5.6% 5.1% 8.1% 
2021(3) ......................................................  4.5% 4.2% 5.4% 
2022(4) ......................................................  2.8% 2.7% 3.8% 
 

Notes: (1) Source:  Iowa Workforce Development and U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
 (2) Not seasonally adjusted. 
 (3) The increase in unemployment rates may be attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic.  

See “BONDHOLDERS RISKS – COVID-19” herein. 
 (4) Preliminary rates for the month of July, 2022. 

 
 
Building Permits 
 

Building permits have averaged $3,118,353 annually over the last five calendar years in the City, excluding the 
value of land. 
 

City Building Permits(1) 
(Excludes the Value of Land) 

 
Calendar Number of 

   Year     Permits Total Value  
2016 .................................................  31 $4,529,557 
2017 .................................................  53 2,282,914 
2018 .................................................  40 3,621,925 
2019 .................................................  49 2,514,278 
2020 .................................................  50 3,570,646 
2021 .................................................  56 3,602,000 

 
Note: (1) Source:  the City. Includes new construction and remodeling. 

 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

12 

 
Housing 
 

The U.S. Census Bureau 5-year estimated values reported that the median value of the City’s owner-occupied homes 
was $124,100.  This compares to $140,000 for the County and $153,900 for the State.  The following table represents the 
five year average market value of specified owner-occupied units for the City, the County and the State at the time of the 
2016 - 2020 American Community Survey. 
 

Home Values(1) 
 

            The City                      The County                   The State         
Value Number Percent Number Percent Number  Percent 
Less than $50,000 ...............................  269 18.7% 579 9.0% 76,339 8.4% 
$50,000 to $99,999 ..............................  334 23.2% 1,458 22.7% 177,648 19.6% 
$100,000 to $149,999 ..........................  308 21.4% 1,442 22.4% 184,881 20.4% 
$150,000 to $199,999 ..........................  319 22.2% 1,103 17.1% 155,560 17.2% 
$200,000 to $299,999 ..........................  145 10.1% 972 15.1% 175,416 19.3% 
$300,000 to $499,999 ..........................  62 4.3% 685 10.6% 105,115 11.6% 
$500,000 to $999,999 ..........................  0 0.0% 106 1.6% 26,956 3.0% 
$1,000,000 or more .............................         0     0.0%      88     1.4%     5,052     0.5% 
  Total ..................................................  1,437 100.0% 6,433 100.0% 906,967 100.0% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U.S. Bureau of the Census, American Community Survey 5-year estimates 2016 - 2020. 

 
 

Mortgage Status(1) 
 

            The City                     The County                   The State         
Mortgage Status Number Percent Number Percent Number  Percent  
Housing units with a mortgage .............  792 55.1% 3,489 54.2% 547,418 60.4% 
Housing units without a mortgage ........     645   44.9% 2,944   45.8% 359,549   39.6% 
  Total ..................................................  1,437 100.0% 6,433 100.0% 906,967 100.0% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U.S. Bureau of the Census, American Community Survey 5-year estimates 2016 - 2020. 

 
 
Income and Benefits 
 

The U.S. Census Bureau 5-year estimated values reported that the City had a median family income of $53,176.  
This compares to $78,432 for the County and $79,186 for the State.  The following table represents the distribution of family 
incomes for the City, the County and the State at the time of the 2016 - 2020 American Community Survey. 
 

Family Income(1) 
 

           The City                      The County                  The State          
Income Number Percent Number Percent Number  Percent 
Less than $10,000 ...............................  140 12.3% 219 4.2% 22,207 2.8% 
$10,000 to $14,999 ..............................  16 1.4% 80 1.5% 14,370 1.8% 
$15,000 to $24,999 ..............................  48 4.2% 192 3.7% 38,824 4.8% 
$25,000 to $34,999 ..............................  99 8.7% 332 6.3% 52,575 6.6% 
$35,000 to $49,999 ..............................  228 20.1% 749 14.3% 90,256 11.3% 
$50,000 to $74,999 ..............................  158 13.9% 915 17.5% 157,719 19.7% 
$75,000 to $99,999 ..............................  223 19.6% 1,167 22.3% 138,130 17.3% 
$100,000 to $149,999 ..........................  130 11.4% 990 18.9% 168,301 21.0% 
$150,000 to $199,999 ..........................  65 5.7% 284 5.4% 62,349 7.7% 
$200,000 or more ................................       29     2.6%    303     5.8%   56,007     7.0% 
  Total ..................................................  1,136 100.0% 5,231 100.0% 800,738 100.0% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U.S. Bureau of the Census, American Community Survey 5-year estimates 2016 to 2020. 

 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

13 

 
The U.S. Census Bureau 5-year estimated values reported that the City had a median household income of $42,122.  

This compares to $57,134 for the County and $61,836 for the State.  The following table represents the distribution of 
household incomes for the City, the County and the State at the time of the 2016 - 2020 American Community Survey. 
 

Household Income(1) 
 

          The City                  The County                    The State         
Income Number Percent Number Percent Number    Percent 
Less than $10,000 ...................................  164 8.1% 355 4.3% 64,607 5.1% 
$10,000 to $14,999 ..................................  109 5.4% 331 4.0% 51,206 4.0% 
$15,000 to $24,999 ..................................  254 12.6% 614 7.5% 110,143 8.6% 
$25,000 to $34,999 ..................................  244 12.1% 963 11.8% 118,343 9.3% 
$35,000 to $49,999 ..................................  428 21.2% 1,209 14.8% 167,084 13.1% 
$50,000 to $74,999 ..................................  304 15.0% 1,451 17.7% 243,639 19.1% 
$75,000 to $99,999 ..................................  290 14.3% 1,503 18.4% 182,007 14.3% 
$100,000 to $149,999 ..............................  135 6.7% 1,096 13.4% 202,695 15.9% 
$150,000 to $199,999 ..............................  65 3.2% 336 4.1% 70,804 5.6% 
$200,000 or more ....................................       29     1.4%    328     4.0%      63,413     5.0% 
  Total ......................................................  2,022 100.0% 8,186 100.0% 1,273,941 100.0% 
 
Note: (1) Source:  U.S. Bureau of the Census, American Community Survey 5-year estimates 2016 - 2020. 

 
 
Agriculture 
 

Shown below is information on the agricultural value of the County and the statewide average. 
 

Average Value Per Acre(1) 
 

   2017     2018     2019     2020         2021    
Average Value Per Acre: 
The County ................................................  $7,485 $7,431 $7,518 $7,802 $10,298 
State of Iowa ..............................................  7,326 7,264 7,432 7,559 9,751 
 
Note: (1) Source:  Iowa State University Extension and Outreach. 

 
 
Local Option Sales Tax 
 

The City approved a 1% local option sales and service tax (“Local Option Tax”) at a special referendum.  The City’s 
Local Option Tax referendum question stated that proceeds of such tax would be designated 65% for downtown commercial 
and business district improvements or any other public improvements, facilities and equipment as selected by the Council 
and 35% for infrastructure needs of the City. 
 

Once approved, a Local Option Tax can only be repealed through a public referendum at which a majority voting 
approve the repeal or tax rate change, or, in certain circumstances, upon adoption of a motion by the governing body of the 
incorporated city requesting the repeal.  If a Local Option Tax is not imposed county-wide, then the question of repeal is 
voted upon only by voters in such areas of a county where the tax has been imposed.  A Local Option Tax may not be 
repealed within one year of the effective date. 
 

The State of Iowa Department of Revenue (the “Department”) administers collection and disbursement of all local 
option sales and services taxes in conjunction with administration of the State-wide sales, services and use tax presently 
assessed at 6%.  The Department is required by statute to remit at least 95% of the estimated tax receipts to a county board 
of supervisors (for taxes imposed in unincorporated areas) and to each incorporated city.  Such remittances are on a monthly 
basis.  Once a year the Department reconciles its monthly estimated payments and makes an adjustment payment or debit 
at the November 10 payment date.  Remittance of collections within a county are based upon the following statutory formula 
for county-wide collections: 
 

75 percent: Based on a pro rata share of population (the most recent certified federal 
census) of those incorporated or unincorporated areas in a county which 
have approved a Local Option Tax. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

14 

 
25 percent: Based on a pro rata share of total property tax dollars levied during the 

three year period beginning July 1, 1982, through June 30, 1985, for those 
incorporated or unincorporated areas of a county which have approved a 
Local Option Tax. 

 
Local Option Taxes are based on the same sales currently taxed by the state-wide 6% sales and services tax, with 

the present statutory exceptions of (i) certain sales of motor fuel or special fuel as defined in Chapter 452A, (ii) the sale of 
natural gas or electric energy in a city or county where the gross receipts are subject to a franchise fee or user fee during the 
period the franchise or user fee is imposed, (iii) the sales price from a pay television service consisting of a direct-to-home 
satellite service, or (iv) the sale of equipment by the State Department of Transportation. 
 

The following table shows the trend of City Local Option tax receipts. 
 

Local Option Tax Receipts(1) 
 

 Local 
Fiscal Year   Option Sales Tax Percent 

Ending June 30  Receipts(2) Change +(-) 
2014 ...............................  $404,788 n/a 
2015 ...............................  410,798 1.48% 
2016 ...............................  396,688 (3.43%) 
2017 ...............................  394,370 (0.58%) 
2018 ...............................  400,901 1.66% 
2019 ...............................  445,781 11.19% 
2020 ...............................  518,422 16.30% 
2021 ...............................  613,740 18.39% 
2022 ...............................  565,463(3) (7.87%) 
2023 ...............................  526,654(3) (6.86%) 

 
Notes: (1) Source:  Iowa Department of Revenue. 
 (2) Includes a reconciliation payment in November attributable 

to the previous fiscal year. 
 (3) Collections received or expected to be received, not 

including any allowance for the reconciliation payment. 

 
 
Retail Sales 
 

The Department of Revenue of the State of Iowa provides retail sales figures based on sales tax reports for years 
ending June 30.  The Department of Revenue figures provide recent data to confirm trends in retail sales activity in the City.  
The following amounts exclude the City’s Local Option Tax. 
 

Retail Taxable Sales(1) 
 

 Fiscal Year    Taxable Annual Percent 
 Ending June 30        Sales         Change + (-)  
 2012 .............................  $  68,968,287 n/a 
 2013 .............................  70,348,639 2.00% 
 2014 .............................  72,066,059 2.44% 
 2015 .............................  75,004,705 4.08% 
 2016 .............................  74,946,617 (0.08%) 
 2017 .............................  75,586,494 0.85% 
 2018 .............................  91,680,951 21.29% 
 2019 .............................  103,101,514 12.46% 
 2020 .............................  81,357,223 (21.09%) 
 2021 .............................  90,480,461 11.21% 

 
  Growth from 2012 to 2021 ......................................... 31.19% 

 
Note: (1) Source:  the Iowa Department of Revenue. 

 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

15 

 
THE PROJECT 

 
Bond proceeds will be used to: (i) pay the costs of constructing street, water system, sanitary sewer system, storm 

water drainage and sidewalk improvements, (ii) pay the costs of acquiring and installing street lighting, signage and 
signalization improvements, and (iii) pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. 
 
 

DEFAULT RECORD 
 
 The City has no record of default and has met its debt repayment obligations promptly. 
 
 

SHORT-TERM BORROWING 
 
 The City has not issued tax anticipation warrants or revenue anticipation notes during the last five years to meet its 
short-term current year cash flow requirements. 
 
 

DEBT INFORMATION 
 

After issuance of the Bonds, the City will have outstanding $3,882,200* principal amount of general obligation 
debt.  In addition, the City has outstanding approximately $613,000 principal amount of sewer revenue debt and $5,904,000 
water revenue debt both issued through the State Revolving Fund program and do not count against the City’s debt capacity. 
 
 
Debt Limitation 
 
 The amount of general obligation debt a political subdivision of the State of Iowa can incur is controlled by the 
constitutional debt limit, which is an amount equal to 5% of the actual value of taxable property within the corporate limits, 
taken from the last County Tax list. According to and based upon the January 1, 2021 property valuations, for taxes payable 
in September 2022 and March 2023, the City’s debt limit, based upon said valuation, amounts to the following: 
 

2021 100% Actual Valuation of Property ...............................  $284,180,148 
 
Constitutional Debt Limit .......................................................  $  14,209,007 
 
Outstanding Bonds/Notes Applicable to Debt Limit: 
Total G.O. Debt Subject to Debt Limit....................................  $    3,882,200* 
Total Applicable Debt ............................................................  $    3,882,200* 
 
Remaining Debt Capacity ......................................................  $  10,326,807* 

 
 

The City does not expect to issue any additional general obligation debt in calendar year 2022. 
 
 

Summary of Outstanding General Obligation Bonded Debt(1) 
(Principal Only) 

 
Series 2017 .........................................................................  $     52,200 
Series 2021 .........................................................................  1,630,000 
The Bonds(2) ......................................................................    2,200,000 
  Total(2) .............................................................................  $3,882,200 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  the City. 

 (2) Subject to change. 

 
 
*Subject to change. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

16 

 
General Obligation Debt(1) 

(Principal Only) 
 
Fiscal Year     Total  Total General 
 Ending   Series   Series  Outstanding        The   Obligation   Cumulative Retirement(2)   
June 30    2017         2021        GO Debt     Bonds(2)     Debt(2)        Amount     Percent 

2023 .................  $25,700 $   135,000 $   160,700 $              0 $   160,700 $   160,700 4.14% 
2024 .................  26,500 135,000 161,500 155,000 316,500 477,200 12.29% 
2025 .................  0 140,000 140,000 160,000 300,000 777,200 20.02% 
2026 .................  0 140,000 140,000 160,000 300,000 1,077,200 27.75% 
2027 .................  0 145,000 145,000 165,000 310,000 1,387,200 35.73% 
2028 .................  0 150,000 150,000 175,000 325,000 1,712,200 44.10% 
2029 .................  0 150,000 150,000 180,000 330,000 2,042,200 52.60% 
2030 .................  0 155,000 155,000 185,000 340,000 2,382,200 61.36% 
2031 .................  0 155,000 155,000 190,000 345,000 2,727,200 70.25% 
2032 .................  0 160,000 160,000 195,000 355,000 3,082,200 79.39% 
2033 .................  0 165,000 165,000 205,000 370,000 3,452,200 88.92% 
2034 .................  0 0 0 210,000 210,000 3,662,200 94.33% 
2035 .................             0                 0                 0      220,000      220,000 3,882,200 100.00% 
  Total ...............  $52,200 $1,630,000 $1,682,200 $2,200,000 $3,882,200 

 
Notes: (1) Source:  the City.  For term bonds, mandatory redemption amounts are shown. 

 (2) Subject to change. 

 
 

Statement of Bonded Indebtedness(1)(2) 
 
City Actual Value, January 1, 2021 ................................................................................................................................................................  $284,180,148 
City Taxable Value, January 1, 2021 .............................................................................................................................................................  $157,867,251 
 
     Per Capita 
                Applicable             Ratio to City   Ratio to City   (2020 Pop. 
       Total        Percent      Amount     Actual Value Taxable Value      5,450  )  

Direct Bonded Debt(3) .................................  $  3,882,200 100.00% $3,882,200 1.37% 2.46% $   712.33 
 

Overlapping Debt: 
Anamosa Community School District ...........  $11,455,000 34.17% $3,914,174 1.38% 2.48% $   718.20 
Kirkwood Community College(4) .................  77,145,000 0.52% 401,154 0.14% 0.25% 73.61 
Jones County ..............................................  0 12.55%                 0 0.00% 0.00%          0.00 
  Total Applicable Overlapping Bonded Debt ...............................................  $4,315,328 1.52% 2.73% $   791.80 
  Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt(3) ...........................................  $8,197,528 2.88% 5.19% $1,504.13 

 
Per Capita Actual Value ................................................................................................................................................................................  $52,143.15 
Per Capita Taxable Value ..............................................................................................................................................................................  $28,966.47 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  the City, Audited Financial Statements and Treasurer of the State of Iowa - Outstanding Obligations Report, debt as of June 30, 

2021 for the School District, Community College and County. 
 (2) As of the date of issuance for the Direct Bonded Debt and June 30, 2021 for Overlapping Debt. 
 (3) Subject to change. 
 (4) Excludes $43,840,000 in Industrial New Jobs Training Certificates, which are expected to be paid by proceeds from anticipated job credits 

from withholding taxes. 

 
 

TIF - backed Development Agreements 
 
 From time to time the City, pursuant to Section 403.9 of the Iowa Code and the Issuer’s urban renewal plans, has 
entered into Development agreements which contain payment obligations from the Issuer to an external party.  The Issuer’s 
payment requirements under these contracts are not structured as general liabilities of the Issuer, but rather are exclusively 
secured by and payable from a pledge of the City’s incremental property tax revenues (TIF) to be derived from the taxable 
properties (or some subset thereof) contained within an urban renewal area of the Issuer pursuant to Section 403.19 of the 
Iowa Code.  The City’s payment obligation under these contracts are routinely contingent upon development or 
redevelopment performance requirements of the external party and are typically made subject to annual appropriation rights 
by the City Council.  TIF Payments under these contracts are typically due and owing semi-annually on December 1 and 
June 1 of each fiscal year of the City. 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

17 

 
 The following table contains information of the City’s more significant Development Agreements, each subject to 
annual appropriation by the City: 
 
   Maximum Remaining  
  Agreement    Payment Amount  Last Payment 
   Date    Urban Renewal Area Project Description   (as of 6/30/21)  Date  
 2/08/16 Anamosa Corridor Fareway $220,079 6/1/33 
 9/23/19 Anamosa Corridor Eagle View Land Development $538,500 6/1/33 

 
 

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION 
 
 
Property Tax Assessment 
 

In compliance with Section 441.21 of the Iowa Code, as amended, the State Director of Revenue annually directs 
all county auditors to apply prescribed statutory percentages to the assessments of certain categories of real property.  The 
final values, called Actual Valuation, are then adjusted by the County Auditor.  Taxable Valuation subject to tax levy is 
then determined by the application of State determined rollback percentages, principally to residential property. 
 

Beginning in 1978, the State required a reduction in Actual Valuation to reduce the impact of inflation on its 
residents.  The resulting value is defined as the Taxable Valuation.  Such rollback percentages may be changed in future 
years.  Certain historical rollback percentages for residential, multi-residential, agricultural and commercial valuations are 
as follows: 
 

Percentages for Taxable Valuation After Rollbacks(1) 
 

  Multi- Ag Land  Commercial 
Fiscal Year  Residential Residential(2) & Buildings  & Industrial  

2013/14 ................  52.8166% N/A 59.9334% 100.0000% 
2014/15 ................  54.4002% N/A 43.3997% 95.0000% 
2015/16 ................  55.7335% N/A 44.7021% 90.0000% 
2016/17 ................  55.6259% 86.2500% 46.1068% 90.0000% 
2017/18 ................  56.9391% 82.5000% 47.4996% 90.0000% 
2018/19 ................  55.6209% 78.7500% 54.4480% 90.0000% 
2019/20 ................  56.9180% 75.0000% 56.1324% 90.0000% 
2020/21 ................  55.0743% 71.2500% 81.4832% 90.0000% 
2021/22 ................  56.4094% 67.5000% 84.0305% 90.0000% 
2022/23 ................  54.1302% 63.7500% 89.0412% 90.0000% 
 

Notes: (1) Source:  the Iowa Department of Revenue. 
 (2) New category beginning with fiscal year 2017, to be phased into 

residential category with valuations beginning January 1, 2022, per 
House File 418 signed into law on March 8, 2021. 

 
 Property is assessed on a calendar year basis.  The assessments finalized as of January 1 of each year are applied to 
the following tax year.  For example, the assessments finalized on January 1, 2021, are used to calculate tax liability for the 
tax year starting July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 
 
 
 
 

The remainder of this page was left blank intentionally. 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

18 

 
Property Tax Collection 
 

Actual (100%) Valuations for the City(1)(2) 
 
 Fiscal Year: 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Property Class Levy Year:        2017               2018               2019               2020               2021      
Residential ........................................................  $167,440,360 $169,029,070 $190,165,890 $192,215,450 $210,100,320 
Agricultural ........................................................  224,840 224,840 261,850 251,530 235,630 
Commercial .......................................................  33,691,880 34,277,914 33,387,029 34,067,627 34,475,210 
Industrial ...........................................................  2,835,520 2,835,520 2,835,520 2,835,520 2,835,520 
Multi-residential .................................................  10,305,410 10,235,946 10,278,892 10,243,168 9,768,898 
Utilities without Gas and Electric(3) ...................  403,182 416,492 327,962 422,065 317,680 
Gas and Electric Utility(3) ..................................  15,397,145 20,423,515 20,784,856 24,609,242 26,841,366 
Less:  Military Exemption ...................................          (431,516)         (438,924)         (429,664)         (409,292)         (394,476) 
  Total ................................................................  $229,866,821 $237,004,373 $257,612,335 $264,235,310 $284,180,148 
  Percent Change +(-) ........................................  3.00%(4)  3.11% 8.70% 2.57% 7.55% 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  Iowa Department of Management. 
 (2) Includes tax increment finance (TIF) valuations used in the following amounts: 
 

January 1:       2017             2018             2019             2020             2021      
TIF Valuation ...............................  $  7,366,322 $  8,949,259 $  9,031,121 $15,495,611 $  6,641,056 

 
 (3) See “PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION - Utility Property Tax Replacement” herein. 
 (4) Based on 2016 Actual Valuation of $223,181,626. 

 
 

For the January 1, 2021 levy year, the City’s Taxable Valuation was comprised of approximately 72% residential, 
20% commercial, 2% industrial, 4% multi-residential, 3% utilities and less than 1% agriculture and military exemption. 
 

Taxable (“Rollback”) Valuations for the City(1)(2) 
 
 Fiscal Year: 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
Property Class Levy Year:        2017               2018               2019               2020               2021      
Residential ........................................................  $  93,131,851 $  96,207,956 $104,732,573 $108,427,575 $113,727,765 
Agricultural ........................................................  122,421 126,208 213,364 211,364 209,808 
Commercial .......................................................  30,322,699 30,850,128 30,048,333 30,660,872 31,027,696 
Industrial ...........................................................  2,551,968 2,551,968 2,551,968 2,551,968 2,551,968 
Multi-residential .................................................  8,115,517 7,676,985 7,323,717 6,914,141 6,227,679 
Utilities without Gas and Electric(3) ...................  403,182 416,492 327,962 415,940 317,680 
Gas and Electric Utility(3) ..................................  3,368,949 3,170,555 3,315,268 3,748,487 4,199,131 
Less:  Military Exemption ...................................          (431,516)         (438,924)         (429,664)         (409,292)         (394,476) 
  Total ................................................................  $137,585,071 $140,561,368 $148,083,521 $152,521,055 $157,867,251 
  Percent Change +(-) ........................................  (0.74%)(4) 2.16% 5.35% 3.00% 3.51% 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  Iowa Department of Management. 
 (2) Includes tax increment finance (TIF) valuations used in the following amounts: 
 

January 1:       2017             2018             2019             2020             2021      
TIF Valuation ...............................  $  7,366,322 $  8,949,259 $  9,031,121 $15,495,611 $  6,641,056 

 
 (3) See “PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION - Utility Property Tax Replacement” herein. 
 (4) Based on 2016 Taxable Valuation of $138,604,357. 

 
 
 
 

The remainder of this page was left blank intentionally. 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

19 

 
 

The following shows the trend in the City’s tax extensions and collections. 
 

Tax Extensions and Collections(1) 
 

Levy   Fiscal  Amount  Amount Percent 
Year    Year        Levied      Collected(2) Collected 
2013 ............... 2014-15 ..............  $1,806,077 $1,657,935 91.80% 
2014 ............... 2015-16 ..............  1,725,659 1,582,700 91.72% 
2015 ............... 2016-17 ..............  1,904,077 1,703,003 89.44% 
2016 ............... 2017-18 ..............  1,927,421 1,664,535 86.36% 
2017 ............... 2018-19 ..............  1,884,997 1,635,694 86.77% 
2018 ............... 2019-20 ..............  1,875,103 1,825,576 97.36% 
2019 ............... 2020-21 ..............  1,974,112 2,016,975 102.17% 
2020 ............... 2021-22 ..............  2,091,526    
2021 ............... 2022-23 ..............  2,159,174 - -In Collection - - 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  the State of Iowa Department of Management and the City.  Does 

not include Levies or Collections for Utility Replacement or for the City’s tax 
increment finance district. 

 (2) Includes delinquent taxes. 
 
 

Principal Taxpayers(1) 
 

   Levy Year 2021 
Taxpayer Name Business/Service Taxable Valuation(2) 
Walmart ......................................................................... Retail Store ..................................................................  $  4,275,873 
Interstate Power & Light Co. .......................................... Utility ...........................................................................  3,767,678 
BSR Land Co. LLC ........................................................ Excavation ...................................................................  2,328,849 
By Design LLC .............................................................. Metal Fabrication .........................................................  1,933,398 
Anamosa Nursing Home Company ................................ Nursing Home ..............................................................  1,771,489 
Individual ....................................................................... Real Estate ..................................................................  1,403,387 
Individual ....................................................................... Real Estate ..................................................................  1,395,650 
PKS Hospitality Group Inc. ............................................ Hotel ............................................................................  1,350,000 
Fawn Creek Court & Sales LTD ..................................... Real Estate ..................................................................  1,174,851 
Jones Reg Med Center .................................................. Health Care .................................................................         979,416 
  Total .................................................................................................................................................................  $20,380,591 
  Ten Largest Taxpayers as Percent of City’s 2021 Taxable Valuation ($157,867,251) .......................................  12.91% 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  the County. 
 (2) Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers.  However, many of the taxpayers listed 

contain multiple parcels and it is possible that some parcels and their valuations have been overlooked. 

 
 
Levy Limits 
 

Normal municipal operations and maintenance costs are generally funded through the corporate property tax levy.  
Iowa State Code does not allow the municipal general fund to be taxed above $8.10 per thousand dollars of taxable value 
in any one year.  In addition to the General Fund, there are several other tax funds that the City can create and use for 
specific purposes. 
 
 
 
 

The remainder of this page was left blank intentionally. 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

20 

 
The property tax rates for the City from levy year 2017 through levy year 2021 are shown below: 

 
Property Tax Rates(1)(2) 

(Per $1,000 Actual Valuation) 
 

 Fiscal Year:  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21  2021/22  2022/23 
 Levy Year:     2017          2018          2019          2020          2021    

City: 
General Fund .....................................................  $  8.10000 $  8.10000 $  8.10000 $  8.10000 $  8.10000 
Emergency Levy .................................................  0.27000 0.27000 0.27000 0.27000 0.27000 
Debt Service Fund ..............................................  0.58001 0.55228 0.50842 1.33120 0.73000 
Employee Benefits .............................................  3.84255 3.79102 3.82910 3.79107 3.13699 
Capital Improvement ..........................................  0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
Other ..................................................................      2.04525     1.85848     1.82040     2.06594     2.43223 
  Total City ..........................................................  $14.83781 $14.57178 $14.52792 $15.55821 $14.66922 
 
Jones County .....................................................  $  5.93291 $  5.93291 $  5.96867 $  5.74586 $  5.65500 
Anamosa Community School District ..................  14.98045 15.87298 15.78226 16.07289 15.25319 
Kirkwood Community College .............................  1.20354 1.21331 1.25730 1.31195 1.34462 
Other ..................................................................      0.75804     0.66839     0.56503     0.60557     0.62696 
  Total Tax Rate ..................................................  $37.71275 $38.25937 $38.10118 $39.29448 $37.54899 
 
Notes: (1) Source:  Iowa Department of Management. 
 (2) Does not include the tax rate for agriculture. 

 
 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
 
Financial Reports 
 

The City’s financial statements are audited annually by certified public accountants.  The City maintains its financial 
records on the basis of cash receipts and disbursements and the financial statements of the City are prepared on that basis. 
The cash basis of accounting does not give effect to accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued items. Accordingly, 
the financial statements do not present financial position and results of operations of the funds in accordance with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles.  See APPENDIX A for more detail. 
 
 
No Consent or Updated Information Requested of the Auditor 
 

The tables and excerpts (collectively, the “Excerpted Financial Information”) contained in this “FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION” section are from the audited financial statements of the City, including the audited financial statements 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 (the “2020 Audit”).  The 2020 Audit has been prepared by the Office of Auditor of 
State of Iowa, Des Moines, Iowa, (the “Auditor”), and received by the City Council.  The City has not requested the Auditor 
to update information contained in the Excerpted Financial Information and the 2020 Audit; nor has the City requested that 
the Auditor consent to the use of the Excerpted Financial Information and the 2020 Audit in this Official Statement.  The 
inclusion of the Excerpted Financial Information and the 2020 Audit in this Official Statement in and of itself is not intended 
to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the City since the date of the 2020 Audit.  Questions or inquiries relating to financial 
information of the City since the date of the 2020 Audit should be directed to the City. 
 
 
Summary Financial Information 
 

The following tables are summaries and do not purport to be the complete audits, copies of which are available 
upon request.  See APPENDIX A for the City’s 2020 Audit.  The City’s expects its General Fund balance for the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2022 to decrease by approximately $775,000.  The City has approved a budget for fiscal year 2023 
with an anticipated decrease to the General Fund balance of approximately $120,000.  The City has approved a balanced 
budget for fiscal year 2023, to date, revenues and expenditures are generally within budgeted amounts. 
 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

21 

 
Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position 

Governmental Activities(1) 
 

                                      Audited Fiscal Year Ended June 30                           
       2016            2017             2018             2019            2020      

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS: 
Governmental Activities: 
 Public Safety ........................................................................  $   (550,468) $   (958,104) $(1,194,596) $   (924,553) $   (928,740) 
 Public Works ........................................................................  (55,436) 82,816 (226,830) (276,870) (114,945) 
 Culture and Recreation .........................................................  (462,404) (652,900) (542,377) (674,981) (674,385) 
 Community and Economic Development ..............................  (66,510) (73,654) (73,684) (15,842) (30,722) 
 General Government ............................................................  (462,609) (485,400) (332,372) (520,325) (542,222) 
 Debt Service .........................................................................  (1,129,050) (388,292) (288,427) (323,331) (376,705) 
 Capital Projects ....................................................................       (229,805)      (365,236)   (3,428,158)      (364,838)        (18,323) 
    Total Governmental Activities ............................................  $(2,956,282) $(2,840,770) $(6,086,444) $(3,100,740) $(2,686,042) 
 
GENERAL RECEIPTS AND TRANSFERS: 
Property and Other City Tax Levied for: 
 General Purposes ................................................................  $    868,306 $ 1,025,605 $ 1,045,547 $ 1,030,132 $ 1,809,244 
 Employee Benefits................................................................  503,948 566,069 539,112 527,538 0 
 Debt Service .........................................................................  210,446 111,329 79,876 78,024 74,228 
Tax Increment Financing .......................................................  876,784 224,143 189,723 239,728 273,409 
Local Option Sales Tax .........................................................  410,275 413,956 390,284 413,088 483,109 
Hotel/Motel Tax .....................................................................  0 0 0 0 62,808 
Commercial/Industrial Tax Replacement ...............................  33,681 48,865 45,472 42,175 63,626 
Other City Tax .......................................................................  417,964 469,426 518,594 538,017 0 
Unrestricted Interest on Investments .....................................  23,687 13,975 28,542 29,361 16,186 
Rent ......................................................................................  0 16,401 15,079 14,974 0 
Miscellaneous........................................................................  95,999 105,861 103,490 130,784 78,225 
Long-Term Debt Issued .........................................................  120,490 5,000 1,119,474 0 0 
Library Donations ..................................................................  590,971 0 0 0 0 
Sale of Capital Assets ...........................................................  1,569 27,505 10,514 4,615 5,688 
Transfers ...............................................................................                   0    2,875,000                  0         12,963       203,458 
    Total General Receipts and Transfers ...............................  $ 4,154,120 $ 5,903,135 $ 4,085,707 $ 3,061,399 $ 3,069,981 
 
Change in Cash Basis Net Position ...................................  $ 1,197,838 $ 3,062,365 $(2,000,737) $     (39,341) $    383,939 
 
Cash Basis Net Position - Beginning of Year .....................  $ 3,777,319 $ 4,975,157 $ 8,037,522 $ 6,036,785 $ 6,121,745 
 
Cash Basis Net Position - End of Year ..............................  $ 4,975,157 $ 8,037,522 $ 6,036,785 $ 5,997,444 $ 6,505,684 
 
CASH BASIS NET POSITION: 
Restricted: 
 Nonexpendable: 
  Cemetery Perpetual Care ................................................  $      99,753 $      91,103 $      92,903 $      93,653 $    105,303 
 Expendable: 
  Urban Renewal Purposes ................................................  156,317 142,206 206,228 246,724 0 
  Streets .............................................................................  804,048 1,095,718 1,048,299 1,200,495 1,217,525 
  Capital Projects ...............................................................  0 0 0 0 55,627 
  Debt Service ....................................................................  400,212 364,046 241,494 215,506 341,454 
  Local Option Sales Tax Purposes ....................................  0 0 0 0 721,341 
  Library Purposes .............................................................  592,560 594,797 587,713 592,274 592,274 
  Other Purposes ...............................................................  476,480 3,008,427 1,167,680 1,066,179 212,988 
Unrestricted .......................................................................     2,445,787    2,741,225    2,692,468    2,582,613    3,259,172 
    Total Cash Basis Net Position .......................................  $ 4,975,157 $ 8,037,522 $ 6,036,785 $ 5,997,444 $ 6,505,684 
 
Note: (1) Source: Audited financial statements of the City for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 - 2020. 

 
 
 
 

The remainder of this page was left blank intentionally. 
 
 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

22 

 
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Cash Balances 

General Fund(1) 
 

                                   Audited Fiscal Year Ended June 30                             
      2016           2017           2018           2019           2020    

RECEIPTS: 
 Property Tax .........................................................................  $   868,306 $1,025,605 $1,045,547 $1,030,132 $1,239,223 
 Other City Tax ......................................................................  399,346 452,800 503,415 520,375 102,617 
 Licenses and Permits ...........................................................  7,749 44,071 44,733 13,199 169,201 
 Use of Money and Property ..................................................  41,208 25,076 37,372 33,761 47,330 
 Intergovernmental ................................................................  360,774 51,275 140,255 182,861 246,650 
 Charges for Service ..............................................................  453,083 417,898 238,574 215,196 113,910 
 Miscellaneous.......................................................................       195,064      117,842      107,213      127,103      145,341 
    Total Receipts ...................................................................  $2,325,530 $2,134,567 $2,117,109 $2,152,627 $2,064,272 
 

DISBURSEMENTS: 
Operating: 
 Public Safety ........................................................................  $   905,577 $   974,927 $1,252,290 $1,084,619 $1,157,885 
 Public Works ........................................................................  415,235 411,729 427,375 450,116 458,041 
 Culture and Recreation .........................................................  704,906 746,850 732,115 750,218 791,604 
 General Government ............................................................  468,196 476,122 352,652 526,269 638,345 
Capital Projects .....................................................................                  0                 0                 0        95,903                 0 
    Total Disbursements ..........................................................  $2,493,914 $2,609,628 $2,764,432 $2,907,125 $3,045,875 
 
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts Over (Under) Disbursements $  (168,384) $  (475,061) $  (647,323) $  (754,498) $  (981,603) 
 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
 Sale of Capital Assets ..........................................................  $       1,569 $     27,505 $     10,514 $       4,615 $       5,688 
 Long-Term Debt Issued ........................................................  0 0 171,400 0 0 
 Transfers In ..........................................................................  709,169 794,010 791,573 777,581 987,075 
 Transfers Out .......................................................................                  0       (15,000)       (42,384)       (27,384)       (27,489) 
    Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ...............................  $   710,738 $   806,515 $   931,103 $   754,812 $   965,274 
 
Change in Cash Balance .......................................................  $   542,354 $   331,454 $   283,780 $          314 $    (16,329) 
 
Cash Balance - Beginning of Year .........................................  $2,117,599 $2,659,953 $2,991,407 $3,275,187 $3,275,501 
 
Cash Balance - End of Year ..................................................  $2,659,953 $2,991,407 $3,275,187 $3,275,501 $3,259,172 
 
CASH BASIS FUND BALANCE: 
Unassigned ...........................................................................  $2,659,953 $2,991,407 $3,275,187 $3,275,501 $3,259,172 
    Total Cash Basis Fund Balance .........................................  $2,659,953 $2,991,407 $3,275,187 $3,275,501 $3,259,172 
 
Note: (1) Source:  The City's audited financial statements for fiscal years ending June 30, 2016 – 2020. 

 
 

REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE 
 

See also APPENDIX B - BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM for information on registration, transfer and exchange of 
book-entry bonds.  The Bonds will be initially issued as book-entry bonds. 
 

The City shall cause books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be kept at 
the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in West Des Moines, Iowa.  The City will authorize 
to be prepared, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple bond blanks executed by the City for use in the 
transfer and exchange of Bonds. 
 

Any Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon payment 
of the charges as set forth in the Bond Resolution.  Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Bond at the principal 
office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument or 
instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by the registered owner or such owner’s 
attorney duly authorized in writing, the City shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the 
name of the registered owner, transferee or transferees (as the case may be) a new fully registered Bond or Bonds of the 
same maturity and interest rate of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

23 

 
The execution by the City of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such Bond, and 

the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided, however, the principal 
amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal 
amount of Bonds for such maturity less Bonds previously paid. 
 

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond following the close of business on the 
fifteenth day of the month next preceding an interest payment date on such bond (known as the record date), nor to transfer 
or exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of fifteen days 
next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds. 
 

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof 
for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bonds shall be made only to or upon the order of the 
registered owner thereof or such owner’s legal representative.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and 
discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 
 

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the City or the Bond Registrar may 
require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with 
any transfer or exchange of Bonds except in the case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the unredeemed portion of a 
bond surrendered for redemption. 
 
 

TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED TAX MATTERS 
 
 
Federal Income Tax Exemption 
 

The opinion of Bond Counsel will state that under present laws and rulings, interest on the Bonds is excluded from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative 
minimum tax imposed on noncorporate taxpayers under the Code. 
 

The opinion set forth in the preceding sentence will be subject to the condition that the City comply with all 
requirements of the Code that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or 
continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  Failure to comply with certain of such 
requirements may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income for federal income tax purposes to be 
retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds.  In the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds, the City will 
covenant to comply with all such requirements. 
 

There may be certain other federal tax consequences to the ownership of the Bonds by certain taxpayers, including 
without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, financial institutions, certain insurance companies, certain 
S corporations, individual recipients of Social Security and Railroad Retirement benefits, taxpayers who may be deemed to 
have incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt obligations and corporations that may be subject 
to the alternative minimum tax.  Bond Counsel will express no opinion with respect to other federal tax consequences to 
owners of the Bonds.  Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult with their tax advisors as to such matters. 
 
 Ownership of the Bonds may result in other state and local tax consequences to certain taxpayers.  Bond Counsel 
expresses no opinion regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the Bonds.  Prospective purchasers 
of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors regarding the applicability of any such state and local taxes. 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

24 

 
Proposed Changes in Federal and State Tax Law 
 

From time to time, there are Presidential proposals, proposals of various federal committees, and legislative 
proposals in the Congress and in the states that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal and state tax matters referred to 
herein or adversely affect the marketability or market value of the Bonds or otherwise prevent holders of the Bonds from 
realizing the full benefit of the tax exemption of interest on the Bonds.  Further, such proposals may impact the marketability 
or market value of the Bonds simply by being proposed.  No prediction is made whether such provisions will be enacted as 
proposed or concerning other future legislation affecting the tax treatment of interest on the Bonds.  In addition, regulatory 
actions are from time to time announced or proposed and litigation is threatened or commenced which, if implemented or 
concluded in a particular manner, could adversely affect the market value, marketability or tax exempt status of the Bonds.  
It cannot be predicted whether any such regulatory action will be implemented, how any particular litigation or judicial 
action will be resolved, or whether the Bonds would be impacted thereby. 
 

Purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed legislation, regulatory 
initiatives or litigation.  The opinions expressed by Bond Counsel are based upon existing legislation and regulations as 
interpreted by relevant judicial and regulatory authorities as of the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, and Bond 
Counsel has expressed no opinion as of any date subsequent thereto or with respect to any proposed or pending legislation, 
regulatory initiatives or litigation. 
 
 
Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations 
 

In the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds, the City will designate the Bonds as “qualified tax exempt 
obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct 
from income for federal income tax purposes a portion of the interest expense that is allocable to tax-exempt obligations.  
In the opinion of Bond Counsel, the Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) 
of the Code. 
 
 
Original Issue Premium 
 
 The Bonds maturing in the years _____________ are being issued at a premium to the principal amount payable at 
maturity.  Except in the case of dealers, which are subject to special rules, Bondholders who acquire the Bonds at a premium 
must, from time to time, reduce their federal tax bases for the Bonds for purposes of determining gain or loss on the sale or 
payment of such Bonds.  Premium generally is amortized for federal income tax purposes on the basis of a bondholder’s 
constant yield to maturity or to certain call dates with semiannual compounding.  Bondholders who acquire any Bonds at a 
premium might recognize taxable gain upon sale of the Bonds, even if such Bonds are sold for an amount equal to or less 
than their original cost.  Amortized premium is not deductible for federal income tax purposes.  Bondholders who acquire 
any Bonds at a premium should consult their tax advisors concerning the calculation of bond premium and the timing and 
rate of premium amortization, as well as the state and local tax consequences of owning and selling the Bonds acquired at 
a premium. 
 
 
Original Issue Discount 
 
 The Bonds maturing in the years ________________ (collectively, the “Discount Bonds”) are being sold at a 
discount from the principal amount payable on such Discount Bonds at maturity.  The difference between the price at which 
a substantial amount of the Discount Bonds of a given maturity is first sold to the public (the “Issue Price”) and the principal 
amount payable at maturity constitutes “original issue discount” under the Code.  The amount of original issue discount that 
accrues to a holder of a Discount Bond under section 1288 of the Code is excluded from federal gross income to the same 
extent that stated interest on such Discount Bond would be so excluded.  The amount of the original issue discount that 
accrues with respect to a Discount Bond under section 1288 is added to the owner’s federal tax basis in determining gain or 
loss upon disposition of such Discount Bond (whether by sale, exchange, redemption or payment at maturity). 
  



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

25 

 
 Interest in the form of original issue discount accrues under section 1288 pursuant to a constant yield method that 
reflects semiannual compounding on dates that are determined by reference to the maturity date of the Discount Bond.  The 
amount of original issue discount that accrues for any particular semiannual accrual period generally is equal to the excess 
of (1) the product of (a) one-half of the yield on such Discount Bonds (adjusted as necessary for an initial short period) and 
(b) the adjusted issue price of such Discount Bonds, over (2) the amount of stated interest actually payable.  For purposes 
of the preceding sentence, the adjusted issue price is determined by adding to the Issue Price for such Discount Bonds the 
original issue discount that is treated as having accrued during all prior semiannual accrual periods.  If a Discount Bond is 
sold or otherwise disposed of between semiannual compounding dates, then the original issue discount that would have 
accrued for that semiannual accrual period for federal income tax purposes is allocated ratably to the days in such accrual 
period. 
 
 An owner of a Discount Bond who disposes of such Discount Bond prior to maturity should consult owner’s tax 
advisor as to the amount of original issue discount accrued over the period held and the amount of taxable gain or loss upon 
the sale or other disposition of such Discount Bond prior to maturity. 
 
 Owners who purchase Discount Bonds in the initial public offering but at a price different than the Issue Price 
should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of the ownership of Discount Bonds. 
 
 The Code contains provisions relating to the accrual of original issue discount in the case of subsequent purchasers 
of bonds such as the Discount Bonds.  Owners who do not purchase Discount Bonds in the initial offering should consult 
their own tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of the ownership of the Discount Bonds. 
 
 Original issue discount that accrues in each year to an owner of a Discount Bond may result in collateral federal 
income tax consequences to certain taxpayers.  No opinion is expressed as to state and local income tax treatment of original 
issue discount.  All owners of Discount Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the federal, state, local 
and foreign tax consequences associated with the purchase, ownership, redemption, sale or other disposition of Discount 
Bonds. 
 
 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
 

For the purpose of complying with Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as amended and 
interpreted from time to time (the “Rule”), the City will covenant and agree, for the benefit of the registered holders or 
beneficial owners from time to time of the outstanding Bonds to provide reports of specified information and notice of the 
occurrence of certain events, as hereinafter described (the “Disclosure Covenants”).  The information to be provided on an 
annual basis, and the events as to which notice is to be given, is set forth in “APPENDIX D – Form of Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate”.  This covenant is being made by the City to assist the Underwriter(s) in complying with the Rule. 
 

Breach of the Disclosure Covenants will not constitute a default or an “Event of Default” under the Bonds or 
Resolution, respectively.  A broker or dealer is to consider a known breach of the Disclosure Covenants, however, before 
recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market.  Thus, a failure on the part of the City to observe 
the Disclosure Covenants may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price. 
 
 During the previous five years, the City filed notices of failure to file annual financial statements for fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2020 and 2021; however, the City timely filed unaudited financial information for those time periods. 
 
 

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 
 

Bonds due June 1, 2024 - 2027 inclusive, are not subject to optional redemption.  Bonds due June 1, 2028 - 2035, 
inclusive, are callable in whole or in part on any date on or after June 1, 2027, at a price of par and accrued interest.  If 
selection by lot within a maturity is required, the Registrar shall designate the Bonds to be redeemed by random selection 
of the names of the registered owners of the entire annual maturity until the total amount of Bonds to be called has been 
reached. 
 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

26 

 
If less than all of the maturity is called for redemption, the City will notify DTC of the particular amount of such 

maturity to be redeemed prior to maturity.  DTC will determine by lot the amount of each Participant’s interest in such 
maturity to be redeemed and each Participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to 
be redeemed. 
 

Thirty days’ written notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of the Bond.  Failure to give written 
notice to any registered owner of the Bonds or any defect therein shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the 
redemption of the Bonds.  All Bonds or portions thereof called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified 
redemption date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the place of payment.  Written notice will be deemed 
completed upon transmission to the owner of record. 
 
 

LITIGATION 
 

There is no litigation of any nature now pending or threatened restraining or enjoining the issuance, sale, execution 
or delivery of the Bonds, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity of the Bonds or any proceedings of the City taken 
with respect to the issuance or sale thereof.  There is no litigation now pending, or to the knowledge of the City, threatened 
against the City that is expected to materially impact the financial condition of the City. 
 
 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 

Legal matters incident to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds and with regard to the tax-exempt status 
of the interest thereon (see “TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED TAX MATTERS” herein) are subject to the approving 
legal opinion of Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Des Moines, Iowa, Bond Counsel, a form of which is attached hereto as 
APPENDIX C.  Signed copies of the opinion, dated and premised on law in effect as of the date of original delivery of the 
Bonds, will be delivered to the Underwriter at the time of such original delivery.  The Bonds are offered subject to prior 
sale and to the approval of legality of the Bonds by Bond Counsel.  Dorsey & Whitney LLP is also serving as Disclosure 
Counsel to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 
 

The legal opinion to be delivered will express the professional judgment of Bond Counsel and by rendering a legal 
opinion, Bond Counsel does not become an insurer or guarantor of the result indicated by that expression of professional 
judgment or of the transaction or the future performance of the parties to the transaction. 
 
 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION 
 

This Official Statement has been authorized for distribution to prospective purchasers of the Bonds.  All statements, 
information, and statistics herein are believed to be correct but are not guaranteed by the consultants or by the City, and all 
expressions of opinion, whether or not so stated, are intended only as such. 
 

This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or agreement amongst the City, the Underwriter, or the 
holders of any of the Bonds.  Any statements made in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not 
expressly so stated, are intended merely as opinions and not as representations of fact.  The information and expressions of 
opinions contained herein are subject to change without notice and neither the delivery of this Official Statement or the sale 
of the Bonds made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the 
affairs of the City since the date hereof.  The information contained in this Official Statement is not guaranteed. 
 
 

UNDERWRITING 
 

UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri (the “Underwriter”) has agreed to purchase all but not less than all of the 
Bonds at a price of $_______ (reflecting the par amount of $_______, plus a reoffering premium of $_______, and less an 
Underwriter’s discount of $_______).  It is anticipated that delivery of the Bonds will occur on the date shown on the cover 
page hereof.  The Bonds may be offered and sold to certain dealers (including the Underwriter or other dealers depositing 
Bonds into investment trusts) at prices or yields other than such public offering prices or yields shown on the cover of the 
Final Official Statement, and such public offering prices or yields may be changed, from time to time, by the Underwriter. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

27 

 
 The Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain dealers (including dealers depositing the Bonds into unit 
investment trusts, certain of which may be sponsored or managed by the Underwriter) at prices lower than the initial public 
offering prices stated on the cover page.  The initial public offering prices of the Bonds may be changed, from time to time, 
by the Underwriter.  
 
 

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR 
 

The City has engaged Speer Financial, Inc. as municipal advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”) in connection with the 
issuance and sale of the Bonds.  The Municipal Advisor is a Registered Municipal Advisor in accordance with the rules of 
the MSRB.  The Municipal Advisor will not participate in the underwriting of the Bonds.  The financial information included 
in the Official Statement has been compiled by the Municipal Advisor.  Such information does not purport to be a review, 
audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting principles applicable to compilations of 
financial information.  The Municipal Advisor is not a firm of certified public accountants and does not serve in that capacity 
or provide accounting services in connection with the Bonds.  The Municipal Advisor is not obligated to undertake any 
independent verification of or to assume any responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of the information 
contained in this Official Statement, nor is the Municipal Advisor obligated by the City’s continuing disclosure undertaking. 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 Brief descriptions or summaries of the City, the Bonds, the Resolution and other documents, agreements and statutes 
are included in this Official Statement.  The summaries or references herein to the Bonds, the Resolution and other 
documents, agreements and statutes referred to herein, and the description of the Bonds included herein, do not purport to 
be comprehensive or definitive, and such summaries, references and descriptions are qualified in their entireties by reference 
to such documents, and the description herein of the Bonds is qualified in its entirety by reference to the form thereof and 
the information with respect thereto included in the aforesaid documents.  Copies of such documents may be obtained from 
the City. 
 
 Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion or estimates, whether or not expressly so 
stated, are intended as such and not as representations of fact, and no representation is made that any of the estimates will 
be realized.  This Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or agreement between the City and the purchasers 
or Owners of any of the Bonds. 
 
 The attached APPENDICES A, B, C, and D are integral parts of this Official Statement and must be read together 
with all of the foregoing statements. 
 
 It is anticipated that CUSIP identification numbers will be printed on the Bonds, but neither the failure to print such 
numbers on any Bonds nor any error in the printing of such numbers shall constitute cause for a failure or refusal by the 
purchaser thereof to accept delivery of and pay for any Bonds. 
 
 The City has reviewed the information contained herein which relates to it and has approved all such information 
for use within this Official Statement.  The execution and delivery of this Official Statement has been duly authorized by 
the City. 
 
 
 
 
/s/ MICHON JACKSON /s/ ROD SMITH 
  City Administrator/Clerk   Mayor 
  CITY OF ANAMOSA   CITY OF ANAMOSA 
  Jones County, Iowa   Jones County, Iowa   
 
 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 
 
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
JONES COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2021 FINANCIAL REPORT OF THE CITY FILED WITH THE STATE OF IOWA 
 
 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2020 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 

 
 



 

2020-0492-B00F 

 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
SUPPLEMENTARY AND OTHER INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
 

JUNE 30, 2020 



 

 

 

City of Anamosa 



 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834      Facsimile (515) 281-6518 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

 

 

August 4, 2021 

Officials of the City of Anamosa 
Anamosa, Iowa 

Dear Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

I am pleased to submit to you the financial and compliance audit report for the City of Anamosa, 
Iowa, for the year ended June 30, 2020.  The audit was performed pursuant to Chapter 11.6 of the 
Code of Iowa and in accordance with U.S. auditing standards and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. 

I appreciate the cooperation and courtesy extended by the officials and employees of the City of 
Anamosa throughout the audit.  If I or this office can be of any further assistance, please contact 
me or my staff at 515-281-5834.   

 Sincerely, 

 Rob Sand 
 Auditor of State 



 

2 

Table of Contents 
  Page 

Officials  3 

Independent Auditor’s Report  5-7 

Basic Financial Statements: Exhibit 

Government-wide Financial Statement:  
Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position A 10-11 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: 
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and 
  Changes in Cash Balances B 12-13 

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements: 
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and 
  Changes in Cash Balances C 15 

Notes to Financial Statements  16-29 

Other Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule of Receipts, Disbursements and  
Changes in Balances - Budget and Actual – All Governmental Funds  
and Proprietary Funds  32-33 

Notes to Other Information – Budgetary Reporting  35 
Schedule of the City’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability  36-37 
Schedule of City Contributions  38-39 
Notes to Other Information – Pension Liability  40 

Supplementary Information: Schedule 

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Changes in 
  Cash Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 1 42-43 
Schedule of Indebtedness 2 44-45 
Bond and Note Maturities 3 46-47 
Schedule of Receipts by Source and Disbursements by Function –  

All Governmental Funds 4 48-49 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial  
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an  
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with  
Government Auditing Standards  50-51 

Schedule of Findings  52-58 

Staff  59 
 
 
 
 



 

3 

City of Anamosa 

Officials 

(Before January 2020) 

  Term 
Name Title Expires 

Dale Barnes Mayor Jan 2020 

Richard Crump Council Member Jan 2020 
Cody Shaffer Council Member Jan 2020 
Betty Weimer Council Member Jan 2020 
John Machart Council Member Jan 2022 
Kay Smith Council Member Jan 2022 
Rod Smith Council Member Jan 2022 

Beth Brincks City Administrator/City Clerk Indefinite 

Patrick O’Connell Attorney Indefinite 

(After January 2020) 

Rod Smith Mayor Jan 2022 

Galen Capron Council Member Jan 2022 
John Machart Council Member Jan 2022 
Kay Smith Council Member Jan 2022 
Richard Crump Council Member Jan 2024 
Jeff Stout Council Member Jan 2024 
Alan Zumbach Council Member Jan 2024 

Beth Brincks City Administrator/City Clerk Indefinite 

Patrick O’Connell Attorney Indefinite 



 

4 

 

City of Anamosa 



 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0006 

Telephone (515) 281-5834      Facsimile (515) 281-6518 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

 

5 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business 
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of 
Anamosa, Iowa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related Notes to Financial 
Statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1.  This includes determining the 
cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements in 
the circumstances.  This includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 



 

6 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective cash basis financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activities, 
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Anamosa as of 
June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in its cash basis financial position for the year then 
ended in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1. 

Basis of Accounting 

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared on the basis of cash receipts and 
disbursements, which is a basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles.  Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City of Anamosa’s basic financial statements.  The financial statements for 
the nine years ended June 30, 2019 (which are not presented herein) were audited by other auditors 
who expressed unmodified opinions on those financial statements which were prepared on the basis 
of cash receipts and disbursements.  The supplementary information included in Schedules 1 
through 4 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. 

The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards.  In our 
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The Other Information, the Budgetary Comparison Information, the Schedule of the City’s 
Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and the Schedule of City Contributions on pages 32 
through 40, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it.   



 

7 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 4, 
2021 on our consideration of the City of Anamosa’s internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing 
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Anamosa’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

 

 

  Marlys K. Gaston, CPA 
  Deputy Auditor of State 

August 4, 2021 



 

8 

City of Anamosa 



 

9 

Basic Financial Statements 
 



 

10 

City of Anamosa 
 

Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position 
 

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 

Operating Grants, Capital Grants,
Charges Contributions Contributions

for and Restricted and Restricted
Disbursements Service Interest Interest

Functions/Programs:
Governmental activities:

Public safety 1,157,885$         609            228,536                  -                         
Public works 880,274              53,206        921                         711,202              
Culture and recreation 834,280              89,998        69,897                    -                         
Community and economic development 38,580               5,300         2,558                      -                         
General government 676,445              134,223      -                             -                         
Debt service 377,346              -                 641                         -                         
Capital projects 88,823               -                 -                             70,500                

Total governmental activities 4,053,633           283,336      302,553                  781,702              
Business type activities:

Water 977,219              965,230      11,230                    119,361              
Sewer 1,562,877           1,801,552   22,739                    -                         

Total business type activities 2,540,096           2,766,782   33,969                    119,361              

Total 6,593,729$         3,050,118   336,522                  901,063              
General Receipts and Transfers:
Property and other city tax levied for:

General purposes
Debt service

Tax increment financing
Local option sales tax
Hotel/motel tax
Commercial/industrial tax replacement
Unrestricted interest on investments
Miscellaneous
Sale of capital assets
Transfers

Total general receipts and transfers

Change in cash basis net position 

Cash basis net position beginning of year, as restated

Cash basis net position end of year
Cash Basis Net Position
Restricted:

Nonexpendable:
Cemetery perpetual care

Expendable:
Streets
Capital projects
Debt service
Local option sales tax purposes
Library purposes
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total cash basis net position

See notes to financial statements.

Program Receipts

 

 



Exhibit A 

11 

 
 
 
 

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total

(928,740)           -                       (928,740)        
(114,945)           -                       (114,945)        
(674,385)           -                       (674,385)        
(30,722)             -                       (30,722)          

(542,222)           -                       (542,222)        
(376,705)           -                       (376,705)        
(18,323)             -                       (18,323)          

(2,686,042)        -                       (2,686,042)     

-                       118,602            118,602         
-                       261,414            261,414         

-                       380,016            380,016         

(2,686,042)        380,016            (2,306,026)     

1,809,244 -                       1,809,244      
74,228 -                       74,228           

273,409 -                       273,409         
483,109 -                       483,109         
62,808 -                       62,808           
63,626 -                       63,626           
16,186 -                       16,186           
78,225 -                       78,225           
5,688 -                       5,688             

203,458            (203,458)            -                    

3,069,981         (203,458)            2,866,523      

383,939            176,558            560,497         

6,121,745         4,519,490          10,641,235    

6,505,684$       4,696,048          11,201,732    

105,303$          -                       105,303         

1,217,525 -                       1,217,525      
55,627              603,822            659,449         

341,454            407,990            749,444         
721,341            -                       721,341         
592,274            -                       592,274         
212,988            -                       212,988         

3,259,172         3,684,236          6,943,408      

6,505,684$       4,696,048          11,201,732    

Net (Disbursements) Receipts and
Changes in Cash Basis Net Position

 



 

12 

City of Anamosa 
 

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements  
and Changes in Cash Balances 

Governmental Funds 
 

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 

Road
Use Local Option

General Tax Sales Tax
Receipts:

Property tax 1,239,223$     -                  -                     
Tax increment financing -                    -                  -                     
Local option sales tax -                    -                  483,109          
Other city tax 102,617         -                  -                     
Licenses and permits 169,201         -                  -                     
Use of money and property 47,330           -                  921                 
Intergovernmental 246,650         711,202       -                     
Charges for service 113,910         -                  -                     
Miscellaneous 145,341         -                  -                     

 Total receipts 2,064,272       711,202       484,030          
Disbursements:

Operating:
Public safety 1,157,885       -                  -                     
Public works 458,041         333,758       88,475            
Culture and recreation 791,604         -                  42,676            
Community and economic development -                    -                  -                     
General government 638,345         -                  38,100            

Debt service -                    -                  -                     
Capital projects -                    -                  -                     

 Total disbursements 3,045,875       333,758       169,251          

Excess (deficiency) of receipts over (under) disbursements (981,603)         377,444       314,779          

Other financing sources (uses):
Sale of capital assets 5,688             -                  -                     
Transfers in 987,075         -                  -                     
Transfers out (27,489)          (210,000)      (23,192)           

 Total other financing sources (uses) 965,274         (210,000)      (23,192)           

Change in cash balances (16,329)          167,444       291,587          

Cash balances beginning of year, as restated 3,275,501       1,050,081    429,754          

Cash balances end of year 3,259,172$     1,217,525    721,341          

Cash Basis Fund Balances
Nonspendable - Cemetery perpetual care -$                  -                  -                     
Restricted for:

Streets -                    1,217,525    -                     
Capital projects -                    -                  -                     
Debt service -                    -                  -                     
Local option sales tax purposes -                    -                  721,341          
Library purposes -                    -                  -                     
Other purposes -                    -                  -                     

Unassigned 3,259,172       -                  -                     

Total cash basis fund balances 3,259,172$     1,217,525    721,341          

See notes to financial statements.

Special Revenue

 



Exhibit B 

13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Employee
Benefits Nonmajor Total  

512,762         73,602             1,825,587          
-                    273,409           273,409             
-                    -                      483,109             

15,361           2,715               120,693             
-                    -                      169,201             

789                3,201               52,241               
13,146           61,787             1,032,785          

-                    -                      113,910             
-                    12,150             157,491             

542,058         426,864           4,228,426          

-                    -                      1,157,885          
-                    -                      880,274             
-                    -                      834,280             
-                    38,580             38,580               
-                    -                      676,445             
-                    377,346           377,346             
-                    88,823             88,823               

-                    504,749           4,053,633          

542,058         (77,885)            174,793             

-                    -                      5,688                
-                    299,342           1,286,417          

(550,425)        (271,853)          (1,082,959)         

(550,425)        27,489             209,146             

(8,367)            (50,396)            383,939             

124,699         1,241,710        6,121,745          

116,332         1,191,314        6,505,684          

-                    105,303           105,303             

-                    -                      1,217,525          
-                    55,627             55,627               
-                    341,454           341,454             
-                    -                      721,341             
-                    592,274           592,274             

116,332         96,656             212,988             
-                    -                      3,259,172          

116,332         1,191,314        6,505,684          

 



 

14 

City of Anamosa 
 



Exhibit C 

15 

City of Anamosa 
 

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements 
and Changes in Cash Balances 

Proprietary Funds 
 

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 

Enterprise

Water Sewer Total
Operating receipts:

Charges for service 962,516$      1,801,552    2,764,068    
Miscellaneous 4,736            -                  4,736          

 Total operating receipts 967,252        1,801,552    2,768,804    
Operating disbursements:

Business type activities 609,248        929,413       1,538,661    

 Total operating disbursements 609,248        929,413       1,538,661    

Excess of operating receipts
  over operating disbursements 358,004        872,139       1,230,143    

Non-operating receipts (disbursements):
Intergovernmental 119,361        -                  119,361       
Interest on investments 9,208            22,739         31,947         
Debt service (218,772)       (122,720)      (341,492)      
Capital projects (149,199)       (510,744)      (659,943)      

Net non-operating receipts (disbursements) (239,402)       (610,725)      (850,127)      

Excess of receipts over disbursements 118,602        261,414       380,016       
Transfers in 27,000          -                  27,000         
Transfers out (101,729)       (128,729)      (230,458)      

Total transfers (74,729)         (128,729)      (203,458)      

Change in cash balances 43,873          132,685       176,558       

Cash balances beginning of year, as restated 293,557        4,225,933    4,519,490    

Cash balances end of year 337,430$      4,358,618    4,696,048    
Cash Basis Fund Balances
Restricted for debt service 238,510$      169,480       407,990       
Restricted for capital projects -                   603,822       603,822       
Unrestricted 98,920          3,585,316    3,684,236    

Total cash basis fund balances 337,430$      4,358,618    4,696,048    

See notes to financial statements.
 

 



City of Anamosa 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

16 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The City of Anamosa is a political subdivision of the State of Iowa located in Jones County.  
It was first incorporated in 1877 and operates under the Home Rule provisions of the 
Constitution of Iowa.  The City operates under the Mayor-Council form of government with 
the Mayor and Council Members elected on a non-partisan basis.  The City provides 
numerous services to citizens, including public safety, public works, health and social 
services, culture and recreation, community and economic development and general 
government services.  The City also provides water and sewer utilities for its citizens. 

A. Reporting Entity 

For financial reporting purposes, the City of Anamosa has included all funds, 
organizations, agencies, boards, commissions and authorities.  The City has also 
considered all potential component units for which it is financially accountable 
and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship 
with the City are such that exclusion would cause the City’s financial statements 
to be misleading or incomplete.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability.  
These criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing 
body and (1) the ability of the City to impose its will on that organization or (2) the 
potential for the organization to provide specific benefits to or impose specific 
financial burdens on the City.  The City has no component units which meet the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board criteria.  

Jointly Governed Organizations 

The City participates in several jointly governed organizations that provide goods 
or services to the citizenry of the City but do not meet the criteria of a joint venture 
since there is no ongoing financial interest or responsibility by the participating 
governments.  City officials are members of the following boards and commissions:  
Jones County Emergency Management Commission, Jones County Joint 911 
Service Board and County Assessor’s Conference Board. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Financial Statement – The Cash Basis Statement of Activities 
and Net Position reports information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City.  
For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from this 
statement.  Governmental activities, which are supported by tax and 
intergovernmental receipts are reported separately from business type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for service.   



 

17 

The Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position presents the City’s 
nonfiduciary net position.  Net position is reported in the following categories: 

Nonexpendable restricted net position is subject to externally imposed 
stipulations which require the cash balance to be maintained permanently 
by the City, including the City’s Permanent, Cemetery Perpetual Fund. 

Expendable restricted net position results when constraints placed on the 
use of cash balances are either externally imposed or are imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.   

Unrestricted net position consists of cash balances not meeting the 
definition of the preceding categories.  Unrestricted net position is often 
subject to constraints imposed by management which can be removed or 
modified. 

The Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position demonstrates the degree 
to which the direct disbursements of a given function are offset by program 
receipts.  Direct disbursements are those clearly identifiable with a specific 
function.  Program receipts include 1) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a 
given function and 2) grants, contributions and interest on investments restricted 
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function.  
Property tax and other items not properly included among program receipts are 
reported instead as general receipts. 

Fund Financial Statements – Separate financial statements are provided for 
governmental funds and proprietary funds.  Major individual governmental funds 
and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the 
fund financial statements.  All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and 
reported as nonmajor governmental funds. 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City.  All general tax 
receipts from general and emergency levies and other receipts not allocated 
by law or contractual agreement to some other fund are accounted for in 
this fund.  From the fund are paid the general operating disbursements, 
the fixed charges and the capital improvement costs not paid from other 
funds. 

Special Revenue: 

The Road Use Tax Fund is used to account for the road use tax 
allocation from the State of Iowa to be used for road construction 
and maintenance. 

The Local Option Sales Tax Fund is used to account for receipts 
from the tax authorized by referendum and used for any lawful 
purpose of the City. 

The Employee Benefits Fund is used to account for property tax 
levied to finance the payment of employee benefits. 



 

18 

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The Enterprise, Water Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance 
of the City’s water system. 

The Enterprise, Sewer Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance 
of the City’s wastewater treatment and sanitary sewer system. 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting  

The City maintains its financial records on the basis of cash receipts and 
disbursements and the financial statements of the City are prepared on that basis.  
The cash basis of accounting does not give effect to accounts receivable, accounts 
payable and accrued items.  Accordingly, the financial statements do not present 
financial position and results of operations of the funds in accordance with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Under the terms of grant agreements, the City funds certain programs by a 
combination of specific cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants and 
general receipts.  Thus, when program disbursements are paid, there are both 
restricted and unrestricted cash basis net position available to finance the 
program.  It is the City’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources 
to such programs, followed by categorical block grants and then by general 
receipts. 

When a disbursement in governmental funds can be paid using either restricted 
or unrestricted resources, the City’s policy is generally to first apply the 
disbursement toward restricted fund balance and then to less-restrictive 
classifications – committed, assigned and then unassigned fund balances. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating receipts and disbursements from non-
operating items.  Operating receipts and disbursements generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.  All receipts and disbursements 
not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating receipts and 
disbursements. 

D. Property Taxes and Governmental Cash Basis Fund Balances 

The following accounting policies are followed in preparing the financial 
statements: 

Property tax revenues recognized in these funds become due and collectible in 
September and March of the current fiscal year with a 1½% per month penalty for 
delinquent payments; is based on January 1, 2018 assessed property valuations; 
is for the tax accrual period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 and reflects tax 
asking contained in the budget certified to the City Council in March 2019. 



 

19 

In the governmental fund financial statements, cash basis fund balances are 
classified as follows: 

Nonspendable – Amounts which cannot be spent because they are legally 
or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted – Amounts restricted to specific purposes when constraints 
placed on the use of the resources are either externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors or state or federal laws or are imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unassigned – All amounts not included in the preceding classifications. 

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The budgetary comparison and related disclosures are reported as Other 
Information.  During the year ended June 30, 2020, disbursements exceeded the 
amounts budgeted in the general government function. 

(2) Cash and Pooled Investments 

The City’s deposits in banks at June 30, 2020 were entirely covered by federal depository 
insurance or by the State Sinking Fund in accordance with Chapter 12C of the Code of Iowa.  
This chapter provides for additional assessments against the depositories to ensure there 
will be no loss of public funds. 

The City is authorized by statute to invest public funds in obligations of the United States 
government, its agencies and instrumentalities; certificates of deposit or other evidences of 
deposit at federally insured depository institutions approved by the City Council; prime 
eligible bankers acceptances; certain high rated commercial paper; perfected repurchase 
agreements; certain registered open-end management investment companies; certain joint 
investment trusts; and warrants or improvement certificates of a drainage district. 

The City had no investments meeting the disclosure requirements of Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72. 

(3) Bonds and Notes Payable 

A summary of changes in bonds and notes payable for the year ended June 30, 2020 is as 
follows: 

Due
Beginning Ending Within
Balances Increases Decreases Balances One Year

Governmental activities:
General obligation bonds 795,000$        -                255,000   540,000         265,000      
General obligation notes 334,900          -                93,500     241,400         94,200        

Governmental activities total 1,129,900$      -                348,500   781,400         359,200      

Business type activities:
Water revenue bonds 2,388,579$      -                171,000   2,217,579      168,682      
Sewer revenue bonds 936,000          -                104,000   832,000         108,000      

Business-type activities total 3,324,579$      -                275,000   3,049,579      276,682      

 



 

20 

General Obligation Bonds 

A summary of the City’s June 30, 2020 general obligation bonds payable is as follows: 

Interest
Rates Principal Interest

2021 2.10% 265,000$   11,753     
2022 2.25   275,000     6,188       

Total 540,000$   17,941     

Year
Ending

June 30,

Issued  May 15, 2012

GO Refunding Bond
Series 2012A

 
On May 15, 2012, the City issued $2,625,000 of general obligation bonds with interest rates 
ranging from 2.00-2.25% per annum.  The bonds were issued for refunding of the City’s 
general obligation Series 2009 notes and the road use tax revenue notes, Series 2002.  
During the year ended June 30, 2020, the City paid $255,000 of principal and $16,853 of 
interest on the bonds. 

General Obligation Notes 

The City’s June 30, 2020 general obligation notes payable is as follows: 

Year
Ending Interest Interest

June 30, Rates Principal Interest Rates Principal Interest Principal Interest Total

2021 3.60% 70,000$    5,180     3.15% 24,200$    3,238    94,200$      8,418      102,618      
2022 3.80   70,000      2,660     3.15   25,000      2,466    95,000        5,126      100,126      
2023 -               -            3.15   25,700      1,667    25,700        1,667      27,367        
2024 -               -            3.15   26,500      846       26,500        846         27,346        

   Total 140,000$  7,840     101,400$  8,217    241,400$    16,057    257,457      

Total
Fire Truck Acquisition
Issued  Oct 5, 2017

Corporate Purpose
Note 2011

Issued  Oct 18, 2011

 
On October 18, 2011, the City issued $700,000 of general obligation notes with interest 
rates ranging from 1.40% to 3.80% per annum.  The notes were issued for street 
construction, curb, gutter, and sidewalk improvements.  During the year ended June 30, 
2020, the City paid $70,000 of principal and $7,560 of interest on the notes. 

On October 5, 2017, the City issued $171,400 of general obligation notes with an interest 
rate of 3.15% per annum.  The notes were issued to purchase a fire truck.  During the year 
ended June 30, 2020, the City paid $23,500 of principal and $3,933 of interest on the notes. 



 

21 

Revenue Bonds 

Year
Ending Interest Interest

June 30, Rates Principal Interest Rates Principal Interest Principal Interest Total

2021 1.75% 108,000$     14,560    1.75% 96,000$        26,408    204,000$       40,968      244,968     
2022 1.75   111,000       12,670    1.75   98,000         23,065    209,000         35,735      244,735     
2023 1.75   115,000       10,728    1.75   100,000        21,350    215,000         32,078      247,078     
2024 1.75   119,000       8,715      1.75   102,000        19,600    221,000         28,315      249,315     
2025 1.75   122,000       6,633      1.75   104,000        17,815    226,000         24,448      250,448     
2026-2030 1.75   257,000       6,791      1.75   554,000        60,971    811,000         67,762      878,762     
2031-2035 -                  -             1.75   360,000        12,670    360,000         12,670      372,670     

  Total 832,000$     60,097    1,414,000$   181,879  2,246,000$    241,976    2,487,976  

Total
Sewer

Issued  Feb 12, 2008
Water

Issued  Sep 13, 2013

 
Sewer Revenue Loan Bonds 

On February 12, 2008, the City entered into an agreement with the Iowa Finance Authority 
for the issuance of sewer revenue bonds of $2,320,000 with interest at 3.00% per annum.  
Effective June 1, 2018, the interest rate was lowered to 1.75% per annum.  The agreement 
requires the City to annually pay a .25% servicing fee on the outstanding principal balance.  
The bonds were issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapters 384.24A and 384.83 of the 
Code of Iowa to pay the cost of constructing improvements and extensions to the municipal 
wastewater treatment system.  During the year ended June 30, 2020, the City paid principal 
of $104,000 and interest of $16,380, leaving a principal balance of $832,000 at June 30, 
2020. 

The City has pledged future sewer customer receipts, net of specified operating 
disbursements, to repay $2,320,000 of sewer revenue notes issued in February 2008.  The 
notes are payable solely from sewer customer net receipts and are payable through 2027.  
Annual principal and interest payments on the notes are expected to require 13.8% of net 
receipts.  The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the notes is $892,097.  
For the current year, principal and interest paid and total customer net receipts were 
$120,380 and $872,139, respectively.  

The resolutions providing for the issuance of sewer revenue bonds include the following 
provisions: 

(a) The bonds will only be redeemed from the future earnings of the enterprise 
activity and the bond holders hold a lien on the future earnings of the funds. 

(b) Sufficient monthly transfers shall be made to a separate sewer revenue bond 
sinking account within the Enterprise Fund for the purpose of making the 
bond principal and interest payments when due. 

(c) User rates shall be established and charged to customers of the utility, 
including the City, to produce and maintain net receipts at a level not less 
than 110% of the amount of principal and interest on the bonds falling due 
in the same year. 

Water Revenue Loan Bonds 

On September 13, 2013, the City entered into an agreement with the Iowa Finance Authority 
for the issuance of water revenue bonds of $2,020,000 with interest at 1.75% per annum.  
The agreement requires the City to annually pay a .25% servicing fee on the outstanding 
principal balance.  The bonds were issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapters 384.24A 
and 384.83 of the Code of Iowa to pay the cost of constructing improvements and extensions 
to the water utility.  During the year ended June 30, 2020, the City paid principal of $95,000 
and interest of $26,407, leaving a principal balance of $1,414,000 at June 30, 2020. 



 

22 

The City has pledged future water customer receipts, net of specified operating 
disbursements, to repay $2,020,000 of water revenue notes issued in September 2013.  
Proceeds from the notes provided financing for the construction of water main extensions.  
The notes are payable solely from water customer net receipts and are payable through 
2033.  Annual principal and interest payments on the notes are expected to require 
approximately 59.4% of net receipts.  The total principal and interest remaining to be paid 
on the notes is $1,595,879.  For the current year, principal and interest paid and total 
customer net receipts were $218,772 and $358,004, respectively.  

On December 8, 2017, the City entered into an agreement with the Iowa Finance Authority 
(IFA) for the issuance of water revenue bonds of up to $1,801,000 with interest at 1.75% per 
annum.  The bonds were issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapters 384.24A and 384.83 
of the Code of Iowa to pay the cost of planning, designing and constructing improvements 
and extensions to the water utility.  The City will draw down funds from IFA upon request 
to reimburse the City for costs as they are incurred.  As of the year ended June 30, 2020, 
the City has drawn down a total of $953,579 of the authorized amount.  A final repayment 
schedule has not yet been adopted.  The agreement requires the City to annually pay a .25% 
servicing fee on the outstanding principal balance.  During the year ended June 30, 2020, 
the City paid principal of $76,000 and interest of $15,393, leaving a principal balance of 
$803,579 at June 30, 2020. 

The resolutions providing for the issuance of water revenue bonds include the following 
provisions: 

(a) The bonds will only be redeemed from the future earnings of the enterprise 
activity and the bond holders hold a lien on the future earnings of the funds. 

(b) Sufficient monthly transfers shall be made to a separate water revenue bond 
sinking account within the Enterprise Fund for the purpose of making the 
bond principal and interest payments when due. 

(c) User rates shall be established and charged to customers of the utility, 
including the City, to produce and maintain net receipts at a level not less 
than 110% of the amount of principal and interest on the bonds falling due 
in the same year. 

(4) Pension Plan 

Plan Description – IPERS membership is mandatory for employees of the City, except for 
those covered by another retirement system.  Employees of the City are provided with 
pensions through a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan 
administered by the Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System (IPERS).  IPERS issues a 
stand-alone financial report which is available to the public by mail at PO Box 9117, 
Des Moines, Iowa 50306-9117 or at www.ipers.org. 

IPERS benefits are established under Iowa Code Chapter 97B and the administrative rules 
thereunder.  Chapter 97B and the administrative rules are the official plan documents.  The 
following brief description is provided for general informational purposes only.  Refer to the 
plan documents for more information. 



 

23 

Pension Benefits – A Regular member may retire at normal retirement age and receive 
monthly benefits without an early-retirement reduction.  Normal retirement age is age 65, 
any time after reaching age 62 with 20 or more years of covered employment or when the 
member’s years of service plus the member’s age at the last birthday equals or exceeds 88, 
whichever comes first.  These qualifications must be met on the member’s first month of 
entitlement to benefits.  Members cannot begin receiving retirement benefits before age 55.  
The formula used to calculate a Regular member’s monthly IPERS benefit includes: 

• A multiplier based on years of service. 
• The member’s highest five-year average salary, except members with service 

before June 30, 2012 will use the highest three-year average salary as of that 
date if it is greater than the highest five-year average salary. 

Protection occupation members may retire at normal retirement age, which is generally age 
55 and may retire any time after reaching age 50 with 22 or more years of covered 
employment. 

The formula used to calculate a protection occupation member’s monthly IPERS benefit 
includes: 

• 60% of average salary after completion of 22 years of service, plus an additional 
1.5% of average salary for more than 22 years of service but not more than 30 
years of service. 

• The member’s highest three-year average salary. 

If a member retires before normal retirement age, the member’s monthly retirement benefit 
will be permanently reduced by an early-retirement reduction.  The early-retirement 
reduction is calculated differently for service earned before and after July 1, 2012.  For 
service earned before July 1, 2012, the reduction is 0.25% for each month the member 
receives benefits before the member’s earliest normal retirement age.  For service earned on 
or after July 1, 2012, the reduction is 0.50% for each month the member receives benefits 
before age 65. 

Generally, once a member selects a benefit option, a monthly benefit is calculated and 
remains the same for the rest of the member’s lifetime.  However, to combat the effects of 
inflation, retirees who began receiving benefits prior to July 1990 receive a guaranteed 
dividend with their regular November benefit payments. 

Disability and Death Benefits – A vested member who is awarded federal Social Security 
disability or Railroad Retirement disability benefits is eligible to claim IPERS benefits 
regardless of age.  Disability benefits are not reduced for early retirement.  If a member dies 
before retirement, the member’s beneficiary will receive a lifetime annuity or a lump-sum 
payment equal to the present actuarial value of the member’s accrued benefit or calculated 
with a set formula, whichever is greater.  When a member dies after retirement, death 
benefits depend on the benefit option the member selected at retirement. 

Contributions – Contribution rates are established by IPERS following the annual actuarial 
valuation which applies IPERS’ Contribution Rate Funding Policy and Actuarial 
Amortization Method.  State statute limits the amount rates can increase or decrease each 
year to 1 percentage point.  IPERS Contribution Rate Funding Policy requires the actuarial 
contribution rate be determined using the “entry age normal” actuarial cost method and the 
actuarial assumptions and methods approved by the IPERS Investment Board.  The 
actuarial contribution rate covers normal cost plus the unfunded actuarial liability payment 
based on a 30-year amortization period.  The payment to amortize the unfunded actuarial 
liability is determined as a level percentage of payroll based on the Actuarial Amortization 
Method adopted by the Investment Board. 



 

24 

In fiscal year 2020, pursuant to the required rate, Regular members contributed 6.29% of 
covered payroll and the City contributed 9.44% of covered payroll, for a total rate of 15.73%.  
Protection occupation members contributed 6.61% of covered payroll and the City 
contributed 9.91% of covered payroll, for a total rate of 16.52%. 

The City’s contributions to IPERS for the year ended June 30, 2020 totaled $141,042. 

Net Pension Liability, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions – At June 30, 2020, the City reported a liability of 
$673,706 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.  The net pension liability 
was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net 
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.  The City’s 
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s share of contributions to 
IPERS relative to the contributions of all IPERS participating employers.  At June 30, 2019, 
the City’s proportion was 0.011634%, which was a decrease of 0.006946% from its 
proportion measured as of June 30, 2018. 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the City’s pension expense, deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources totaled $179,809, $160,602 and $201,109, respectively. 

There were no non-employer contributing entities to IPERS. 

Actuarial Assumptions – The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation 
was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included 
in the measurement. 

Rate of inflation
(effective June 30, 2017) 2.60% per annum.

Rates of salary increase 3.25 to 16.25% average, including inflation.
(effective June 30, 2017) Rates vary by membership group.

Long-term investment rate of return 7.00% compounded annually, net of investment 
(effective June 30, 2017) expense, including inflation.

Wage growth 3.25% per annum, based on 2.60% inflation
(effective June 30, 2017) and 0.65% real wage inflation.

 
The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results 
of an economic assumption study dated March 24, 2017 and a demographic assumption 
study dated June 28, 2018. 

Mortality rates used in the 2019 valuation were based on the RP-2014 Employee and 
Healthy Annuitant Tables with MP-2017 generational adjustments. 



 

25 

The long-term expected rate of return on IPERS’ investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates (expected 
returns, net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.  
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting 
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation.  The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates 
of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return

Domestic equity 22.0% 5.60%
International equity 15.0   6.08   
Global smart beta equity 3.0  5.82   
Core plus fixed income 27.0   1.71   
Public credit 3.5  3.32   
Public real assets 7.0  2.81   
Cash 1.0  (0.21)   
Private equity 11.0   10.13     
Private real assets 7.5  4.76   
Private credit 3.0  3.01   

    Total 100.0%  

 
Discount Rate – The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%.  
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed employee 
contributions will be made at the contractually required rate and contributions from the City 
will be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined.  Based on those 
assumptions, IPERS’ fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees.  Therefore, the 
long-term expected rate of return on IPERS’ investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of City’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) to Changes in 
the Discount Rate – The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the City’s 
proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1% lower (6.00%) or 1% higher (8.00%) than the current rate. 

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.00% ) (7.00% ) (8.00% )

City's proportionate share of
the net pension liability (asset) 1,487,457$  673,706       (8,497)          

 
IPERS’ Fiduciary Net Position – Detailed information about IPERS’ fiduciary net position is 
available in the separately issued IPERS financial report which is available on IPERS’ website 
at www.ipers.org. 

http://www.ipers.org/


 

26 

(5) Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) 

Plan Description – The City operates a single-employer health benefit plan which provides 
medical/prescription drug benefits for employees, retirees and their spouses.  Group 
insurance benefits are established under Iowa Code Chapter 509A.13.  The City currently 
finances the benefit plan on a pay-as-you-go basis.  For the year ended June 30, 2020, the 
City contributed $347,744 and plan members eligible for benefits contributed $38,141 to 
the plan.  At June 30, 2020, no assets have been accumulated in a trust that meets the 
criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.  

OPEB Benefits – Individuals who are employed by the City of Anamosa and are eligible to 
participate in the group health plan are eligible to continue healthcare benefits upon 
retirement.  Retirees under age 65 pay the same premium for the medical/prescription drug 
benefits as active employees, which results in an implicit rate subsidy. 

Retired participants must be age 55 or older at retirement, with the exception of special 
service participants who must be age 50 with 22 years of services.  At June 30, 2020, the 
following employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments -           
Active employees 26         

Total 26         

 
(6) Compensated Absences 

City employees accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused vacation, sick leave, 
compensatory time, and holiday hours for subsequent use or for payment upon termination, 
retirement or death.  These accumulations are not recognized as disbursements by the City 
until used or paid.  The City’s approximate liability for earned vacation and sick leave 
payable to employees at June 30, 2020, primarily relating to the General Fund, is as follows: 

Type of Benefit Amount

Vacation 74,000$       
Sick leave 4,000          
Compensatory time 4,000          
Holiday 3,000          

Total 85,000$       

 
This liability has been computed based on rates of pay in effect at June 30, 2020. 



 

27 

(7) Interfund Transfers 

The detail of interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2020 is as follows: 

Transfer to Transfer from Amount 

General Special Revenue:
Road Use Tax 210,000$     

23,192         
Employee Benefits 550,425       

Enterprise:
Water 101,729       
Sewer 101,729       

987,075       

Debt Service General 27,489         
Special Revenue:

Tax Increment Financing 231,075       
Special Assessments 40,778         

299,342       
Enterprise: Enterprise:
Water Sewer 27,000         

Total 1,313,417$  

Local Option Sales Tax

 
Transfers generally move resources from the fund statutorily required to collect the 
resources to the fund statutorily required to disburse the resources. 

(8) Risk Management 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft, damage to and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  These risks 
are covered by the purchase of commercial insurance.  The City assumes liability for any 
deductibles and claims in excess of coverage limitations.  Settled claims from these risks 
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

(9) Development Agreement 

The City has entered into development agreements with Anamosa Lodge and Suites, 
Fareway, Eagle View Land Development and Blue Max for the construction of a motel facility, 
commercial grocery store, and to reimburse developers for a portion of the cost of 
improvements constructed.  The City agreed to pay the developers amounts not to exceed 
$750,000, $250,000, $1,200,000 and $25,000, respectively, subject to annual appropriation 
by the City Council.  The agreement requires two annual payments ranging between ten to 
fifteen years, provided the developer is in compliance with the terms of the agreement.  
During the year ended June 30, 2020, the City rebated $38,580 of incremental property tax 
to the developer.  At June 30, 2020, the remaining balance to be paid on the Anamosa Lodge 
and Suites agreement was $293,666, the Fareway agreement was $227,270, the Eagle View 
Land Development agreement was $1,200,000 and the Blue Max agreement was $25,000.  
The amount appropriated for payment in the next fiscal year is $12,847. 



 

28 

(10) Tax Abatements 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 77 defines tax abatements as a 
reduction in tax revenues that results from an agreement between one or more governments 
and an individual or entity in which (a) one or more governments promise to forgo tax 
receipts to which they are otherwise entitled and (b) the individual or entity promises to take 
a specific action after the agreement has been entered into that contributes to economic 
development or otherwise benefits the governments or the citizens of those governments. 

City Tax Abatements 

The City provides tax abatements for urban renewal and economic development projects 
with tax increment financing as provided for in Chapters 15A and 403 of the Code of Iowa.  
For these types of projects, the City enters into agreements with developers which require 
the City, after developers meet the terms of the agreements, to rebate a portion of the 
property tax paid by the developers, to pay the developers an economic development grant 
or pay the developers a predetermined dollar amount.  No other commitments were made by 
the City as part of these agreements.  

For the year ended June 30, 2020, $16,261 of property tax was diverted from the City under 
the urban renewal and economic development agreements. 

(11) COVID–19 

In March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a global pandemic.  The disruption to 
businesses across a range of industries in the United States continues to evolve.  The full 
impact to local, regional and national economies, including that of City of Anamosa, remains 
uncertain. 

To date, the outbreak has not created a material disruption to the operations of the City.  
However, the extent of the financial impact of COVID-19 will depend on future developments, 
including the spread of the virus, duration and timing of the economic recovery.  Due to 
these uncertainties, management cannot reasonably estimate the potential impact to the 
City of Anamosa’s operations and finances. 

(12) Subsequent Events 

In March 2021, the City issued $1,750,000 of general obligation bonds for funding economic 
development grants for downtown property improvements, constructing, furnishing and 
equipping the municipal police facilities and municipal fire facilities, and planning, designing 
and constructing street and highway improvements. 

(13) Prospective Accounting Change 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board has issued Statement No. 87, Leases.  This 
statement will be implemented for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.  The revised 
requirements of this statement require reporting of certain potentially significant lease 
liabilities that are not currently reported.   



 

29 

(14) Restatement 

Business type activities/Enterprise, Water and Sewer Fund capital project activity was 
previously incorrectly reported in governmental activities and the Capital Projects Fund and 
customer deposits were allocated between the Enterprise, Water and Sewer Funds.  
Beginning net position for governmental and business type activities and beginning fund 
balances for the Capital Projects and Enterprise, Water and Sewer Funds were restated to 
properly report the noted activity. 

Governmental Business-Type Capital Enterprise, Enterprise,
Activities Activities Projects Water Sewer

Net position/fund balances, June 30, 2019, 5,997,444$     4,643,791          (50,351)              962,342         3,681,449      
as previously reported

Restatement to reflect business type
activities/Enterprise Fund project
activity in the appropriate fund 124,301           (124,301)            124,301             (728,123)        603,822         

Restatement to reflect water deposit 
balance in the appropriate fund -                        -                          -                          59,338           (59,338)          

Net position/fund balances July 1, 2020, as restated 6,121,745$     4,519,490          73,950               293,557         4,225,933      

 
 



 

30 

 

City of Anamosa



 

31 

 

Other Information 



 

32 

City of Anamosa 
 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Balances – 

Budget and Actual – All Governmental Funds and Proprietary Funds 

Other Information 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Governmental Proprietary
Funds Funds
Actual Actual Total

Receipts:
Property tax 1,825,587$        -                     1,825,587       
Tax increment financing 273,409             -                     273,409         
Other city tax 603,802             -                     603,802         
Licenses and permits 169,201             -                     169,201         
Use of money and property 52,241               31,947            84,188           
Intergovernmental 1,032,785          119,361           1,152,146       
Charges for service 113,910             2,764,068        2,877,978       
Miscellaneous 157,491             4,736              162,227         

  Total receipts 4,228,426          2,920,112        7,148,538       
Disbursements:

Public safety 1,157,885          -                     1,157,885       
Public works 880,274             -                     880,274         
Culture and recreation 834,280             -                     834,280         
Community and economic development 38,580               -                     38,580           
General government 676,445             -                     676,445         
Debt service 377,346             -                     377,346         
Capital projects 88,823               -                     88,823           
Business type activities -                        2,540,096        2,540,096       

  Total disbursements 4,053,633          2,540,096        6,593,729       
Excess (deficiency) of receipts
  over (under) disbursements 174,793             380,016           554,809         
Other financing sources, net 209,146             (230,458)          (21,312)          

Change in balances 383,939             149,558           533,497         
Balances beginning of year, as restated 6,121,745          4,519,490        10,641,235     

Balances end of year 6,505,684$        4,669,048        11,174,732     

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
 

  



 

33 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Final to 
Total   

Original     Final Variance

1,875,103     1,875,103      (49,516)          
231,075        231,075         42,334           
665,687        665,687         (61,885)          

600               600               168,601         
63,100          63,100          21,088           

870,326        967,434         184,712         
2,883,984     2,883,984      (6,006)            

289,129        329,625         (167,398)        

6,879,004     7,016,608      131,930         

947,077        1,158,204      319               
907,186        907,186         26,912           
941,405        965,565         131,285         
26,042          46,639          8,059             

600,612        600,612         (75,833)          
377,402        377,402         56                 

1,365,000     1,365,000      1,276,177      
2,992,926     2,992,926      452,830         

8,157,650     8,413,534      1,819,805      

(1,278,646)    (1,396,926)     1,951,735      
-                   -                   (21,312)          

(1,278,646)    (1,396,926)     1,930,423      
9,447,012     9,447,012      1,194,223      

8,168,366     8,050,086      3,124,646      

Budgeted Amounts

 



 

34 

 

City of Anamosa



City of Anamosa 

Notes to Other Information – Budgetary Reporting 

June 30, 2020 

35 

The budgetary comparison is presented in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No. 41 for governments with significant budgetary perspective differences 
resulting from not being able to present budgetary comparisons for the General Fund and each 
major Special Revenue Fund. 

In accordance with the Code of Iowa, the City Council annually adopts a budget on the cash basis 
following required public notice and hearing for all funds except the Internal Service Fund.  The 
annual budget may be amended during the year utilizing similar statutorily prescribed procedures. 

Formal and legal budgetary control is based upon nine major classes of disbursements known as 
functions, not by fund.  These nine functions are:  public safety, public works, health and social 
services, culture and recreation, community and economic development, general government, debt 
service, capital projects and business type activities.  Function disbursements required to be 
budgeted include disbursements for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Funds, the Debt Service 
Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, the Permanent Fund and the Enterprise Funds.  Although the 
budget document presents function disbursements by fund, the legal level of control is at the 
aggregated function level, not by fund.  During the year, one budget amendment increased budgeted 
disbursements by $255,884.  The budget amendments are reflected in the final budgeted amounts. 

During the year ended June 30, 2020, disbursements exceeded the amounts budgeted in the 
general government function. 



 

36 

City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of the City’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System 
For the Last Six Years* 

(In Thousands) 

Other Information 

2020 2019 2018 2017

City's proportion of the net pension
liability 0.011634% 0.018580% 0.018198% 0.018715%

City's proportionate share of the net
pension liability 674$           773             910             868             

City's covered payroll 1,375$         1,325          1,436          1,370          

City's proportionate share of the net
pension liability as a percentage
of its covered payroll 49.02% 58.34% 63.37% 63.36%

IPERS' net position as a percentage of
the total pension liability 85.45% 83.62% 82.21% 81.82%

* In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, the amounts presented for each fiscal 
year were determined as of June 30 of the preceding fiscal year.

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
 

  



 

37 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2016 2015

0.017227% 0.016296%

629             423             

1,233          1,186          

51.01% 35.67%

85.91% 87.61%

 



 

38 

City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of City Contributions 
 

Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System 
For the Last Ten Years 

(In Thousands)  

Other Information 

2020 2019 2018 2017

Statutorily required contribution 141$        133          122          132          

Contributions in relation to the 
statutorily required contribution (141)         (133)         (122)         (132)         

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$             -              -              -              

City's covered payroll 1,472$     1,375       1,325       1,436       

Contributions as a percentage of
covered payroll 9.58% 9.67% 9.21% 9.19%

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
 

  



 

39 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

127          114          108          94            88            85            

(127)         (114)         (108)         (94)           (88)           (85)           

-              -              -              -              -              -              

1,370       1,233       1,186       1,091       1,140       1,163       

9.27% 9.25% 9.11% 8.62% 7.72% 7.31%

 



City of Anamosa 

Notes to Other Information – Pension Liability 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

40 

Changes of benefit terms: 

There are no significant changes in benefit terms. 

Changes of assumptions: 

The 2018 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of a demographic assumption 
study dated June 28, 2018: 

• Changed mortality assumptions to the RP-2014 mortality tables with mortality 
improvements modeled using Scale MP-2017. 

• Adjusted retirement rates. 
• Lowered disability rates. 
• Adjusted the probability of a vested Regular member electing to receive a deferred 

benefit. 
• Adjusted the merit component of the salary increase assumption. 

The 2017 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of an experience study dated 
March 24, 2017: 

• Decreased the inflation assumption from 3.00% to 2.60%. 
• Decreased the assumed rate of interest on member accounts from 3.75% to 3.50% per 

year. 
• Decreased the discount rate from 7.50% to 7.00%. 
• Decreased the wage growth assumption from 4.00% to 3.25%. 
• Decreased the payroll growth assumption from 4.00% to 3.25%. 

The 2014 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of a quadrennial experience 
study: 

• Decreased the inflation assumption from 3.25% to 3.00%. 
• Decreased the assumed rate of interest on member accounts from 4.00% to 3.75% per 

year. 
• Adjusted male mortality rates for retirees in the Regular membership group. 
• Moved from an open 30-year amortization period to a closed 30-year amortization 

period for the UAL (unfunded actuarial liability) beginning June 30, 2014.  Each year 
thereafter, changes in the UAL from plan experience will be amortized on a separate 
closed 20-year period. 



 

41 

Supplementary Information 



 

42 

City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Disbursements  
and Changes in Cash Balances 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 

Anamosa/
Police Police Monticello Local Tax Increment

Forfeitures Canine Access Financing
Receipts:

Property tax -$                -                  -                        -                     
Tax increment financing -                  -                  -                        273,409          
Other city tax -                  -                  -                        -                     
Use of money and property -                  2                 34                     -                     
Intergovernmental -                  -                  -                        -                     
Miscellaneous -                  -                  -                        -                     

 Total receipts -                  2                 34                     273,409          
Disbursements:

Operating:
Community and economic development -                  -                  -                        38,580            

Debt service -                  -                  -                        -                     
Capital projects -                  -                  -                        -                     

 Total disbursements -                  -                  -                        38,580            
Excess (deficiency) of receipts 

over (under) disbursements -                  2                 34                     234,829          
Other financing uses:

Transfers in -                  -                  -                        -                     
Transfers out -                  -                  -                        (231,075)         

 Total other financing sources (uses) -                  -                  -                        (231,075)         

Change in cash balances -                  2                 34                     3,754              

Cash balances beginning of year, as restated 618             4,336          3,848                 246,724          

Cash balances end of year 618$           4,338          3,882                 250,478          

Cash Basis Fund Balances
Nonspendable - Cemetery perpetual care -$                -                  -                        -                     
Restricted for:

Capital projects -                  -                  -                        -                     
Debt service -                  -                  -                        250,478          
Library purposes -                  -                  -                        -                     
Other purposes 618             4,338          3,882                 -                     

Total cash basis fund balances 618$           4,338          3,882                 250,478          

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.

Special

 



Schedule 1 

43 

 

Revenue

Library Cemetery
Special Special Wetlands Debt Capital Cemetery Perpetual

Assessments Gift Project Service Projects Operations Care Total

-                    -               -               73,602           -                    -                    -                    73,602       
-                    -               -               -                    -                    -                    -                    273,409     
-                    -               -               2,715             -                    -                    -                    2,715         

2,524             -               -               641               -                    -                    -                    3,201         
-                    -               -               1,787             60,000           -                    -                    61,787       
-                    -               -               -                    10,500           -                    1,650             12,150       

2,524             -               -               78,745           70,500           -                    1,650             426,864     

-                    -               -               -                    -                    -                    -                    38,580       
-                    -               -               377,346         -                    -                    -                    377,346     
-                    -               -               -                    88,823           -                    -                    88,823       

-                    -               -               377,346         88,823           -                    -                    504,749     

2,524             -               -               (298,601)        (18,323)          -                    1,650             (77,885)      

-                    -               -               299,342         -                    -                    -                    299,342     
(40,778)          -               -               -                    -                    -                    -                    (271,853)    

(40,778)          -               -               299,342         -                    -                    -                    27,489       

(38,254)          -               -               741               (18,323)          -                    1,650             (50,396)      

125,271         592,274    801           90,235           73,950           10,000           93,653           1,241,710  

87,017           592,274    801           90,976           55,627           10,000           95,303           1,191,314  

-                    -               -               -                    -                    10,000           95,303           105,303     

-                    -               -               -                    55,627           -                    -                    55,627       
-                    -               -               90,976           -                    -                    -                    341,454     
-                    592,274    -               -                    -                    -                    -                    592,274     

87,017           -               801           -                    -                    -                    -                    96,656       

87,017           592,274    801           90,976           55,627           10,000           95,303           1,191,314  

Permanent

 



 

44 

City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Indebtedness 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Amount
Date of Interest Originally

Obligation Issue Rates Issued

General obligation notes:
Street construction and sidewalk improvements Oct 18, 2011 1.40-3.80% 700,000$      
Fire truck acquisition note Oct 5, 2017 3.15   171,400        

 Total

General obligation bonds:
Refunding May 15, 2012 2.00-2.25% 2,625,000$   

Revenue bonds:
Sewer Feb 12, 2008 1.75% * 2,320,000$   
Water Sep 13, 2013 1.75   2,020,000     
Water Dec 8, 2017 1.75   953,759        

 Total

* Effective June 1, 2018, the rate changed from 3.00% to 1.75%.

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
 

 



Schedule 2 

45 

 

Balance Issued Redeemed Balance Interest
Beginning During During End of Interest Due and

of Year Year Year Year Paid Unpaid

210,000        -             70,000      140,000      7,560      -              
124,900        -             23,500      101,400      3,933      -              

334,900$      -             93,500      241,400      11,493     -              

795,000        -             255,000    540,000      16,853     -              

936,000        -             104,000    832,000      16,380     -              
1,509,000     95,000      1,414,000   26,407     -              

879,579        -             76,000      803,579      15,393     -              

3,324,579$    -             275,000    3,049,579   58,180     -              

 
 



 

46 

City of Anamosa 
 

Bond and Note Maturities 
 

June 30, 2020 

General Obligation Notes

Year
Ending Interest  Interest

June 30, Rates Amount Rates Amount Total

2021 3.60% 70,000$        3.15% 24,200$     94,200$        
2022 3.80   70,000          3.15   25,000       95,000         
2023 -                   3.15   25,700       25,700         
2024 -                   3.15   26,500       26,500         

     Total 140,000$      101,400$   241,400$      

Year
Ending Interest

June 30, Rates Amount

2021 2.10% 265,000$      
2022 2.25   275,000        

     Total 540,000$      

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.

General Obligation Bonds
Refunding

Issued May 15, 2012

Issued Oct 5, 2017

Sidewalk
Improvements

Issued Oct 18, 2011
Fire Truck 

 
 



Schedule 3 

47 

Year
Ending Interest Interest

June 30, Rates Amount Rates Amount Total

2021 1.75% 108,000$    1.75% 96,000$         204,000$      
2022 1.75   111,000      1.75   98,000          209,000        
2023 1.75   115,000      1.75   100,000         215,000        
2024 1.75   119,000      1.75   102,000         221,000        
2025 1.75   122,000      1.75   104,000         226,000        
2026 1.75   126,000      1.75   106,000         232,000        
2027 1.75   131,000      1.75   109,000         240,000        
2028 -                 1.75   111,000         111,000        
2029 -                 1.75   113,000         113,000        
2030 -                 1.75   115,000         115,000        
2031 -                 1.75   118,000         118,000        
2032 -                 1.75   120,000         120,000        
2033 -                 1.75   122,000         122,000        

     Total 832,000$    1,414,000$    2,246,000$   

Sewer
Issued Feb 12, 2008

Water
Issued Sep 13, 2013

Revenue Bonds

 
 



 

48 

City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Receipts By Source and Disbursements By Function - 
All Governmental Funds 

 
For the Last Ten Years 

2020 2019 2018 2017
Receipts:

Property tax 1,825,587$      1,635,694   1,664,535    1,703,003   
Tax increment financing 273,409           239,728      189,723       224,143      
Local option sales tax 483,109           413,088      390,284       413,956      
Other city tax 120,693           538,017      518,594       469,426      
Licenses and permits 169,201           43,199        44,733        44,071        
Use of money and property 52,241             44,335        43,621        30,376        
Intergovernmental 1,032,785        1,227,567   1,599,767    757,397      
Charges for service 113,910           215,196      238,574       417,898      
Special assessments -                      -                 -                 -                 
Miscellaneous 157,491           134,986      109,141       120,730      

Total 4,228,426$      4,491,810   4,798,972    4,181,000   
Disbursements:

Operating:
Public safety 1,157,885$      1,133,363   1,278,647    1,026,258   
Public works 880,274           1,044,099   985,529       842,393      
Culture and recreation 834,280           789,281      761,352       800,836      
Community and economic development 38,580             15,842        73,684        73,654        
General government 676,445           563,524      377,105       529,471      

Debt service 377,346           323,331      288,427       388,292      
Capital projects 88,823             679,289      4,164,953    365,236      

Total 4,053,633$      4,548,729   7,929,697    4,026,140   

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
 

 



Schedule 4 

49 

 

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

1,582,700    1,657,935   1,682,126    1,539,742   1,481,339    1,400,549     
876,784       389,230      388,890       408,257      489,084      352,582       
410,275       426,392      379,049       403,965      373,967      381,330       
417,964       332,327      311,884       280,702      274,333      282,272       

7,749          8,427          9,895          15,476        17,955        18,964         
45,828        30,569        15,864         22,195        28,639        49,346         

1,059,187    910,655      821,455       2,371,767   5,156,872    1,563,116     
453,083       391,787      417,423       262,680      259,461      388,069       

154             18,288        14,560         36,922        26,754        39,568         
790,208       116,209      73,329         301,615      288,067      234,884       

5,643,932    4,281,819   4,114,475    5,643,321   8,396,471    4,710,680     

913,736       1,137,913   918,592       891,994      681,310      929,825       
968,138       809,212      802,874       788,481      768,386      814,898       
755,374       745,751      743,149       703,839      856,699      697,926       
69,845        73,473        76,838         75,730        149,609      19,085         

502,051       452,474      457,783       542,223      511,355      499,927       
1,129,204    768,772      802,508       854,216      3,550,461    2,696,820     

229,805       533,824      1,245,750    1,997,768   5,165,467    1,341,948     

4,568,153    4,521,419   5,047,494    5,854,251   11,683,287  7,000,429     

 
 



 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834      Facsimile (515) 281-6518 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

 

50 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control 
over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters 

Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

We have audited in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Anamosa, Iowa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related Notes to 
Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated August 4, 2021.  Our report expressed unmodified opinions on the 
financial statements which were prepared on the basis of cash receipts and disbursements, a basis 
of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of 
Anamosa’s internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Anamosa’s internal 
control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Anamosa’s 
internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that have not been identified.  However, as described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings, we identified deficiencies in internal control we consider to be material weaknesses and 
significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent 
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility a material 
misstatement of the City of Anamosa’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  We consider the deficiencies in internal control described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings as items (A) through (C) to be material weaknesses.   

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is 
less severe than a material weakness yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance.  We consider the deficiency in internal control described in the accompanying Schedule 
of Findings as item (D) to be a significant deficiency. 



 

51 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Anamosa’s financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, non-compliance with which could have a direct 
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance 
or other matters which are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
However, we noted certain immaterial instances of non-compliance or other matters which are 
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings. 

Comments involving statutory and other legal matters about the City’s operations for the year ended 
June 30, 2020 are based exclusively on knowledge obtained from procedures performed during our 
audit of the financial statements of the City.  Since our audit was based on tests and samples, not 
all transactions that might have had an impact on the comments were necessarily audited.  The 
comments involving statutory and other legal matters are not intended to constitute legal 
interpretations of those statutes. 

City of Anamosa’s Responses to the Findings 

The City of Anamosa’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings.  The City of Anamosa’s responses were not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express 
no opinion on them. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

We would like to acknowledge the many courtesies and assistance extended to us by personnel of 
the City of Anamosa during the course of our audit.  Should you have any questions concerning 
any of the above matters, we shall be pleased to discuss them with you at your convenience. 

 
 

 

  Marlys K. Gaston, CPA 
  Deputy Auditor of State 

August 4, 2021



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

52 

Findings Related to the Financial Statements: 

INTERNAL CONTROL DEFICIENCIES: 

(A) Segregation of Duties 

Criteria – Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
control.  A good system of internal control provides for adequate segregation of duties 
so no one individual handles a transaction from its inception to completion.  In order 
to maintain proper internal control, duties should be segregated so the authorization, 
custody and recording of transactions are not under the control of the same 
employee.  This segregation of duties helps prevent losses from employee error or 
dishonesty and maximizes the accuracy of the City’s financial statements. 

Condition – Generally, one or two individuals in the City may have control over the 
following areas for which no compensating controls exist: 

(1) Accounting system – performing all accounting functions, including 
making journal entries and having custody of assets. 

(2) Cash – initiating cash receipt and disbursement functions, handling and 
recording cash and reconciling. 

(3) Debt – recordkeeping, compliance and debt payment processing. 

(4) Receipts – opening mail, collecting, depositing, recording, reconciling 
and posting. 

(5) Utilities – billing, collecting (including utility payments made in the City 
drop box located outside City Hall), depositing, posting and maintaining 
receivables records.  

(6) Disbursements – invoice processing, check writing, reconciling and 
recording. 

Cause – The City has a limited number of employees and procedures have not been 
designed to adequately segregate duties or provide compensating controls through 
additional oversight of transactions and processes.  

Effect – Inadequate segregation of duties could adversely affect the City’s ability to 
prevent or detect and correct misstatements, errors or misappropriation on a timely 
basis by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. 

Recommendation – The City should review its control activities to obtain the 
maximum internal control possible under the circumstances utilizing currently 
available staff, including elected officials to provide additional control through review 
of financial transactions, reconciliations and financial reports.  These independent 
reviews should be documented by the signature or initials of the reviewer and the 
date of the review. 

Response – We will try to segregate duties as much as possible going forward. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

53 

(B) Financial Reporting 

Criteria – A deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the 
design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, misstatements of the financial statements on a timely basis.  Properly 
designed policies and procedures and implementation of the policies and procedures 
are in integral part of ensuring the reliability and accuracy of the City’s financial 
statements. 

Condition – The City improperly reported water and sewer capital project activity in 
the Capital Projects Fund rather than the respective Enterprise, Water and Sewer 
Fund.  In addition, customer deposits for water were incorrectly reported in the Sewer 
Fund.  Also, a material amount of receipts were incorrectly recorded in the City’s 
financial records and were inconsistent with the Uniform Chart of Accounts 
recommended by the City Finance Committee.  Adjustments were subsequently 
made by the City to properly report these amounts in the City’s financial statements. 

Cause – City policies do not require, and procedures have not been established to 
ensure enterprise project activity and water deposits are recorded and reported in 
the proper fund or to ensure receipts are categorized in accordance with the Uniform 
Chart of Accounts. 

Effect – Lack of policies and procedures resulted in City employees not detecting the 
errors in the normal course of performing their assigned functions and material 
adjustments to the City’s financial statements were necessary. 

Recommendation – The City should implement procedures to ensure project activity 
and water deposits are recorded in the proper fund and receipts are categorized in 
accordance with the recommended Uniform Chart of Accounts. 

Response – We have made the corrections and will ensure future fund balances are 
properly reported by fund type.  We are in the process of converting to a new 
accounting software which will allow for proper categorization of receipts. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(C) Reconciliation of Utility Billings, Collections and Delinquent Accounts 

Criteria – An effective internal control system provides for internal controls related to 
maintaining delinquent account listings, reconciling utility billings, collections and 
delinquent accounts and comparing utility collections to deposits to ensure proper 
recording of utility receipts, the propriety of adjustments and write-offs and the 
propriety of delinquent account balances. 

Condition – Utility billings, collections and delinquent accounts were not reconciled 
throughout the year and a delinquent accounts listing was not prepared.  Also, utility 
collections were not reconciled to deposits. 



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

54 

Cause – Policies have not been established and procedures have not been 
implemented to maintain delinquent account listings, reconcile utility billings, 
collections and delinquent account balances and to reconcile utility collections to 
deposits. 

Effect – This condition could result in unrecorded or misstated utility receipts, 
improper or unauthorized adjustments and write-offs and/or misstated delinquent 
account balances.  

Recommendation – A listing of delinquent accounts should be prepared monthly.  
Procedures should be established to reconcile utility billings, collections and 
delinquent accounts for each billing period and to reconcile collections to deposits.  
The City Council or a Council-designated independent person should review the 
reconciliations and monitor delinquents. The review of the reconciliations should be 
documented by the signature or initials of the reviewer and the date of review. 

Response – We plan to implement a new financial system.  At that time, we will work 
to prepare a reconciliation of utility billings using the new financial system. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(D) Bank Reconciliations 

Criteria – An effective internal control system provides for internal controls related to 
ensuring proper accounting for all funds by maintaining appropriate accounting 
records and reconciling bank accounts and book balances.  An independent review 
of bank reconciliations can help ensure the accuracy of recorded amounts. 

Condition – Monthly bank statements are reconciled to the City’s financial records 
and a comprehensive bank reconciliation was prepared and reviewed by an 
independent individual.  However, 11 of 12 bank reconciliations were not reviewed 
timely (i.e., monthly). 

Cause – Procedures have not been designed and implemented to ensure the monthly 
bank reconciliations are reviewed by an independent person in a timely manner. 

Effect – Lack of a timely review of bank reconciliations can result in unrecorded 
transactions, undetected errors and the opportunity for misappropriation.  

Recommendation – Monthly bank reconciliations should be reviewed in a timely 
manner by the independent individual. 

Response – We will ensure the review of bank reconciliations is performed timely in 
the future. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 

INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE: 

No matters were noted.  



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

55 

Findings Related to Required Statutory Reporting: 

(1) Certified Budget – Disbursements during the year ended June 30, 2020 exceeded the 
amount budgeted in the general government function.  Chapter 384.20 of the Code of Iowa 
states, in part, “Public monies may not be expended or encumbered except under an annual 
or continuing appropriation.”   

 Recommendation – The budget should have been amended in accordance with 
Chapter 384.18 of the Code of Iowa before disbursements were allowed to exceed the budget. 

 Response – The budget will be amended in the future before it is exceeded. 

 Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(2) Questionable Disbursements – No disbursements we believe may meet the requirements of 
public purpose as defined in an Attorney General’s opinion dated April 25, 1979, were noted. 

(3) Travel Expense – No disbursements of City money for travel expenses of spouses of City 
officials or employees were noted. 

(4) Business Transactions – Business transactions between the City and City officials or 
employees are detailed as follows: 

Name, Title and Transaction
Business Connection Description Amount

Cody Shaffer, Council Member, parents own
Shaffer Plumbing and Heating Repairs 19,141$   

 
 In accordance with Chapter 362.5(3)(j) of the Code of Iowa, the transactions with the City 

Council Member may represent a conflict of interest since total transactions were more than 
$6,000 during the fiscal year and the transactions were not competitively bid.   

Recommendation – The City should consult legal counsel to determine the disposition of the 
transactions with Shaffer Plumbing and Heating. 

 Response – We will contact legal counsel. 

 Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(5) Restricted Donor Activity – No transactions were noted between the City, City officials, City 
employees and restricted donors in compliance with Chapter 68B of the Code of Iowa. 

(6) Bond Coverage – Surety bond coverage of City officials and employees is in accordance with 
statutory provisions.  The amount of coverage should be reviewed annually to ensure the 
coverage is adequate for current operations. 



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

56 

(7) City Council Minutes – No transactions were found that we believe should have been 
approved in the City Council minutes but were not. 

 The City Council went into closed session on July 8, 2019.  However, the minutes record 
did not document the reason for holding the closed session by reference to a specific 
exemption under Chapter 21.5 of the Code of Iowa, as required by Chapter 21.5(2) of the 
Code of Iowa, commonly known as the open-meetings law. 

 Although minutes of City Council proceedings were published, the publications did not 
include a summary of receipts for three publications tested and did not include total 
disbursements by fund for one publication tested, as required by Chapter 372.13(6) of the 
Code of Iowa.   

 Recommendation – The City should comply with Chapter 21 of the Code of Iowa and 
document the required specific information for closed sessions.  The City should also publish 
a summary of receipts and total disbursements by fund, as required. 

 Response – We will comply with the Code requirements for closed sessions.  We will publish 
a summary of receipts and total disbursements by fund, as required. 

 Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(8) Deposits and Investments – No instances of non-compliance with the deposit and investment 
provisions of Chapters 12B and 12C of the Code of Iowa and the City’s investment policy 
were noted.  However, the LOST fund and Employee Benefits fund earned interest in fiscal 
year 2020.  Chapter 12.C(7) requires interest earned be credited to the General Fund. 

Recommendation – The City should credit interest in accordance with the Code of Iowa. 

 Response – The City will discontinue crediting interest to these funds and credit interest to 
the General Fund in accordance with the Code of Iowa. 

 Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(9) Annual Urban Renewal Report – The Annual Urban Renewal Report was approved and 
certified to the Iowa Department of Management on or before December 1. 

 The following exceptions were noted: 

 The amount reported by the City on the Levy Authority Summary as TIF 
debt outstanding was overstated by $2,273,718. 

Recommendation – The City should ensure the debt amounts reported on the Levy Authority 
Summary agree with the City’s records. 

Response – These items will be corrected on next year’s report. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

57 

(10) Local Option Sales Tax – The voters of the City approved adoption of a 1% Local Option Sales 
Tax (LOST).  The LOST was approved to be used 65% for downtown commercial and business 
district improvements or any other public improvements, facilities and equipment and 35% 
for infrastructure needs of the City. 

During fiscal year 2020, the City used $2,820 of LOST funds to pay for a forensic audit.  
This is not an allowable use of LOST receipts. 

Recommendation – The City should transfer $2,820 to the Special Revenue, LOST fund to 
reimburse the LOST fund for the unallowable disbursement. 

Response – We will reimburse the LOST fund. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(11) Transfers – Effective April 17, 2019, Rule 545-2.5 of the Iowa Administrative Code requires 
transfers between funds be passed by resolution and include a clear statement of the reason 
or purpose for the transfer, the name of the fund from which the transfer is originating, the 
name of the fund into which the transfer is to be received, and the dollar amount to be 
transferred.  During fiscal year 2020, the City made transfers that were not passed by 
resolution that included the required information. 

Recommendation – The City should comply with the Iowa Administrative Code and approve 
transfers by a resolution which includes the required information. 

Response – We will pass a resolution in the future that includes the required information. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(12) Electronic Check Retention – Chapter 554D.114 of the Code of Iowa allows the City to retain 
cancelled checks in an electronic format and requires retention in this manner to include 
an image of both the front and back of each cancelled check.  The City does not retain 
electronic images for the back of cancelled checks.  

Recommendation – The City should retain an image of both the front and back of each 
cancelled check as required. 

Response – We will contact the bank to obtain images of both the front and back of each 
electronic check image. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 

(13) Tax Increment Financing (TIF) – Chapter 403.19 of the Code of Iowa provides a municipality 
may certify loans, advances, indebtedness and bonds (indebtedness) to the County Auditor 
which qualify for reimbursement from incremental property tax.  The County Auditor 
provides for the division of property tax to repay the certified indebtedness and provides 
available incremental property tax in subsequent fiscal years, without further certification 
by the City, until the amount of certified indebtedness is paid.  Chapter 403.19 of the Code 
of Iowa does not allow a municipality to set aside property tax divided for tax increment 
purposes for current or future urban renewal projects. 

The City certified $526,600 of estimated LMI costs related to anticipated future projects. 



City of Anamosa 
 

Schedule of Findings 
 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

58 

Recommendation – The City should decertify $526,600 estimated LMI costs.  Future 
certifications to the County Auditor should only include amounts representing TIF 
obligations, not based on anticipated costs, as required by Chapter 403.16 of the Code of 
Iowa. 

Response – We will decertify the $526,600 of estimated LMI costs. 

Conclusion – Response accepted. 



City of Anamosa 

Staff 

59 

This audit was performed by: 

Marlys K. Gaston, CPA, Deputy  
Tiffany M. Ainger, CPA, Manager 
Selina V. Johnson, CPA, Senior II Auditor 
Luke M. Bormann, CPA, Senior II Auditor 
Bianca M. Cleary, Senior Auditor 
Megan A. Waldbillig, Staff Auditor 

 
 
 
 
 
 



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 1/11

STATE OF IOWA
 

2021
 

FINANCIAL REPORT
 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
 

JUNE 30, 2021
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA
 

DUE: December 1, 2021

16205300100000
CITY OF ANAMOSA
107 S Ford Street
ANAMOSA IA 52205-1841
POPULATION: 5450

NOTE - The information supplied in this report will be shared by the Iowa State Auditor's Office, the U.S. Census Bureau, various public interest groups, and State and federal
agencies.

ALL FUNDS
Governmental  (a) Proprietary  (b) Total Actual  (c) Budget  (d)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 2,014,146 2,014,146 1,974,112
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 2,014,146 2,014,146 1,974,112
Delinquent Property Taxes 2,829 2,829 0
TIF Revenues 326,860 326,860 329,788
Other City Taxes 703,135 0 703,135 603,264
Licenses and Permits 154,699 0 154,699 170,600
Use of Money and Property 85,201 9,461 94,662 50,100
Intergovernmental 1,269,309 0 1,269,309 1,604,556
Charges for Fees and Service 67,571 2,777,155 2,844,726 3,012,800
Special Assessments 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 1,018,001 66,793 1,084,794 1,091,922
Other Financing Sources 2,493,336 14,808 2,508,144 6,757,500
Transfers In 1,672,944 358,941 2,031,885 1,879,487

Total Revenues and Other Sources 9,808,031 3,227,158 13,035,189 17,474,129
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Public Safety 1,181,450 1,181,450 1,284,386
Public Works 1,210,443 1,210,443 1,262,115
Health and Social Services 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 1,125,747 1,125,747 1,875,021
Community and Economic Development 12,847 12,847 39,272
General Government 738,737 738,737 661,809
Debt Service 380,127 380,127 382,252
Capital Projects 157,338 157,338 2,250,000

Total Governmental Activities Expenditures 4,806,689 0 4,806,689 7,754,855
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 2,380,080 2,380,080 7,974,383

Total All Expenditures 4,806,689 2,380,080 7,186,769 15,729,238
Other Financing Uses 0 0 0
Transfers Out 1,496,542 535,343 2,031,885 1,879,487

Total All Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 6,303,231 2,915,423 9,218,654 17,608,725
Excess Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under)  Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 3,504,800 311,735 3,816,535 -134,596

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020 6,382,381 4,819,355 11,201,736 9,339,866
Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2021 9,887,181 5,131,090 15,018,271 9,205,270
NOTE - These balances do not include the following, which were not budgeted and are not available for city operations:
Non-budgeted Internal Service Funds Pension Trust Funds
Private Purpose Trust Funds Agency Funds

Indebtedness at June 30, 2021 Amount Indebtedness at June 30, 2021 Amount
General Obligation Debt 2,172,200 Other Long-Term Debt 0
Revenue Debt 3,503,001 Short-Term Debt 0
TIF Revenue Debt 0

General Obligation Debt Limit 12,880,616
CERTIFICATION

The forgoing report is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

Signature of Preparer

Publication
11/11/2021

Printed name of Preparer Phone Number

Signature of Mayor or other City official (Name and Title)

Date Signed

PLEASE PUBLISH THIS PAGE ONLY



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 2/11

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

2
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

1
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f (

g)
an

d 
(h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
A

 - 
Ta

xe
s

1
1

Ta
xe

s l
ev

ie
d 

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
y

2
1,

37
1,

14
6

56
8,

41
5

74
,5

85
2,

01
4,

14
6

2,
01

4,
14

6
2

Le
ss

: U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 - 

Le
vy

 Y
ea

r
3

0
0

0
3

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
4

1,
37

1,
14

6
56

8,
41

5
74

,5
85

0
0

2,
01

4,
14

6
2,

01
4,

14
6

4
D

el
in

qu
en

t P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
5

2,
35

2
47

7
2,

82
9

2,
82

9
5

To
ta

l P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x
6

1,
37

3,
49

8
56

8,
41

5
75

,0
62

0
0

2,
01

6,
97

5
2,

01
6,

97
5

6
T

IF
 R

ev
en

ue
s

7
32

6,
86

0
32

6,
86

0
32

6,
86

0
7

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

U
til

ity
 T

ax
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t E

xc
is

e 
Ta

xe
s

8
27

,9
70

14
,1

03
1,

75
0

43
,8

23
43

,8
23

8
U

til
ity

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 (C

ha
pt

er
 3

64
.2

, C
od

e 
of

Io
w

a)
9

0
0

9

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l W
ag

er
 T

ax
10

0
0

10
G

am
in

g 
W

ag
er

 T
ax

11
0

0
11

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Ta
x

12
9,

26
3

58
4

9,
84

7
9,

84
7

12
H

ot
el

 / 
M

ot
el

 T
ax

13
71

,6
73

71
,6

73
71

,6
73

13
O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 O

pt
io

n 
Ta

xe
s

14
57

7,
79

2
57

7,
79

2
57

7,
79

2
14

To
ta

l O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

15
10

8,
90

6
59

1,
89

5
2,

33
4

0
0

70
3,

13
5

0
70

3,
13

5
15

Se
ct

io
n 

B
 - 

L
ic

en
se

s a
nd

 P
er

m
its

16
15

4,
69

9
15

4,
69

9
15

4,
69

9
16

Se
ct

io
n 

C
 - 

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

 P
ro

pe
rt

y
17

17
In

te
re

st
18

9,
84

0
17

,9
07

20
0

27
,9

47
9,

46
1

37
,4

08
18

R
en

ts
 a

nd
 R

oy
al

tie
s

19
57

,2
54

57
,2

54
57

,2
54

19
O

th
er

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

 P
ro

pe
rty

20
0

0
20

21
0

0
21

To
ta

l U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

 P
ro

pe
rt

y
22

67
,0

94
17

,9
07

0
20

0
0

0
85

,2
01

9,
46

1
94

,6
62

22
Se

ct
io

n 
D

 - 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

24
24

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

26
26

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s
27

14
7,

26
1

14
7,

26
1

14
7,

26
1

27
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

s
28

0
0

28
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
29

0
0

29
Pu

bl
ic

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

G
ra

nt
s

30
0

0
30

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f T
ax

es
31

0
0

31
32

0
0

32
To

ta
l F

ed
er

al
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

33
14

7,
26

1
0

0
0

0
14

7,
26

1
0

14
7,

26
1

33



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 3/11

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

3
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

1
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f (

g)
an

d 
(h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
D

 - 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l -

 C
on

tin
ue

d
41

41
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

ed
 R

ev
en

ue
s

43
43

R
oa

d 
U

se
 T

ax
es

44
83

3,
03

3
83

3,
03

3
83

3,
03

3
44

O
th

er
 st

at
e 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
48

48
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
49

15
5,

20
3

15
5,

20
3

15
5,

20
3

49
Io

w
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
50

0
0

50
Io

w
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
51

0
0

51
Io

w
a 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
rit

y
52

0
0

52
C

EB
A

 g
ra

nt
s

53
0

0
53

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 &
 In

du
st

ria
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

la
im

54
31

,9
07

13
,1

84
1,

63
5

46
,7

26
46

,7
26

54
55

0
0

55
56

0
0

56
57

0
0

57
58

0
0

58
59

0
0

59
To

ta
l S

ta
te

60
18

7,
11

0
84

6,
21

7
0

1,
63

5
0

0
1,

03
4,

96
2

0
1,

03
4,

96
2

60

L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
ou

nt
y 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

63
0

0
63

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e

64
20

,8
10

20
,8

10
20

,8
10

64
To

w
ns

hi
p 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

65
66

,2
76

66
,2

76
66

,2
76

65
Fi

re
/E

M
T 

Se
rv

ic
e

66
0

0
66

67
0

0
67

68
0

0
68

69
0

0
69

To
ta

l L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

70
87

,0
86

0
0

0
0

0
87

,0
86

0
87

,0
86

70
To

ta
l I

nt
er

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 3

3,
 6

0,
an

d 
70

)
71

42
1,

45
7

84
6,

21
7

0
1,

63
5

0
0

1,
26

9,
30

9
0

1,
26

9,
30

9
71

Se
ct

io
n 

E
 -C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Fe

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
72

72
W

at
er

73
0

1,
08

0,
99

0
1,

08
0,

99
0

73
Se

w
er

74
0

1,
69

6,
16

5
1,

69
6,

16
5

74
El

ec
tri

c
75

0
0

75
G

as
76

0
0

76
Pa

rk
in

g
77

0
0

77
A

irp
or

t
78

0
0

78
La

nd
fil

l/g
ar

ba
ge

79
0

0
79

H
os

pi
ta

l
80

0
0

80



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 4/11

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

4
C

IT
Y

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

,
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f (

g)
an

d 
(h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
E

 - 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Fe

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

C
on

tin
ue

d
81

81

Tr
an

si
t

82
0

0
82

C
ab

le
 T

V
83

0
0

83
In

te
rn

et
84

0
0

84
Te

le
ph

on
e

85
0

0
85

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
86

0
0

86
St

or
m

 W
at

er
87

0
0

87
O

th
er

:
88

88
N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e

89
0

0
89

Po
lic

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fe

es
90

0
0

90
Pr

is
on

er
 C

ar
e

91
0

0
91

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

92
0

0
92

A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

C
ha

rg
es

93
0

0
93

Si
de

w
al

k 
St

re
et

 R
ep

ai
r C

ha
rg

es
94

0
0

94
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 C
ha

rg
es

95
0

0
95

R
iv

er
 P

or
t a

nd
 T

er
m

in
al

 F
ee

s
96

0
0

96
Pu

bl
ic

 S
ca

le
s

97
0

0
97

C
em

et
er

y 
C

ha
rg

es
98

2,
10

0
2,

10
0

2,
10

0
98

Li
br

ar
y 

C
ha

rg
es

99
1,

52
3

1,
52

3
1,

52
3

99
Pa

rk
, R

ec
re

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rg

es
10

0
63

,9
48

63
,9

48
63

,9
48

10
0

A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tro
l C

ha
rg

es
10

1
0

0
10

1
10

2
0

0
10

2
10

3
0

0
10

3
To

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Se

rv
ic

e
10

4
65

,4
71

0
0

0
0

2,
10

0
67

,5
71

2,
77

7,
15

5
2,

84
4,

72
6

10
4

Se
ct

io
n 

F 
- S

pe
ci

al
 A

ss
es

m
en

ts
10

6
0

0
10

6
Se

ct
io

n 
G

 - 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

10
7

10
7

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

10
8

12
,5

69
12

,5
69

12
,5

69
10

8
D

ep
os

its
 a

nd
 S

al
es

/F
ue

l T
ax

 R
ef

un
ds

10
9

0
5,

95
0

5,
95

0
10

9
Sa

le
 o

f P
ro

pe
rty

 a
nd

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

11
0

0
0

11
0

Fi
ne

s
11

1
6,

60
4

6,
60

4
6,

60
4

11
1

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

11
2

0
0

11
2

11
3

0
0

11
3

Sa
le

s T
ax

11
4

91
2

91
2

91
2

11
4

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s R
ev

en
ue

11
5

66
8,

61
9

11
9,

41
8

78
8,

03
7

50
,6

07
83

8,
64

4
11

5
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s R

ef
un

ds
11

6
20

4,
59

0
20

4,
59

0
10

,2
36

21
4,

82
6

11
6

C
on

se
ss

io
ns

11
7

5,
28

9
5,

28
9

5,
28

9
11

7
11

8
0

0
11

8
11

9
0

0
11

9
To

ta
l M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

12
0

89
8,

58
3

0
0

0
11

9,
41

8
0

1,
01

8,
00

1
66

,7
93

1,
08

4,
79

4
12

0



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 5/11

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

5
C

IT
Y

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

,
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
To

ta
l A

ll 
R

ev
en

ue
s (

Su
m

 o
f l

in
es

 6
, 7

, 1
5,

16
,2

2,
71

, 1
04

, 1
06

, a
nd

 1
20

)
12

1
3,

08
9,

70
8

2,
02

4,
43

4
32

6,
86

0
79

,2
31

11
9,

41
8

2,
10

0
5,

64
1,

75
1

2,
85

3,
40

9
8,

49
5,

16
0

12
1

Se
ct

io
n 

H
 - 

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

12
3

12
3

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 sa

le
s

12
4

17
,3

17
17

,3
17

17
,3

17
12

4
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f l
on

g-
te

rm
 d

eb
t (

Ex
cl

ud
in

g 
TI

F 
in

te
rn

al
bo

rr
ow

in
g)

12
5

2,
47

6,
01

9
2,

47
6,

01
9

14
,8

08
2,

49
0,

82
7

12
5

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f a

nt
ic

ip
at

or
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

s o
r o

th
er

 sh
or

t-t
er

m
de

bt
12

6
0

0
12

6

R
eg

ul
ar

 tr
an

sf
er

s i
n 

an
d 

in
te

rf
un

d 
lo

an
s

12
7

1,
36

8,
25

2
69

,4
50

1,
43

7,
70

2
35

8,
94

1
1,

79
6,

64
3

12
7

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 lo
an

s a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

s i
n

12
8

23
5,

24
2

23
5,

24
2

23
5,

24
2

12
8

12
9

0
0

12
9

13
0

0
0

13
0

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

13
1

1,
38

5,
56

9
0

0
30

4,
69

2
2,

47
6,

01
9

0
4,

16
6,

28
0

37
3,

74
9

4,
54

0,
02

9
13

1
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s E

xc
ep

t f
or

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
s

(S
um

 o
f l

in
es

 1
21

 a
nd

 1
31

)
13

2
4,

47
5,

27
7

2,
02

4,
43

4
32

6,
86

0
38

3,
92

3
2,

59
5,

43
7

2,
10

0
9,

80
8,

03
1

3,
22

7,
15

8
13

,0
35

,1
89

13
2

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

0
13

4
3,

27
8,

01
1

2,
73

4,
48

9
25

0,
47

8
90

,9
76

-6
6,

87
6

95
,3

03
6,

38
2,

38
1

4,
81

9,
35

5
11

,2
01

,7
36

13
4

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 
(S

um
 o

f l
in

es
 1

32
 a

nd
 1

34
)

13
6

7,
75

3,
28

8
4,

75
8,

92
3

57
7,

33
8

47
4,

89
9

2,
52

8,
56

1
97

,4
03

16
,1

90
,4

12
8,

04
6,

51
3

24
,2

36
,9

25
13

6



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 6/11

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P6
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

1
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l

R
ev

en
ue

 (b
)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

R
ev

en
ue

 (c
)

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
 (d

)
C

ap
ita

l
Pr

oj
ec

ts
  (

e)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

(f
)

To
ta

l  
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f c

ol
s. 

 (a
)

th
ro

ug
h 

(f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

A
 - 

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
1

1
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
2

86
9,

43
7

16
,6

23
88

6,
06

0
88

6,
06

0
2

Ja
il

3
0

0
3

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4

0
0

4
Fl

oo
d 

co
nt

ro
l

5
0

0
5

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

6
13

6,
84

0
95

,8
16

23
2,

65
6

23
2,

65
6

6
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
7

0
0

7
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
8

0
0

8
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
9

0
0

9
A

ni
m

al
 C

on
tro

l
10

91
0

91
0

91
0

10
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
11

0
0

11
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

 A
dm

in
12

46
,1

30
46

,1
30

46
,1

30
12

D
er

ec
ho

 E
xp

en
se

s
13

15
,6

94
15

,6
94

15
,6

94
13

To
ta

l P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
14

1,
06

9,
01

1
0

0
11

2,
43

9
0

1,
18

1,
45

0
1,

18
1,

45
0

14
Se

ct
io

n 
B

 - 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
15

15
R

oa
ds

, B
rid

ge
s, 

Si
de

w
al

ks
16

38
6,

15
4

40
9,

72
5

19
8,

44
5

99
4,

32
4

99
4,

32
4

16
Pa

rk
in

g 
M

et
er

 a
nd

 O
ff-

St
re

et
17

0
0

17
St

re
et

 L
ig

ht
in

g
18

66
,8

28
66

,8
28

66
,8

28
18

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l S
af

et
y

19
1,

31
5

1,
31

5
1,

31
5

19
Sn

ow
 R

em
ov

al
20

40
,6

64
40

,6
64

40
,6

64
20

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

21
0

0
21

St
re

et
 C

le
an

in
g

22
0

0
22

A
irp

or
t (

if 
no

t a
n 

en
te

rp
ris

e)
23

0
0

23
G

ar
ba

ge
 (i

f n
ot

 a
n 

en
te

rp
ris

e)
24

10
7,

31
2

10
7,

31
2

10
7,

31
2

24
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

25
0

0
25

26
0

0
26

27
0

0
27

To
ta

l P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

28
49

3,
46

6
51

8,
53

2
0

19
8,

44
5

0
1,

21
0,

44
3

1,
21

0,
44

3
28

Se
ct

io
n 

C
 - 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
29

29
W

el
fa

re
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
30

0
0

30
C

ity
 H

os
pi

ta
l

31
0

0
31

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 P

riv
at

e 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

32
0

0
32

H
ea

lth
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

33
0

0
33

W
at

er
, A

ir,
 a

nd
 M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
34

0
0

34
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

35
0

0
35

O
th

er
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

36
0

0
36

37
0

0
37

38
0

0
38

To
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
39

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

Se
ct

io
n 

D
 - 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

40
40

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

41
26

3,
73

7
27

,1
15

29
0,

85
2

29
0,

85
2

41
M

us
eu

m
, B

an
d,

 T
he

at
er

42
0

0
42

Pa
rk

s
43

31
4,

57
7

42
,0

00
35

6,
57

7
35

6,
57

7
43

R
ec

re
at

io
n

44
89

,4
62

81
,8

10
17

1,
27

2
17

1,
27

2
44

C
em

et
er

y
45

39
,2

45
39

,2
45

39
,2

45
45

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r, 
Zo

o,
 M

ar
in

a,
 a

nd
 A

ud
ito

riu
m

46
22

7,
92

0
36

,8
00

26
4,

72
0

26
4,

72
0

46
O

th
er

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

47
0

0
47

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r
48

3,
08

1
3,

08
1

3,
08

1
48

49
0

0
49

To
ta

l C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

50
93

8,
02

2
18

7,
72

5
0

0
0

1,
12

5,
74

7
1,

12
5,

74
7

50



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 7/11

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P7
C

IT
Y

 O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, -
- C

on
tin

ue
d

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P/
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

  (
b)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l  
(S

um
 o

f c
ol

s. 
(a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
of

  c
ol

. (
g)

)  
(i)

L
in

e

Se
ct

io
n 

E
 - 

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
51

51

C
om

m
un

ity
 b

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

52
0

0
52

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
53

0
0

53
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 u

rb
an

 re
ne

w
al

54
0

0
54

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 z
on

in
g

55
0

0
55

O
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

56
0

0
56

TI
F 

R
eb

at
es

57
12

,8
47

12
,8

47
12

,8
47

57
58

0
0

58
To

ta
l C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

59
0

0
12

,8
47

0
0

0
12

,8
47

12
,8

47
59

Se
ct

io
n 

F 
- G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
60

60
M

ay
or

, C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

61
29

1,
36

0
-3

20
29

1,
04

0
29

1,
04

0
61

C
le

rk
, T

re
as

ur
er

, F
in

an
ci

al
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

62
30

6,
98

1
60

,6
84

36
7,

66
5

36
7,

66
5

62
El

ec
tio

ns
63

0
0

63
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
64

54
,0

60
54

,0
60

54
,0

60
64

C
ity

 H
al

l a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
65

9,
99

9
9,

99
9

9,
99

9
65

To
rt 

Li
ab

ili
ty

66
15

,9
73

15
,9

73
15

,9
73

66
O

th
er

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

67
0

0
67

68
0

0
68

69
0

0
69

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

70
67

8,
37

3
60

,3
64

0
0

0
73

8,
73

7
73

8,
73

7
70

Se
ct

io
n 

G
 - 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

71
38

0,
12

7
38

0,
12

7
38

0,
12

7
71

72
0

0
72

73
0

0
73

To
ta

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

74
0

0
0

38
0,

12
7

0
0

38
0,

12
7

38
0,

12
7

74
Se

ct
io

n 
H

 - 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s -
 S

pe
ci

fy
75

75
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

76
15

7,
33

8
15

7,
33

8
15

7,
33

8
76

77
0

0
77

Su
bt

ot
al

 R
eg

ul
ar

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

78
0

0
0

15
7,

33
8

0
15

7,
33

8
15

7,
33

8
78

T
IF

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s -

 S
pe

ci
fy

79
79

80
0

0
80

81
0

0
81

Su
bt

ot
al

 T
IF

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

82
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

82
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
83

0
0

0
15

7,
33

8
0

15
7,

33
8

15
7,

33
8

83
 

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

84
3,

17
8,

87
2

76
6,

62
1

12
,8

47
38

0,
12

7
46

8,
22

2
0

4,
80

6,
68

9
4,

80
6,

68
9

84
(S

um
 o

f l
in

es
 1

4,
 2

8,
 3

9,
 5

0,
 5

9,
 7

0,
 7

4,
 8

3)
85

85
TI

F 
R

eb
at

es
 a

re
 e

xp
en

de
d 

ou
t o

f t
he

 T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 F
un

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

's 
ac

tiv
ity

 "O
th

er
"



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 8/11

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, -
- C

on
tin

ue
d

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P/
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
 (b

)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
 (c

)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

(d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (e
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l (

Su
m

 o
f c

ol
s.

(a
) t

hr
ou

gh
 (f

))
 (g

)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

of
  c

ol
. (

g)
)  

(i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

I -
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
87

87
W

at
er

 - 
C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

88
82

1,
69

9
82

1,
69

9
88

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
89

44
,4

00
44

,4
00

89
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
90

21
4,

57
5

21
4,

57
5

90
Se

w
er

 a
nd

 S
ew

ag
e 

D
is

po
sa

l -
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

91
73

0,
38

9
73

0,
38

9
91

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
92

44
4,

37
7

44
4,

37
7

92
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
93

12
4,

64
0

12
4,

64
0

93
El

ec
tri

c 
- C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

94
0

94
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

95
0

95
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
96

0
96

G
as

 U
til

ity
 - 

C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
97

0
97

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
98

0
98

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

99
0

99
Pa

rk
in

g 
- C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

10
0

0
10

0
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

10
1

0
10

1
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
10

2
0

10
2

A
irp

or
t -

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
10

3
0

10
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
10

4
0

10
4

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

10
5

0
10

5
La

nd
fil

l/G
ar

ba
ge

 - 
C

ur
re

nt
 o

pe
ra

tio
n

10
6

0
10

6
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

10
7

0
10

7
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
10

8
0

10
8

H
os

pi
ta

l -
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

10
9

0
10

9
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

11
0

0
11

0
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
11

1
0

11
1

Tr
an

si
t -

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
11

2
0

11
2

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

3
0

11
3

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

11
4

0
11

4
C

ab
le

 T
V,

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
, I

nt
er

ne
t -

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
11

5
0

11
5

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

6
0

11
6

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
- C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
7

0
11

7
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

11
8

0
11

8
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
11

9
0

11
9

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 - 
C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

12
0

0
12

0
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

12
1

0
12

1
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
12

2
0

12
2

O
th

er
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

- C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
12

3
0

12
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
12

4
0

12
4

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

12
5

0
12

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

 - 
Sp

ec
ify

12
6

12
6

12
7

0
12

7
12

8
0

12
8

To
ta

l B
us

in
es

s T
yp

e 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

12
9

2,
38

0,
08

0
2,

38
0,

08
0

12
9



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 9/11

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P9
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

1 
--

 C
on

tin
ue

d
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

  (
b)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

(d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (e
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l  
(S

um
 o

f c
ol

s. 
(a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y 

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
of

  c
ol

. (
g)

)  
(i)

L
in

e

Su
bt

ot
al

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 8

4 
an

d
12

9)
13

0
3,

17
8,

87
2

76
6,

62
1

12
,8

47
38

0,
12

7
46

8,
22

2
0

4,
80

6,
68

9
2,

38
0,

08
0

7,
18

6,
76

9
13

0

Se
ct

io
n 

J 
- O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 U

se
s I

nc
lu

di
ng

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
O

ut
13

1
13

1

R
eg

ul
ar

 tr
an

sf
er

s o
ut

13
2

41
7,

92
1

84
2,

57
8

80
1

1,
26

1,
30

0
53

5,
34

3
1,

79
6,

64
3

13
2

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 lo
an

s/
re

pa
ym

en
ts

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

s o
ut

13
3

23
5,

24
2

23
5,

24
2

23
5,

24
2

13
3

13
4

0
0

13
4

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s
13

5
41

7,
92

1
84

2,
57

8
23

5,
24

2
0

80
1

0
1,

49
6,

54
2

53
5,

34
3

2,
03

1,
88

5
13

5
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

nd
 O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 U

se
s 

(S
um

 o
f l

in
es

 1
30

 a
nd

 1
35

)
13

6
3,

59
6,

79
3

1,
60

9,
19

9
24

8,
08

9
38

0,
12

7
46

9,
02

3
0

6,
30

3,
23

1
2,

91
5,

42
3

9,
21

8,
65

4
13

6

 
13

7
13

7
E

nd
in

g 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
, :

13
8

13
8

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l:
13

9
13

9
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

14
0

97
,4

03
97

,4
03

97
,4

03
14

0
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
14

1
3,

14
9,

72
4

32
9,

24
9

94
,7

72
2,

05
9,

53
8

5,
63

3,
28

3
5,

63
3,

28
3

14
1

C
om

m
itt

ed
14

2
0

0
14

2
A

ss
ig

ne
d

14
3

20
6,

90
9

20
6,

90
9

20
6,

90
9

14
3

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d

14
4

3,
94

9,
58

6
3,

94
9,

58
6

3,
94

9,
58

6
14

4
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

14
5

4,
15

6,
49

5
3,

14
9,

72
4

32
9,

24
9

94
,7

72
2,

05
9,

53
8

97
,4

03
9,

88
7,

18
1

9,
88

7,
18

1
14

5
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y
14

6
5,

13
1,

09
0

5,
13

1,
09

0
14

6
To

ta
l E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
,

14
7

4,
15

6,
49

5
3,

14
9,

72
4

32
9,

24
9

94
,7

72
2,

05
9,

53
8

97
,4

03
9,

88
7,

18
1

5,
13

1,
09

0
15

,0
18

,2
71

14
7

To
ta

l R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 (S

um
 o

f l
in

es
 1

36
 a

nd
 1

47
)

14
8

7,
75

3,
28

8
4,

75
8,

92
3

57
7,

33
8

47
4,

89
9

2,
52

8,
56

1
97

,4
03

16
,1

90
,4

12
8,

04
6,

51
3

24
,2

36
,9

25
14

8



6/16/22, 3:08 PM Local Government Property Valuation System

https://dom-localgov.iowa.gov/afr-view-renderer?id=5358 10/11

O
T

H
E

R
 P

10
Pa

rt 
II

I 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s P

le
as

e 
re

po
rt 

be
lo

w
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

or
 to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 o

n 
a 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t o
r c

os
t s

ha
rin

g 
ba

si
s. 

In
cl

ud
e 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s i
n 

pa
rt 

II
. E

nt
er

 a
m

ou
nt

.

Pu
rp

os
e

A
m

ou
nt

 p
ai

d 
to

 o
th

er
  l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

C
or

re
ct

io
n

H
ea

lth
H

ig
hw

ay
s

Tr
an

si
t S

ub
si

di
es

Li
br

ar
ie

s
Po

lic
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
19

,3
40

Se
w

er
ag

e
Sa

ni
ta

tio
n

A
ll 

ot
he

r
4,

20
0

Pu
rp

os
e

A
m

ou
nt

 p
ai

d 
to

 S
ta

te

H
ig

hw
ay

s
A

ll 
ot

he
r

Pa
rt 

IV
W

ag
es

 &
 S

al
ar

ie
s R

ep
or

t h
er

e 
th

e 
to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 p
ai

d 
to

 a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s o
f y

ou
r g

ov
er

nm
en

t b
ef

or
e 

de
du

ct
io

ns
 o

f s
oc

ia
l s

ec
ur

ity
, r

et
ire

m
en

t, 
et

c.
 In

cl
ud

e 
al

so
 sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 p

ai
d 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s o
f a

ny
 u

til
ity

 o
w

ne
d 

an
d

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

yo
ur

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

as
 w

el
l a

s s
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 o

f m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s c
ha

rg
ed

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
Y

O
U

 A
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 E
N

T
E

R
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 D

O
L

L
A

R
S 

IN
 T

H
E

 A
m

ou
nt

 a
re

as
 F

O
R

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S 
A

N
D

 W
A

G
E

S 
PA

ID
A

m
ou

nt
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 W

ag
es

 P
ai

d
1,

63
9,

18
7

Pa
rt 

V
 D

eb
t O

ut
st

an
di

ng
, I

ss
ue

d,
 a

nd
 R

et
ire

d
Tr

an
si

t s
ub

si
di

es
A

. L
on

g-
Te

rm
 D

eb
t

D
eb

t D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

1

Pu
rp

os
e

L
in

e
D

eb
t  

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

  J
U

LY
 1

,  
20

20
Is

su
ed

R
et

ir
ed

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n

T
IF

 R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
ue

O
th

er
In

te
re

st
 P

ai
d 

T
hi

s Y
ea

r
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
1.

2,
21

7,
57

9
73

0,
10

4
16

8,
68

2
2,

77
9,

00
1

40
,1

56
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
2.

83
2,

00
0

10
8,

00
0

72
4,

00
0

14
,5

60
El

ec
tri

c 
U

til
ity

3.
G

as
 U

til
ity

4.
Tr

an
si

t-B
us

5.
In

du
st

ria
l R

ev
en

ue
6.

M
or

tg
ag

e 
R

ev
en

ue
7.

TI
F 

R
ev

en
ue

8.
O

th
er

 P
ur

po
se

s /
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

9.
G

O
10

.
78

1,
40

0
1,

75
0,

00
0

35
9,

20
0

2,
17

2,
20

0
17

,3
44

Pa
rk

in
g

11
.

A
irp

or
t

12
.

St
or

m
w

at
er

13
.

Se
ct

io
n 

10
8

14
.

To
ta

l L
on

g-
Te

rm
3,

83
0,

97
9

2,
48

0,
10

4
63

5,
88

2
2,

17
2,

20
0

0
3,

50
3,

00
1

0
72

,0
60

B
. S

ho
rt

-T
er

m
 D

eb
t 

A
m

ou
nt

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
s o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

0
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 a

s o
f J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
1

Pa
rt 

V
I 

D
EB

T 
LI

M
IT

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

B
LI

G
AT

IO
N

S
A

ct
ua

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
--

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
9

A
m

ou
nt

25
7,

61
2,

33
5

x.
0.

5 
= 

$
12

,8
80

,6
16

.7
5

Pa
rt 

V
II

 C
A

SH
 A

N
D

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S 

A
S 

O
F 

JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

1

Ty
pe

 o
f a

ss
et

C
as

h 
an

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 - 

In
cl

ud
e 

ca
sh

 o
n 

ha
nd

, C
D

's,
 ti

m
e,

 c
he

ck
in

g 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s d
ep

os
its

, F
ed

er
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s,
Fe

de
ra

l a
ge

nc
y 

se
cu

rit
ie

s, 
St

at
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

ec
ur

iti
es

, a
nd

 a
ll 

ot
he

r s
ec

ur
iti

es
. E

xc
lu

de
 v

al
ue

 o
f r

ea
l

pr
op

er
ty

.

A
m

ou
nt

B
on

d 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
fu

nd
s (

a)
B

on
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

fu
nd

s (
b)

Pe
ns

io
n/

re
tir

em
en

t f
un

ds
(c

)
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

Fu
nd

s
(d

)
To

ta
l (

e)

45
,7

95
14

,9
72

,4
76

15
,0

18
,2

71
If

 y
ou

 b
ud

ge
t o

n 
a 

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P 
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S,

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 in

 th
e 

To
ta

l a
bo

ve
 S

H
O

U
LD

 E
Q

U
A

L 
th

e 
ab

ov
e

su
m

m
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

s o
n 

th
e 

sh
ee

t A
ll 

Fu
nd

s P
1:

 E
nd

in
g 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

, c
ol

um
n 

C
 P

LU
S 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
s i

n 
th

e 
sh

ad
ed

 N
ot

e
ar

ea
.



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

B-1 

 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE 
 
 

1. The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the 
Bonds (the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. 
(DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-
registered Security certificate will be issued for each issue of the Securities, each in the aggregate principal amount of such 
issue, and will be deposited with DTC. 
 

2. DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New 
York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal 
Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing 
agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and 
provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, 
and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. 
DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in 
deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants’ 
accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. 
and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. 
DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding 
company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are 
registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also 
available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing 
corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly 
(“Indirect Participants”).  DTC has a S&P Global Ratings rating of AA+.  The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are 
on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com. 
 

3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will 
receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security 
(“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not 
receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written 
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect 
Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the 
Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of 
Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Securities, 
except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued. 
 

4. To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered 
in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other 
DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of 
the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are 
credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for 
keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.dtcc.com/


City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

B-2 

 
 
 

5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to 
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by 
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 
Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant 
events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security 
documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Securities for 
their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish 
to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them. 
 

6. Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being 
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be 
redeemed. 
 

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities 
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC 
mails an Omnibus Proxy to the City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s 
consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the record date 
(identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 
 

8. Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., 
or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to credit Direct 
Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or the Paying Agent, 
on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to 
Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for 
the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant 
and not of DTC, the Paying Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from 
time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee 
as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the City or the Paying Agent, 
disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments 
to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants. 
 

9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its 
Participant, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant 
to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Securities, on DTC’s records, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent. The requirement 
for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied 
when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-
entry credit of tendered Securities to any Tender/Remarketing Agent’s DTC account. 
 

10. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by 
giving reasonable notice to the City or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository 
is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered. 
 

11. The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a 
successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC. 
 

12. The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from 
sources that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof. 

 
 
 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

C-1 

 
APPENDIX C 

 
DRAFT FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION 

 
We hereby certify that we have examined certified copies of the proceedings (the “Proceedings”) of the City Council 

of the City of Anamosa (the “Issuer”), in Jones County, State of Iowa, passed preliminary to the issue by the Issuer of its 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) in the amount of $2,200,000, in the denomination 
of $5,000 each, or any integral multiple thereof, dated October 25, 2022, in evidence of the Issuer’s obligation under a 
certain loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”), dated as of October 25, 2022.  The Bonds mature on June 1 in each of the 
respective years and in the principal amounts and bear interest payable semiannually, commencing December 1, 2022, at 
the respective rates as follows: 

Date Principal Interest Rate Date Principal Interest Rate 
2024 $155,000 ____% 2030 $185,000 ____% 
2025 $160,000 ____% 2031 $190,000 ____% 
2026 $160,000 ____% 2032 $195,000 ____% 
2027 $165,000 ____% 2033 $205,000 ____% 
2028 $175,000 ____% 2034 $210,000 ____% 
2029 $180,000 ____% 2035 $220,000 ____% 

 
Principal of the Bonds maturing in the years 2028 through 2035, inclusive, is subject to optional redemption prior to maturity 
on June 1, 2027, or on any date thereafter on terms of par plus accrued interest. 

Based upon our examination, we are of the opinion, as of the date hereof, that: 

1. The Proceedings show lawful authority for such issue under the laws of the State of Iowa. 

2. The Bonds and the Loan Agreement are valid and binding general obligations of the Issuer. 

3. All taxable property within the corporate boundaries of the Issuer is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds without constitutional or statutory limitation as to rate or amount. 

4. The interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not treated 
as a preference item in calculating the federal alternative minimum tax imposed under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 
(the “Code”).  The opinions set forth in the preceding sentence are subject to the condition that the Issuer comply with all 
requirements of the Code that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or 
continue to be, excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  The Issuer has covenanted to comply with 
each such requirement.  Failure to comply with certain of such requirements may cause the inclusion of interest on the 
Bonds in gross income for federal income tax purposes to be retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. 

5. The Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.  
The opinion set forth in the preceding sentence is subject to the condition that the Issuer comply with all requirements of 
the Code that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that the Bonds be, or continue to be, 
qualified tax-exempt obligations.  The Issuer has covenanted to comply with each such requirement. 

We express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. 

The rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability thereof may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights heretofore or hereafter enacted to the extent 
constitutionally applicable, and their enforcement may also be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate 
cases. 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP 
 
*This form of bond counsel opinion is subject to change pending the results of the sale of the Bonds contemplated herein.   



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

D-1 

 
APPENDIX D 

 
DRAFT CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

 
 

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by the City of 
Anamosa, Iowa (the “Issuer”), in connection with the issuance of $2,200,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, 
Series 2022 (the “Bonds”), dated October 25, 2022.  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to a resolution of the Issuer 
approved on October 10, 2022 (the “Resolution”).  The Issuer covenants and agrees as follows: 
 

Section 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate.  This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and delivered 
by the Issuer for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds and in order to assist the Participating 
Underwriters in complying with S.E.C. Rule 15c2-12. 
 

Section 2. Definitions.  In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which apply to any capitalized 
term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the following capitalized terms shall have 
the following meanings: 

 
“Annual Report” shall mean any Annual Report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as described in, 

Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 

“Beneficial Owner” shall mean any person which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent 
with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Bonds (including persons holding Bonds through nominees, 
depositories or other intermediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal income tax purposes. 
 

“Dissemination Agent” shall mean the Dissemination Agent, if any, designated in writing by the Issuer and 
which has filed with the Issuer a written acceptance of such designation. 

 
“EMMA” shall mean the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system available at 

http://emma.msrb.org. 
 
“Financial Obligation” shall mean a (i) debt obligation, (ii) derivative instrument entered into in connection 

with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt obligation, or, (iii) guarantee of 
either (i) or (ii).  The term “Financial Obligation” shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official 
statement has been provided to the MSRB pursuant to the Rule. 
 

“Holders” shall mean the registered holders of the Bonds, as recorded in the registration books of the 
Registrar. 
 

“Listed Events” shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate. 
 

“Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board” or “MSRB” shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking 
Board, 1300 I Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20005. 
 

“Participating Underwriter” shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to comply 
with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 

“Rule” shall mean Rule 15c2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time. 
 

“State” shall mean the State of Iowa. 
 
 
 
 

http://emma.msrb.org/


City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

D-2 

 
Section 3. Provision of Annual Reports.   

(a) To the extent such information is customarily prepared by the Issuer and is made publicly available, 
not later than June 30 (the “Submission Deadline”) of each year following the end of the 2021-2022 fiscal year, 
the Issuer shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent (if any) to, file on EMMA an electronic copy of its Annual 
Report which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate in a format and 
accompanied by such identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB.  The Annual Report may be submitted 
as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference other information 
as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate; provided that the audited financial statements of the Issuer 
may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report and later than the Submission Deadline if 
they are not available by that date.  If the Issuer’s fiscal year changes, it shall give notice of such change in the 
same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c), and the Submission Deadline beginning with the 
subsequent fiscal year will become one year following the end of the changed fiscal year. 

(b) If the Issuer has designated a Dissemination Agent, then not later than fifteen (15) business days 
prior to the Submission Deadline, the Issuer shall provide the Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent.   

(c) If the Issuer is unable to provide an Annual Report by the Submission Deadline, in a timely 
manner thereafter, the Issuer shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent (if any) to, file a notice on EMMA 
stating that there has been a failure to provide an Annual Report on or before the Submission Deadline. 

Section 4. Content of Annual Reports.  The Issuer’s Annual Report shall contain or include by reference the 
following: 

 
(a) The Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer for the prior fiscal year, prepared in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board as 
modified in accordance with the governmental accounting standards promulgated by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board or as otherwise provided under State law, as in effect from time to time, or, if and to the extent 
such audited financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, noting the discrepancies therefrom and the effect thereof.  If the Issuer’s audited financial statements are 
not available by the Submission Deadline, the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial information (which 
may include any annual filing information required by State law) accompanied by a notice that the audited financial 
statements are not yet available, and the audited financial statements shall be filed on EMMA when they become 
available. 
 
 (b) other financial information and operating data regarding the Issuer of the type presented in the final 
official statement distributed in connection with the primary offering of the Bonds; provided, however, other than 
information included in its audited financial statements, the Issuer does not customarily prepare or make publicly 
available, most of the information in the final official statement, and accordingly no financial information or 
operating data (other than that normally included in the audited financial statements) will be provided by the Issuer 
in the Annual Report other than the following: 
 

SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION 
Employment 

Major City Employers 
Employment by Industry 
Employment by Occupation 
Annual Average Unemployment Rates 

    Housing 
     Home Values 
     Mortgage Status 
    Income and Benefits 
     Family Income 
     Household Income 
    Agriculture 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

D-3 

     Average Value Per Acre 
    Local Option Sales Tax 
     Local Option Tax Receipts 
    Retail Sales 
     Retail Taxable Sales 
 

DEBT INFORMATION 
Debt Limitation 
Summary of Outstanding General Obligation Bonded Debt 
General Obligation Debt 
Statement of Bonded Indebtedness 
TIF – backed Development Agreements 
  

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION 
Property Tax Assessment 

Percentages for Taxable Valuation After Rollbacks 
Property Tax Collection 

Actual (100%) Valuations for the City 
Taxable (Rollback) Valuations for the City 
Tax Extensions and Collections 
Principal Taxpayers 
Property Tax Rates 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position - Governmental Activities 
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Cash Balances - 
General Funds 

Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other documents, including official statements 
of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, which are available on EMMA or are filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission.  If the document included by reference is a final official statement, it must be available on EMMA.  
The Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so included by reference. 
 

Section 5. Reporting of Significant Events. 
 

(a) Pursuant to the provisions of this Section 5, the Issuer shall give, or cause to be given, notice 
of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds: 

(1)  Principal and interest payment delinquencies. 

(2)  Non-payment related defaults, if material. 

(3)  Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties. 

(4)  Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties. 

(5)  Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform. 

(6)  Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final 
determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or 
determinations with respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting the tax status 
of the security. 

(7)  Modifications to rights of security holders, if material. 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

D-4 

(8)  Bond calls, if material, and tender offers. 

(9)  Defeasances. 

(10)  Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the securities, if material. 

(11)  Rating changes. 

(12)  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated person. 

Note to paragraph (12):  For the purposes of the event identified in subparagraph (12), the event is 
considered to occur when any of the following occur:  the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar 
officer for an obligated person in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding 
under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over 
substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person, or if such jurisdiction has been assumed 
by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but subject to the supervision 
and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, 
arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over 
substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person. 

(13)   The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an obligated person 
or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the obligated person, other than in the ordinary course 
of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a 
definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material. 

(14)   Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if 
material. 

(15)  Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, if material, or agreement to 
covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a Financial Obligation of 
the obligated person, any of which affect security holders, if material. 

(16)  Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other similar 
events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which reflect financial 
difficulties. 

(b) If a Listed Event described in Section 5(a) paragraph (2), (7), (8) (but only with respect to bond 
calls under (8)), (10), (13), (14), or (15) has occurred and the Issuer has determined that such Listed Event is material 
under applicable federal securities laws, the Issuer shall, in a timely manner but not later than ten business days 
after the occurrence of such Listed Event, promptly file, or cause to be filed, a notice of such occurrence on EMMA, 
with such notice in a format and accompanied by such identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB. 

(c) If a Listed Event described in Section 5(a) paragraph (1), (3), (4), (5), (6), (8) (but only with respect 
to tender offers under (8)), (9), (11), (12), or (16) above has occurred the Issuer shall, in a timely manner but not 
later than ten business days after the occurrence of such Listed Event, promptly file, or cause to be filed, a notice 
of such occurrence on EMMA, with such notice in a format and accompanied by such identifying information as 
prescribed by the MSRB.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in Section (5)(a) 
paragraphs (8) and (9) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying 
event is given to Holders of affected Bonds pursuant to the Resolution. 

Section 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation.  The Issuer’s obligations under this Disclosure Certificate 
shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds or upon the Issuer’s receipt 
of an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that, because of legislative action or final judicial action 
or administrative actions or proceedings, the failure of the Issuer to comply with the terms hereof will not cause Participating 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

D-5 

Underwriters to be in violation of the Rule or other applicable requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended.   

 
Section 7. Dissemination Agent.  The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent 

to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may discharge any such Agent, with or 
without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent.  The Dissemination Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for 
the content of any notice or Annual Report prepared by the Issuer pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate.  The initial 
Dissemination Agent shall be Speer Financial, Inc. 

 
Section 8. Amendment; Waiver.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer 

may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure Certificate may be waived, provided that the 
following conditions are satisfied: 

 
(a) (i)  the amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from 

a change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature or status of an obligated person with 
respect to the Bonds, or the type of business conducted; (ii) the undertaking, as amended or taking into account such 
waiver, would, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the 
Rule at the time of the original issuance of the Bonds, after taking into account any amendments or interpretations 
of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and (iii) the amendment or waiver either (1) is approved by a 
majority of the Holders, or (2) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, materially impair the 
interests of the Holders or Beneficial Owners; or  

  
(b) the amendment or waiver is necessary to comply with modifications to or interpretations of the 

provisions of the Rule as announced by the Securities and Exchange Commission. 
 

In the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall describe such 
amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, a narrative explanation of the reason for the 
amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case of a change of accounting principles, on the presentation) of 
financial information or operating data being presented by the Issuer.  In addition, if the amendment relates to the accounting 
principles to be followed in preparing audited financial statements, (i) notice of such change shall be given in the same 
manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c), and (ii) the Annual Report for the year in which the change is made will 
present a comparison or other discussion in narrative form (and also, if feasible, in quantitative form) describing or 
illustrating the material differences between the audited financial statements as prepared on the basis of the new accounting 
principles and those prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles. 

Section 9. Additional Information.  Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to prevent the Issuer 
from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any 
other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed 
Event, in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate.  If the Issuer chooses to include any information 
in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this 
Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall have no obligation under this Certificate to update such information or include it in 
any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. 
 

Section 10. Default.  In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this Disclosure 
Certificate, any Holder or Beneficial Owner may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking 
mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure 
Certificate.  Direct, indirect, consequential and punitive damages shall not be recoverable by any person for any default 
hereunder and are hereby waived to the extent permitted by law.  A default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be 
deemed an event of default under the Resolution, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any 
failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel performance. 
 

Section 11. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent.  The Dissemination Agent, if any, shall 
have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this Disclosure Certificate, and the Issuer agrees to indemnify and save 
the Dissemination Agent, its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and liabilities 
which it may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties hereunder, including the costs 
and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) of defending against any claim of liability, but excluding liabilities due to the 



City of Anamosa, Jones County, Iowa 
$2,200,000* General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
 

D-6 

Dissemination Agent’s negligence or willful misconduct.  The obligations of the Issuer under this Section shall survive 
resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the Bonds. 
 

Section 12. Beneficiaries.  This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the Issuer, the 
Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriters and Holders and Beneficial Owners from time to time of the Bonds, 
and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 
 

Dated:  October 10, 2022 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

By____________________________________ 
    Mayor 

Attest: 

By____________________________________ 
   City Clerk 
  

 
 









RESOLUTION NO. 2022-53 
  

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, ADOPTING FINDINGS 

REQUIRED IN ASSOCIATION WITH APPROVAL OF A DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION APPLICATION THROUGH THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM  
OF THE IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, SELECTING MARTIN 

GARDNER ARCHITECTURE AS THE ARCHITECTURAL FIRM, AND 
COMMITTING A LOCAL MATCH FROM THE CITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $250,000.  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa, Iowa, (hereinafter referred to as “City”) has worked in 

association with Jones County Economic Development and property owners interested in 
developing proposed façade improvements to their buildings located in a targeted downtown 
project area; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target area is generally located between N Garnavillo St. and N Huber St. 

along the north side of Main St. and the first four addresses north of Main St. along the east side 
of N Ford St.; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target area has been surveyed and, as stipulated by federal regulations has 

been found to have a predominance of “slum and blighting” conditions with 18, or 100%, of 18 
total buildings being in “fair” or “”poor” condition, that thereby qualifies the community for 
financial assistance from the downtown revitalization fund of the Community Development Block 
Grant (“CDBG”) Program of the Iowa Economic Development Authority (“IEDA”); and 

 
WHEREAS, an application has been prepared to request funding from the CDBG Program to 

assist property owners with façade improvements to property located within the targeted project 
area; and 
 

WHEREAS, local match funding is required to leverage grant funding, with commitment from 
the City and affected property owners; and 

 
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was conducted this date, providing citizens an opportunity to 

comment on said Downtown Revitalization application; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 

that: 
 
1. The architectural firm of Martin Gardner Architecture is hereby selected to prepare final 

design plans to bid the project and provide construction management services during development, 
with fee to be negotiated upon grant award and IEDA approval; and  

 
2. $250,000 from City funding is committed as local match funding to leverage grant 

assistance from the Downtown Revitalization Fund of IEDA’s CDBG Program, with specific 



source to be determined upon notification of successful grant award, to fund architectural services 
100% and proportionately leverage construction with residual funding. 

 
3. Said Downtown Revitalization funding application is hereby approved, together with 

inclusion of required “Community Development and Housing Needs Assessment”, with the Mayor 
authorized to execute with signature required associated documentation including, but not 
necessarily limited to, financial disclosure form, federal assurances form, and “Green Streets” 
certification.   

 
Passed and adopted this 12th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 
Mayor, ______________________________________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
City Clerk, ___________________________________________________ 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-53 
  

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, ADOPTING FINDINGS 

REQUIRED IN ASSOCIATION WITH APPROVAL OF A DOWNTOWN 
REVITALIZATION APPLICATION THROUGH THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM  
OF THE IOWA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, SELECTING MARTIN 

GARDNER ARCHITECTURE AS THE ARCHITECTURAL FIRM, AND 
COMMITTING A LOCAL MATCH FROM THE CITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $250,000.  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa, Iowa, (hereinafter referred to as “City”) has worked in 

association with Jones County Economic Development and property owners interested in 
developing proposed façade improvements to their buildings located in a targeted downtown 
project area; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target area is generally located between N Garnavillo St. and N Huber St. 

along the north side of Main St. and the first four addresses north of Main St. along the east side 
of N Ford St.; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target area has been surveyed and, as stipulated by federal regulations has 

been found to have a predominance of “slum and blighting” conditions with 18, or 100%, of 18 
total buildings being in “fair” or “”poor” condition, that thereby qualifies the community for 
financial assistance from the downtown revitalization fund of the Community Development Block 
Grant (“CDBG”) Program of the Iowa Economic Development Authority (“IEDA”); and 

 
WHEREAS, an application has been prepared to request funding from the CDBG Program to 

assist property owners with façade improvements to property located within the targeted project 
area; and 
 

WHEREAS, local match funding is required to leverage grant funding, with commitment from 
the City and affected property owners; and 

 
WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was conducted this date, providing citizens an opportunity to 

comment on said Downtown Revitalization application; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 

that: 
 
1. The architectural firm of Martin Gardner Architecture is hereby selected to prepare final 

design plans to bid the project and provide construction management services during development, 
with fee to be negotiated upon grant award and IEDA approval; and  

 
2. $250,000 from City funding is committed as local match funding to leverage grant 

assistance from the Downtown Revitalization Fund of IEDA’s CDBG Program, with specific 



source to be determined upon notification of successful grant award, to fund architectural services 
100% and proportionately leverage construction with residual funding. 

 
3. Said Downtown Revitalization funding application is hereby approved, together with 

inclusion of required “Community Development and Housing Needs Assessment”, with the Mayor 
authorized to execute with signature required associated documentation including, but not 
necessarily limited to, financial disclosure form, federal assurances form, and “Green Streets” 
certification.   

 
Passed and adopted this 12th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
 
Mayor, ______________________________________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
City Clerk, ___________________________________________________ 

 
 
 



FEDERAL ASSURANCES SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
I, Rod Smith, (applicant official) hereby certify that in carrying out the activities funded under the CDBG 
Program, the City of Anamosa: 
 

A. will minimize displacement of persons as a result of such activities; 
B. will conduct and administer the program in conformity with Public Law 88-352 (Title VI of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1964), and Public Law 90-284 (Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 19687) 
and will affirmatively further fair housing); 

C. will provide for opportunities for citizen participation, hearings, and access to information with 
respect to our community development program comparable to the requirements found under 
sections 104(a)(2) and 104(a)(3) of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 
1975 as amended through 1987; and 

D. will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted in whole or part 
under the CDBG Program by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by 
persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment made as a 
condition of obtaining access to such public improvements, unless (i) funds received under the 
CDBG Program are used to pay the proportion of such fee or assessment that relates to the 
capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources other than 
under Public Law 93-383, as amended, or (ii) for purposes of assessing any amount against 
properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income who are not of very low 
income, the city/county has certified to the State that it lacks sufficient funds received under the 
CDBG Program to comply with the requirements of clause (i) above.  

 
I also certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, data in the application is true and correct, including 
commitment of local resources; the document has been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant; 
and the applicant will comply with all applicable federal and state requirements, including the following, if 
assistance is approved: 
 

A. Civil Rights Acts; 
B. Housing and Community Development Acts of 1974, as amended; 
C. Age Discrimination Act of 1975; 
D. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 
E. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended, where applicable under Section 110 of the Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1974, as amended; Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards 
Act; the Copeland Anti-kickback Act; the Department of Defense Reauthorization Act of 1986 
and the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

F. National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and 24 CFR 58 (Environmental Review). 
G. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended; 
H. State of Iowa Citizen Participation Plan; 
I. Lead-based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act; 
J. Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan; 
K. Government-wide Restriction on Lobbying and the Hatch Act; and 
L. Prohibition on the Use of Excessive Force. 

 
 
Rod Smith     ________________________________ __________ 
Typed Name of Applicant Official     Signature     Date 
 
 
Michon Jackson    ________________________________ __________ 
Typed Name of Person Attesting      Signature     Date 



FEDERAL ASSURANCES SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
I, Rod Smith, (applicant official) hereby certify that in carrying out the activities funded under the CDBG 
Program, the City of Anamosa: 
 

A. will minimize displacement of persons as a result of such activities; 
B. will conduct and administer the program in conformity with Public Law 88-352 (Title VI of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1964), and Public Law 90-284 (Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 19687) 
and will affirmatively further fair housing); 

C. will provide for opportunities for citizen participation, hearings, and access to information with 
respect to our community development program comparable to the requirements found under 
sections 104(a)(2) and 104(a)(3) of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 
1975 as amended through 1987; and 

D. will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted in whole or part 
under the CDBG Program by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by 
persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment made as a 
condition of obtaining access to such public improvements, unless (i) funds received under the 
CDBG Program are used to pay the proportion of such fee or assessment that relates to the 
capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources other than 
under Public Law 93-383, as amended, or (ii) for purposes of assessing any amount against 
properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income who are not of very low 
income, the city/county has certified to the State that it lacks sufficient funds received under the 
CDBG Program to comply with the requirements of clause (i) above.  

 
I also certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, data in the application is true and correct, including 
commitment of local resources; the document has been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant; 
and the applicant will comply with all applicable federal and state requirements, including the following, if 
assistance is approved: 
 

A. Civil Rights Acts; 
B. Housing and Community Development Acts of 1974, as amended; 
C. Age Discrimination Act of 1975; 
D. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 
E. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended, where applicable under Section 110 of the Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1974, as amended; Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards 
Act; the Copeland Anti-kickback Act; the Department of Defense Reauthorization Act of 1986 
and the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

F. National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and 24 CFR 58 (Environmental Review). 
G. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended; 
H. State of Iowa Citizen Participation Plan; 
I. Lead-based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act; 
J. Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan; 
K. Government-wide Restriction on Lobbying and the Hatch Act; and 
L. Prohibition on the Use of Excessive Force. 

 
 
Rod Smith     ________________________________ __________ 
Typed Name of Applicant Official     Signature     Date 
 
 
Michon Jackson    ________________________________ __________ 
Typed Name of Person Attesting      Signature     Date 







RESOLUTION NO. 2022-54 
  

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A PORTION OF THE CENTRAL BUSINESS 
DISTRICT A “SLUM / BLIGHTED” AREA WITH REHABILITATION, 

CONSERVATION, REDEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT, OR A COMBINATION 
THEREOF, BEING NECESSARY IN THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH, 

SAFETY OR WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS  
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with provisions of Chapter 403, Code of Iowa, the City of 
Anamosa, Iowa, (hereinafter referred to as “City”) approved an Urban Renewal Plan in December 
2002 that created the “Anamosa Urban Renewal Area Central Business District”; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Urban Renewal Area includes a “Central Business District” with target 

project area proposed for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding through the 
Downtown Revitalization Program of the Iowa Economic Development Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target areas is generally located between N Garnavillo St. and N Huber St. 

along the north side of Main St. and the first four addresses north of Main St. along the east side 
of N Ford St.; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target project area is depicted in a map titled “Anamosa Slum and Blight 

Area, Surveyed 2022” and attached hereto and by this reference made a part of; and  
 
WHEREAS, said target project area has been surveyed and, as stipulated by regulations of the 

CDBG Program, has determined the area to have a predominance of “slum and blighting” 
conditions with 18, or 100%, of 18 total building being in “fair” or “poor” condition; and 

 
WHEREAS, a requirement of said Downtown Revitalization Fund is fulfillment of the CDBG 

Program’s national objective to aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight; now, 
therefore,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 

that: 
 
1. Said noted building condition survey for said target project area is hereby approved with 

finding that a predominance of “slum / blighting” conditions exist; and 
 
2. As qualified by condition survey, and with reaffirmation herewith of the Anamosa Urban 

Renewal Area Central Business District, the rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, 
development, or a combination thereof, of said target project area is necessary in the interest of the 
public health, safety or welfare of the residents of the City; and  

 
3. Said target project area is hereby affirmed as a “slum / blighted” area in need of 

reinvestment, redevelopment, or a combination thereof. 
 

  



Passed and adopted this 12th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
Mayor, ______________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
City Clerk, ___________________________________________________ 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-54 
  

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING A PORTION OF THE CENTRAL BUSINESS 
DISTRICT A “SLUM / BLIGHTED” AREA WITH REHABILITATION, 

CONSERVATION, REDEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT, OR A COMBINATION 
THEREOF, BEING NECESSARY IN THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH, 

SAFETY OR WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS  
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with provisions of Chapter 403, Code of Iowa, the City of 
Anamosa, Iowa, (hereinafter referred to as “City”) approved an Urban Renewal Plan in December 
2002 that created the “Anamosa Urban Renewal Area Central Business District”; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Urban Renewal Area includes a “Central Business District” with target 

project area proposed for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding through the 
Downtown Revitalization Program of the Iowa Economic Development Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target areas is generally located between N Garnavillo St. and N Huber St. 

along the north side of Main St. and the first four addresses north of Main St. along the east side 
of N Ford St.; and 

 
WHEREAS, said target project area is depicted in a map titled “Anamosa Slum and Blight 

Area, Surveyed 2022” and attached hereto and by this reference made a part of; and  
 
WHEREAS, said target project area has been surveyed and, as stipulated by regulations of the 

CDBG Program, has determined the area to have a predominance of “slum and blighting” 
conditions with 18, or 100%, of 18 total building being in “fair” or “poor” condition; and 

 
WHEREAS, a requirement of said Downtown Revitalization Fund is fulfillment of the CDBG 

Program’s national objective to aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight; now, 
therefore,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 

that: 
 
1. Said noted building condition survey for said target project area is hereby approved with 

finding that a predominance of “slum / blighting” conditions exist; and 
 
2. As qualified by condition survey, and with reaffirmation herewith of the Anamosa Urban 

Renewal Area Central Business District, the rehabilitation, conservation, redevelopment, 
development, or a combination thereof, of said target project area is necessary in the interest of the 
public health, safety or welfare of the residents of the City; and  

 
3. Said target project area is hereby affirmed as a “slum / blighted” area in need of 

reinvestment, redevelopment, or a combination thereof. 
 

  



Passed and adopted this 12th day of September, 2022. 
 
 
Mayor, ______________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
City Clerk, ___________________________________________________ 

 



 

 

 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 22-954 

 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE “CODE OF ORDINANCES 

OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA” 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, that: 

 

SECTION 1.  Pursuant to published notice and following public hearing on the 22nd day of 

August, 2022, so required by Sections 362.3 and 380.8, Code of Iowa, there is hereby adopted by 

the City of Anamosa, Iowa, the “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, 

IOWA.” 

 

SECTION 2.  All of the provisions of the “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

ANAMOSA, IOWA,” shall be in force and effect on and after the effective date of this 

ordinance. 

 

SECTION 3.  All ordinances or parts thereof in force on the effective date of this ordinance are 

hereby repealed from and after the effective date of this ordinance, except as hereinafter 

provided. 

 

SECTION 4.  The repeal provided for in the preceding section of this ordinance shall not affect 

any offense or act committed or done or any penalty or forfeiture incurred or any contract or 

right established or accruing before the effective date of this ordinance; nor shall such repeal 

affect any ordinance or resolution promising or guaranteeing the payment of money by the City 

or authorizing the issuance of any bonds of said City or any evidence of said City's indebtedness 

or any contract or obligation assumed by said City; nor shall said repeal affect the administrative 

ordinances or resolutions of the Council not in conflict or inconsistent with the provisions of 

“THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA”; nor shall it affect 

the following ordinances specifically saved from repeal: 



URBAN RENEWAL 
ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED NAME OF AREA 

540 6/24/1991. Anamosa Urban Renewal Area 

541 6/24/1991 Anamosa Urban Renewal Area East 

542 6/24/1991 Anamosa Urban Renewal Area South 

561 5/11/1992 Anamosa Urban Renewal Area Northeast 

565 11/9/1992 Anamosa Urban Renewal Area Central Business 

District 

582 11/8/1993 Amend Anamosa Urban Renewal Area East 

598 12/12/1994 Northeast Industrial Urban Renewal Area 

624 11/11/1996 1996 Addition to the Anamosa Urban Renewal 

Area Northeast 

699 12/9/2002 Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area 

717 4/26/2004 Northeast Urban Renewal Area – Highway 151 

TIF District 

753 6/26/2006 Highway 64 East Urban Renewal Area 

800 8/24/2007 Meadow Ridge Urban Renewal Area 

903 1/25/2016 2016 Addition to the Anamosa Corridor Urban 

Renewal Area 

929 12/17/2018 2018 Anamosa Housing Urban Renewal Area 

944 10/12/2020 Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 

945 11/09/2020 November 2020 Addition to Highway 151 Urban 

Renewal Area 

947 6/2//2021 Northeast Industrial Urban Renewal Area 

949 8/23/2021 July 2021 Addition to the Anamosa Corridor 

Urban Renewal Area 

 
URBAN REVITALIZATION 

ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED NAME OF AREA 

728 November 8, 2004 Wal-Mart Urban Revitalization Area 

 

 



STREET AND ALLEY VACATIONS 

ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED 

14 1867 459 October 13, 1975 

20 August 3, 1868 462 December 1, 1975 

27 September 14, 1869 494 June 14, 1982 

70 June 27, 1872 497 March 14, 1984 

115 March 14, 1877 499 June 18, 1984 

118 July 10, 1877 500A March 11, 1985 

126 July 2, 1878 506 February 16, 1987 

147 October 6, 1879 515 June 13, 1988 

150 May 10, 1880 516 October 10, 1988 

151 July 5, 1880 523 September 11, 1989 

181 August 7, 1882 546 September 9, 1991 

190 July 2, 1883 564 June 22, 1992 

198 July 10, 1884 589 June 27, 1994 

278 July 2, 1900 591 August 22, 1994 

306 August 18, 1902 604 June 26, 1995 

307 May 4, 1903 619 May 30, 1996 

311 December 7, 1903 627 April 14, 1997 

125 May 2, 1921 639 April 27, 1998 

133 October 6, 1921 651 November 11, 1998 

159 December 7, 1925 683 October 8, 2001 

172 May 7, 1928 686 November 12, 2001 

196 October 11, 1934 705 September 8, 2003 

203 February 3, 1936 709 December 22, 2003 

242 May 15, 1944 710 January 12, 2004 

250 January 10, 1946 729 December 13, 2004 

252 March 3, 1947 730 December 13, 2004 

261 September 9, 1948 731 January 10, 2005 

262 September 9, 1948 732 December 13, 2004 

263 February 10, 1949 746 February 27, 2006 

273 May 10, 1951 778 February 26, 2007 

290 August 12, 1953 801 August 27, 2007 

293 April 5, 1954 805 September 24, 2007 

297 August 12, 1954 808 December 17, 2007 

306 December 8, 1955 809 November 12, 2007 

314 March 4, 1957 818 February 11, 2008 

326 February 4, 1960 825 April 28, 2008 

355 November 13, 1961 828 June 2, 2008 

358 August 13, 1962 829 June 9, 2008 

362 May 2, 1963 832 July 28, 2008 

376 June 8, 1964 840 January 12, 2009 

384 November 9, 1964 857 July 27, 2009 

389 July 5, 1965 882 October 10, 2011 

390 November 2, 1965 883 November 14, 2011 

393 November 8, 1965 886 May 29, 2012 

398 August 22, 1966 892 September 23, 2013 

426 January 20, 1970 893 September 23, 2013 

426a April 14, 1970 901 May 11, 2015 

432 August 24, 1971 902 May 11, 2015 

433 August 24, 1971 907 May 9, 2016 

435 April 11, 1972 908 July 11, 2016 



442 May 17, 1973 910 July 11, 2016 

443 July 17, 1973 936 July 22, 2019 

444 December 11, 1973 938 September 9, 2019 

448 April 11, 1974 939 November 12, 2019 

458 October 13, 1975   

 

STREET AND SIDEWALK GRADES 

ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED 

3b April 14, 1858 412 April 2, 1968 

163 July 5, 1881 413 April 2, 1968 

212 November 19, 1888 414 April 2, 1968 

314 January 4, 1904 471 September 12, 1977 

317 May 2, 1904 495 July 12, 1982 

1 May 2, 1904 534 January 14, 1991 

22 August 1, 1905 626 March 10, 1997 

27 September 6, 1906   

55 September 7, 1908   

66 May 3, 1909   

115 August 28, 1914   

118 March 6, 1916   

121 September 4, 1918   

167 April 25, 1927   

232    

354 September 14, 1961   

368 July 2, 1963   

405 April 2, 1968   

406 April 2, 1968   

407 April 2, 1968   

408 April 2, 1968   

409 April 2, 1968   

410 April 2, 1968   

411 April 2, 1968   

 

ZONING MAP 

ORDINANCE ADOPTED SUBJECT 

894 October 14, 2013 New Official Zoning Map, replacing the one 

adopted in Ordinance No. 704 

895 June 9, 2014 Zoning Two Recently Annexed Parcels Owned by 

J. Parham Rentals, L.L.C. 

911 September 12, 2016 Re-zoning 405 S. Linn Street from R-2 to C-2 

932 April 22, 2019 Re-zoning a Portion of Outlot “B” Meadow Ridge 

Eighth Addition from R-1 to R-2 

940 December 19, 2019 Re-zoning 704 E.1st Street from R-2 to C-2 

941 December 19, 2019 Re-zoning 106 N. Scott Street from R-2 to C-2 

 



ZONING MAP 

ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED ORDINANCE NO. ADOPTED 

168  321  
184  329  

193  334  
227  335  
239  357  

248  370  
267  394 June 14, 2000 

269  419 October 13, 2003 

273  441 February 14, 2007 

283  466 November 11, 2015 

286  467 November 11, 2015 

290  475 April 13, 2016 

297    

 

nor shall it affect any other right or franchise conferred by any ordinance or resolution of the 

Council or any other person or corporation; nor shall it affect any ordinance naming, 

establishing, relocating or vacating any street or public way, whether temporary or permanent; 

nor shall it affect any ordinance amending the official zoning map, establishing building lines, 

establishing and changing grades, or dedicating property for public use; nor shall it affect any 

prosecution, suit or other proceeding pending or any judgment rendered on or prior to the 

effective date of this ordinance. 

 

SECTION 5.  The following ordinances, passed subsequent to the preparation of this code but 

prior to adoption of this code, are hereby adopted and made a part of this code.  These are 

ordinances N/A 

 

SECTION 6.  An official copy of the “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

ANAMOSA, IOWA,” adopted by this ordinance, including a certificate of the City Clerk as to 

its adoption and the effective date, is on file in the office of the City Clerk, and shall be kept 

available for public inspection. 

 

SECTION 7.  The City Clerk shall furnish a copy of the “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA,” to the Judicial Magistrates serving the City of Anamosa. 

 

SECTION 8.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the publication of 

this ordinance, as required by law. 

 



 
Passed by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, the 26th day of September, 2022. 

 

____________________________ 

MAYOR 

ATTEST:_________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading:  08/22/2022 

Second Reading: 09/12/2022 

Third Reading:  09/26/2022 

 

 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance No. 22-954 was published as required by law on 

the 18th day of August,2022. 

 

 

SIGNED_______________________ 

CITY CLERK 



 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

 

 

State of Iowa    ) 

     )      SS 

County of _________________ ) 

 

I, _____________________________, City Clerk of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, hereby certify 

that the “CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA,” was adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, and that an official copy of said Code of 

Ordinances is on file at the office of the City Clerk, City of Anamosa, Iowa, and that Ordinance 

No._____ adopting said Code of Ordinances was passed by the City Council of the City of 

Anamosa, Iowa, on the _____ day of ___________, ___________, signed by the Mayor on the 

______ day of ___________, ___________; duly recorded and published as provided by law, 

and that the effective date of said Code is _____________, ___________. 

 

Witness my hand and official seal of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, this ____ day of 

_________________, ___________. 

 

 

SIGNED: ____________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

 



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

August 19, 2022 
 

Shane Brown 
Streets Superintendent 
City of  Anamosa 

107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 

Re:     Sycamore Street Reconstruction and Sanitary Replacement 
 Contractor’s Pay Request No. 2 
 

Dear Shane, 
 

Enclosed is a copy of  Pay Request No. 2 f rom Eastern Iowa Excavating & Concrete for the above-referenced 

project.  This payment application is for work completed July 1 to August 19, 2022. 

 

The total request for Pay Request No. 2 is $20,553 

 

This payment application represents approximately 16% of  the total contract value, not including retainage. The 

current invoiced total, including outstanding amount f rom Pay Application No.1,  is $174,408.06 and corresponds to 

79% of  the original contract amount ($149,128.90) and includes the two previously approved change orders 

($34,879.58). Project progress is estimated to be approximately 85% of  the total project schedule with Final 

Completion, per contract, in September 2022. 

 

 

 

HRG have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of  Payment Application No. 2 as submitted by Eastern 

Iowa.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all parties. 

 
 
 

Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 

 
 
 

 
Jeremy Kaemmer, P.E., AICP 
Project Manager 

 
 
 

  
\\hrgreen.com\HRG\Data\2020\201647\Construction\Payment\ltr-20220819-EasternIowa_Pay_Request_2.docx 







Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

August 24, 2022
Invoice No: 4207090 - 8

Anamosa Fire Station Addition 
Services provided through August 19, 2022:
          Phase 01 General

                                  
Total

Fee
Percent

Complete
Fee

Earned
Previous

Fee Billing
Current Fee

Billing

Base Contract 99,500.00 100.00 99,500.00 99,500.00 0.00
Amend 1 - Structural Snow Load 5,900.00 100.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 0.00

Total Fee 105,400.00 105,400.00 105,400.00 0.00

Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 71 Construction Admin - Amendment-2
 

Hours Rate Total
Grade 1 Professional Staff 1.60 100.00 160.00
Grade 3 Professional Staff 2.50 128.00 320.00
Grade 4 Professional Staff 8.00 143.00 1,144.00
Grade 5 Professional Staff 24.50 159.00 3,969.00
Grade 6 Professional Staff 20.60 172.00 3,564.90
Grade 9 Professional Staff 1.00 223.00 223.00
Grade 2 Technician 15.60 83.00 1,305.60
Grade 6 Technician .50 130.00 65.00

Totals 74.30 10,751.50
Total Labor 10,751.50

 Reimbursable Expenses

Reimbursed Exp/Mileage 366.56
Total Reimbursables 366.56 366.56

Unit Expenses

Prints Black & White ICR
4/29/2022 35.0 sq feet @ 0.30 10.50

Total Units 10.50 10.50

          $11,128.56Total this Phase

         $11,128.56AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

  
TERMS: PAYMENT SHALL BE DUE UPON RECEIPT. 

ACH PAYMENTS NOW ACCEPTED. PLEASE EMAIL AR@SHIVE-HATTERY.COM FOR DETAILS.



Project 84207090 City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition Invoice

RLH

Page 2TERMS: PAYMENT SHALL BE DUE UPON RECEIPT. 

ACH PAYMENTS NOW ACCEPTED. PLEASE EMAIL AR@SHIVE-HATTERY.COM FOR DETAILS.



20,292.00

08-25-2022

ARCHITECT







Invoice Total: $12,200.04

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

August 25, 2022
Project No: 190261.02
Invoice No: 155172

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 190261.02 Anamosa, IA - Well 6 Construction Phase

Amendment No. 2 - New Jordan Well No. 6 Construction Phase Services
Professional Services Through August 12, 2022
Fee

Total Fee 135,320.00

Percent Complete 67.1006 Total Earned 90,800.53
Previous Fee Billing 78,600.49
Current Fee Billing 12,200.04
Total Fee 12,200.04

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 12,200.04 78,600.49 90,800.53
Limit 135,320.00
Remaining 44,519.47

     $12,200.04Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $4,600.05

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

August 25, 2022
Project No: 200121.01
Invoice No: 155173

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 200121.01 Anamosa, IA - Booth Street CPS

S Booth Street Water Main & Storm Sewer Replacement 
Amendment No. 1 - Construction Phase Services
Professional Services Through August 12, 2022
          Phase B Construction Phase Services
Fee

Total Fee 74,100.00

Percent Complete 11.2012 Total Earned 8,300.09
Previous Fee Billing 3,700.04
Current Fee Billing 4,600.05
Total Fee 4,600.05

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 4,600.05 3,700.04 8,300.09
Limit 74,100.00
Remaining 65,799.91

   $4,600.05Total this Phase

         $4,600.05Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $3,175.00

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

August 25, 2022
Project No: 220409
Invoice No: 155174

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220409 Anamosa, IA - Disinfection Improv Design

Water Treatment Plant - Hypochlorite Design
Professional Services Through August 19, 2022
Fee

Total Fee 16,675.00

Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 16,675.00
Previous Fee Billing 13,500.00
Current Fee Billing 3,175.00
Total Fee 3,175.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 3,175.00 13,500.00 16,675.00
Limit 16,675.00

     $3,175.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



 

 

P a g e  | 1 
 

 
September 07, 2022 
Project No: I191102 
Invoice No: 0000016 

City of Anamosa  

107 South Ford Street  

Anamosa, IA 52205  
 
Project I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation 
 
Professional Services from August 1, 2022 to August 31, 2022 
Phase 400 Construction Documents 
 
Reimbursable Expenses 

Travel, Meals & Lodging 
8/4/2022 Stark, Brian Anamosa Structural Review 61.25 

visit 
Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 61.25 67.38 
 

Total this Phase $67.38 

 
Phase 500 Bidding / Negotiation 
Fee 

Total Fee 3,012.50 
 

Percent Percent 
Billing Phase of Fee Fee Complete Earned 
Bidding / Negotiation   100.00 3,012.50 50.00 1,506.25 

 
Total Earned 1,506.25 

Previous Fee Billing 0.00 
Current Fee Billing 1,506.25 

Total Fee 1,506.25 
 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Misc. Reimbursable Expense 

9/6/2022 Visa - FSB 8/12 Campaign Monitor Bidding Email 12.26 
Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 12.26 13.49 
 

Total this Phase $1,519.74 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Invoice continued on page 2 

 



 

 

P a g e  | 2 
 

 
Project I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation Invoice 0000016 

 
Phase 801 Civil Engineering 
Consultants 

Civil Consultant 1,716.00 
Total Consultants 1,716.00 1,716.00 
 

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date 
Consultants   1,716.00     5,184.00 6,900.00 

Limit 6,900.00 
 

Total this Phase $1,716.00 

 
Interest 

1.50% of 8,736.25 (balance over 30 days) 131.04 
 

Total this Invoice $3,434.16 

 
Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 
0000010 5/20/2022 4,217.50 
0000012 6/21/2022 4,518.75 

 
*Please make checks payable to Martin Gardner Architecture, 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

September 7, 2022 
 
Steve Agnitsch 
Utilities Superintendent 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Contractor’s Payment Application No. 7 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Enclosed is Payment Application No. 7 from Boomerang Corp. for the above-referenced project.  This payment 

application is for work completed through the end of August 2022 and includes continued work on the wellhouse 

building and interior piping and electrical systems.  The total request for Pay Request No. 7 is $93,245.08.  This 

payment application represents approximately 72% of the total contract value and corresponds to approximately 

90% of the total project schedule until Final Completion in October 2022.  We have reviewed and recommend full 

partial payment of Payment Application No. 7 as submitted by Boomerang.  Please execute the pay application and 

distribute copies to all parties. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP2\PR07\ltr-20220907-Boomerang_Pay_Request_7.docx 



93,245.08

9/7/2022









  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

September 7, 2022 
 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements 
 Contractor’s Payment Application No. 1 
 
Dear Michon, 
 
Enclosed is Payment Application No. 1 from Eastern Iowa Excavating & Concrete LLC. for the above-referenced 

project.  This payment application is for work completed through the end of August 2022 and includes mobilization 

to the jobsite, construction staking and establishing erosion control measures, installation of water main and fittings, 

and associated traffic control.   

 

The total request for Pay Request No. 1 is $140,920.30.  This payment application represents approximately 15% 

of the total contract value and corresponds to approximately 10% of the total project schedule until Final Completion 

in April 2023.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment Application No. 1 as submitted 

by Eastern IOwa.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all parties. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2020\200121\Construction\Payment\PR1\ltr-20220907-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_1.docx 









Invoice Total: $556.00

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

September 08, 2022
Project No: 211527
Invoice No: 155439

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 211527 Anamosa, IA - Anamosa State Pen Pretreatment Agreement Renewal
Invoice Notation:
 

• Received approval from IDNR with amended permit with reduced monitoring/lab requirements as requested.  
We can update the DMR accordingly.

Professional Services Through August 12, 2022
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Principal 1.50 405.00
Professional 1.00 151.00

Totals 2.50 556.00
Total Labor 556.00

             $556.00Total this Phase

         $556.00Total this Invoice

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
153486 6/20/2022 993.00
Total 993.00

Total Now Due $1,549.00

 

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

September 7, 2022 
 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements 
 Contractor’s Payment Application No. 1 
 
Dear Michon, 
 
Enclosed is Change Order No. 1 for the project.  During excavation and installation of the new water main, the 

existing soils were found to consist of high plasticity materials and unsuitable for backfill below pavement and 

sidewalks.  The enclosed Change Order establishes a unit price and maximum anticipated quantity to remove the 

in-situ material and backfill with a crushed limestone product.  Payment for replacing unsuitable material will be 

made using truck tickets and final installed quantities.   

 

We have reviewed the Change Order proposal from the Contractor and recommend proceeding with the work for 
the costs identified. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2020\200121\Construction\Payment\PR1\ltr-20220907-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_1.docx 



 

  CHANGE ORDER 
 

 

HR Green, Inc. 
8710 Earhart Lane S.W.    
Cedar Rapids, IA   52404 
(319) 841-4000      FAX (319)841-4012 

Distribution:  

Owner X 

Engineer X 

Contractor X 

Field  

Other  

 

PROJECT:  Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer 
Improvements 

Change Order No. 1 

Date September 7, 2022 

To Contractor: 
WRH, Inc. 
1648 T Ave. 
P.O. Box 256 
Amana, IA  52203 
 

Project No. 200121 

Original Contract Date June 13, 2022 

This Change Order includes a unit price and maximum anticipated quantity to remove unsuitable material encountered during the 

installation of the water main.  Payment will be made for installed quantities as tracked by truck tickets.   

Maximum Change Order: $1,923.75 

The original Contract Sum was $1,012,788.75 

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $0 

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $1,012,788.75 

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $1,923.75 

The new Contract Sum including this Change order will be $1,014,712.50 

The Contract Time will be (increased) by 0 days 

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is November 4, 2022 

The date of Final Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is April 28, 2023 

 
 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, if applicable, AND OWNER 

Contractor 

Eastern Iowa Excavating & 
Concrete LLC 

Owner's Representative 

HR Green, Inc. 

Owner 

City of Anamosa 

By 

 

By By 

Date: Date: Date: 

 





ORDINANCE NO.  2022-955 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22, LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA   

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA: 
 
Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 22 to expressly state the 
correct name of the public library in the City.     
 
Section 2. Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Anamosa, Iowa is amended by 
editing the current language of Chapter 22 as follows:  
 
   22.01  PUBLIC LIBRARY.  The public library in the City is known as the Anamosa Public Library 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center.  It is referred to in this chapter as the Library.  
 
Section 3. Repealer. All other sections of this Ordinance in conflict with these provisions shall 
be repealed. 
 
Section 4. Severability. If any section, provisions or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid 
or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall have no effect on the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or 
any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.     This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption and publication as provided by law. 
 
 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September 2022. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
       Rod Smith, Mayor 
Attest:___________________________ 
 Michon Jackson, Administrator/Clerk 
 
ADOPTED:  



ORDINANCE NO.  2022-955 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22, LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA   

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA: 
 
Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 22 to expressly state the 
correct name of the public library in the City.     
 
Section 2. Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Anamosa, Iowa is amended by 
editing the current language of Chapter 22 as follows:  
 
   22.01  PUBLIC LIBRARY.  The public library in the City is known as the Anamosa Public Library 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center.  It is referred to in this chapter as the Library.  
 
Section 3. Repealer. All other sections of this Ordinance in conflict with these provisions shall 
be repealed. 
 
Section 4. Severability. If any section, provisions or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged invalid 
or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall have no effect on the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or 
any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.     This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption and publication as provided by law. 
 
 

 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September 2022. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
       Rod Smith, Mayor 
Attest:___________________________ 
 Michon Jackson, Administrator/Clerk 
 
ADOPTED:  



 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-49 

RESOLUTION to request Abatement of accrued Property Taxes on property 
owned by the City of Anamosa for public purposes within the city limits of the City 
of Anamosa 

WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa acquired the parcels of property located at 108 N Ford 
Street (tax parcel ID #0902351040), 201 W Walnut Street (tax parcel ID #0903462005), 306 N 
Davis Street (tax parcel ID #0902308009); and 

WHEREAS, The City accepted ownership of Parcel IDs: #0902351040 on 09/11/2020 
Resolution #2020-45 , #0903462005 on 06/17/2021 Resolution #2021-47 and #090238009 on 
01/10/2022 Resolution #?????. The property owner was relieved of responsibility for all accrued 
taxes and the City did not, therefore, collect sums from the property owner to pay previously 
accrued property taxes, and 

WHEREAS, The Council finds it appropriate, under the circumstances, to request the 
abatement of all accrued and accruing taxes related to said parcel, whether past due or accrued and 
not yet due, and to so inform the County Treasurer so that the County Board of Supervisors can 
take action to formally abate said taxes as required by section 445.63 of the Iowa Code. 

 

 
 
Passed and approved September 12, 2022. 
 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-49 

RESOLUTION to request Abatement of accrued Property Taxes on property 
owned by the City of Anamosa for public purposes within the city limits of the City 
of Anamosa 

WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa acquired the parcels of property located at 108 N Ford 
Street (tax parcel ID #0902351040), 201 W Walnut Street (tax parcel ID #0903462005), 306 N 
Davis Street (tax parcel ID #0902308009); and 

WHEREAS, The City accepted ownership of Parcel IDs: #0902351040 on 09/11/2020 
Resolution #2020-45 , #0903462005 on 06/17/2021 Resolution #2021-47 and #090238009 on 
01/10/2022 Resolution #?????. The property owner was relieved of responsibility for all accrued 
taxes and the City did not, therefore, collect sums from the property owner to pay previously 
accrued property taxes, and 

WHEREAS, The Council finds it appropriate, under the circumstances, to request the 
abatement of all accrued and accruing taxes related to said parcel, whether past due or accrued and 
not yet due, and to so inform the County Treasurer so that the County Board of Supervisors can 
take action to formally abate said taxes as required by section 445.63 of the Iowa Code. 

 

 
 
Passed and approved September 12, 2022. 
 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-50 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING OF SALARY FOR CURRENT 
OPEN POSITIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, the City council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and 

WHEREAS, the City has two (2) vacant open positions to be filled; and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator/Clerk and Directors of Parks & Rec have reviewed 
applications, conducted interviews, and are now recommending the candidates below for the 
open positions; and 

WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded to the City Council for their review and 
consideration. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 
the following hires be approved with an effective date of September 12, 2002: 

Employee Name Position Hourly Wage 
Heather Briggs LCC Attendant $9.82 
Brandon Schrader Deputy City Clerk $21.00 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September, 2022. 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Rod Smith, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-50 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING AND SETTING OF SALARY FOR CURRENT 
OPEN POSITIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, the City council regularly approves the hiring of new staff; and 

WHEREAS, the City has two (2) vacant open positions to be filled; and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator/Clerk and Directors of Parks & Rec have reviewed 
applications, conducted interviews, and are now recommending the candidates below for the 
open positions; and 

WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded to the City Council for their review and 
consideration. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 
the following hires be approved with an effective date of September 12, 2002: 

Employee Name Position Hourly Wage 
Heather Briggs LCC Attendant $9.82 
Brandon Schrader Deputy City Clerk $21.00 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September, 2022. 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Rod Smith, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk 



RESOLUTION 2022-51 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ACQUSITION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

 WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa is undertaking a stormwater sewer project over, along, 
and beneath an existing alley, maintained by but not owned by the City; and 

 WHEREAS, in order to proceed with the project, it is necessary to obtain ownership 
rights and construction easement rights along said alleyway; and 

 WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa received a fair market value price of $1.09 per square 
foot; and 

 WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa wishes to allocate the necessary funds for said 
purchases and give the Mayor and City Administrator authority to sign the Right Of Way 
Dedication and Temporary Construction Easement Agreement and all closing documents 
necessary to effectuate the acquisition of title and easement interests of this property.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA: 

1. The City of Anamosa hereby authorizes the acquisition of title and easement 
interests in the following properties, identified by Jones County Parcel number and 
City of Anamosa local address: 
  

 
2. The City of Anamosa hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Administrator to sign the 

attached agreements on behalf of the City of Anamosa, along with any reasonably 
necessary amendments thereto, as well as any and all closing documents necessary 
to effectuate the purchase of the alley properties; and 



3. The City of Anamosa directs all costs of purchasing this property, including but not 
limited to the purchase price and closing costs shall be paid from Streets 
Improvements fund.  

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September, 2022. 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2022-51 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ACQUSITION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

 WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa is undertaking a stormwater sewer project over, along, 
and beneath an existing alley, maintained by but not owned by the City; and 

 WHEREAS, in order to proceed with the project, it is necessary to obtain ownership 
rights and construction easement rights along said alleyway; and 

 WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa received a fair market value price of $1.09 per square 
foot; and 

 WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa wishes to allocate the necessary funds for said 
purchases and give the Mayor and City Administrator authority to sign the Right Of Way 
Dedication and Temporary Construction Easement Agreement and all closing documents 
necessary to effectuate the acquisition of title and easement interests of this property.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA: 

1. The City of Anamosa hereby authorizes the acquisition of title and easement 
interests in the following properties, identified by Jones County Parcel number and 
City of Anamosa local address: 
  

 
2. The City of Anamosa hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Administrator to sign the 

attached agreements on behalf of the City of Anamosa, along with any reasonably 
necessary amendments thereto, as well as any and all closing documents necessary 
to effectuate the purchase of the alley properties; and 



3. The City of Anamosa directs all costs of purchasing this property, including but not 
limited to the purchase price and closing costs shall be paid from Streets 
Improvements fund.  

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September, 2022. 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2022-55 

UTILITIES TO PURCHASE A USED 2013 FORD CRANE TRUCK AND  
7-DRAWER TOOL BOX 

 
 WHEREAS, a crane truck is necessary for the operation of business, and 

WHEREAS, the City budgeted a total of $110,000.00 to find a replacement crane truck 
vehicle, be it: 

 RESOLVED, to purchase a used 2013 FORD F550 4x4 6.7 POWERSTROKE DIESEL 6,000 LB 
STELLAR CRANE MECHANICS TRUCK WITH LIFTGATE AND AMERICAN EAGLE 7-DRAWER 
TOOLBOX for the purchase price total of $103,537.00 from All Trucks USA, Inc., 12106 Old River 
Rd., Rockton, IL 61072. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September 2022. 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2022-55 

UTILITIES TO PURCHASE A USED 2013 FORD CRANE TRUCK AND  
7-DRAWER TOOL BOX 

 
 WHEREAS, a crane truck is necessary for the operation of business, and 

WHEREAS, the City budgeted a total of $110,000.00 to find a replacement crane truck 
vehicle, be it: 

 RESOLVED, to purchase a used 2013 FORD F550 4x4 6.7 POWERSTROKE DIESEL 6,000 LB 
STELLAR CRANE MECHANICS TRUCK WITH LIFTGATE AND AMERICAN EAGLE 7-DRAWER 
TOOLBOX for the purchase price total of $103,537.00 from All Trucks USA, Inc., 12106 Old River 
Rd., Rockton, IL 61072. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of September 2022. 

 

 

 















Quote Date 08/23/22
Quote Number 8211737-00
Quote Expiration Date 08/23/22
Writer Scott McMurrin
Salesperson SCOTT MCMURRIN
Total Weight 1232.00000
Freight Terms FFA
Placed By MATT

Ship
To:

BOOMERANG INC
ANAMOSA FIRE DEPT
ANAMOSA, IA 52205

Bill
To:

4949

BOOMERANG CORP
PO BOX 227
ANAMOSA, IA 52205

PHONE:(319) 462-4435
EMAIL:smcmurrin@schimberg.com

Terms
NET 30 DAYS

Req Ship Date
08/23/22

Ship Point
SCHIMBERG CEDAR RAPIDS

Ship Via
S CO TRUCK

Line
# NS Part Number And Description

Quantity
Ordered

Qty
U/M

Net
Price

Ext.
Price

Customer Copy Page 1 of 1

If "NS" is indicated in the "NS" column or any part number beginning with an "N" or "W" is non-stock material and subject to
manufacturers restock & return freight charges.

--- The prices quoted are subject to inventory availability and changes in raw material costs. ---
--- Jobs with multiple shipments or a duration of more than 30 days must be authorized in advance. ---

1106 Shaver Road NE
Cedar Rapids, IA  52402
Ph: 319-365-9421  FAX: 319-365-9867
www.schimberg.com

PRICE QUOTATION

                                                                                                                                                      lsrep OutPlaced By Customer PO#        Reference Entered   Picked    Shipped     123-45-6789                     00013194622599     08/23/22

1 85000120800 800.0 FT 7.12 5696.00
PIPE ADS ST DW PERF 8X20
****MEGA-GREEN****

2 85461710800 7 EA 13.88 97.16
ADS LONG SNAP END CAP 8

3 85060020800 1 EA 9.64 9.64
ADS SPLIT COUPLER 8

4 85460700800 1 EA 52.45 52.45
ADS ST N-12 90 ELL 8

5 85461100800 7 EA 62.56 437.92
ADS ST N-12 TEE 8

6 85000000800 2 EA 7.15 14.30
ADS RODENT GUARD 8

6 Lines Total Sales Tax Will Apply Quote Total 6,307.47

SALESPERSON CONTACT INFORMATION
Scott McMurrin
smcmurrin@schimberg.com

MatthewS
Line

MatthewS
Text Box
6

MatthewS
Line

MatthewS
Text Box
314.70

MatthewS
Line

MatthewS
Text Box
6569.72





 

 

 

 

 

 

  

TECHNICAL SERVICES PROPOSAL 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

SEPTEMBER 2022 

 

 



What is a Comprehensive Plan? 

A comprehensive plan is a long-range visioning document for the community. It describes current conditions 

and sets goals and objectives for reaching the envisioned future. In the State of Iowa, a comprehensive plan is 

required for cities that have zoning. Zoning and subdivision ordinances and the land use decisions that the 

Planning and Zoning Commission, Board of Adjustment, and City Council make must all be based on the 

comprehensive plan. The Code of Iowa also requires cities that go through the comprehensive planning 

process to consider the Iowa Smart Planning Principles, which provide a framework to plan for the future in a 

multidisciplinary manner. The comprehensive plan documents the desired for the community based on resident 

input and provides continuity to changing elected leadership for long-term goals and objectives. 

Performance Alignment 

The ECICOG team believes that performance alignment is key to high functioning local government. Alignment 

starts with a vision of the community as articulated in relevant mission, vision, and values statements as well 

as the City’s comprehensive plan. This work represents the north star for the community and should reflect 

extensive community input. The strategic plan is the transition or translation of the vision into strategic goals 

and action steps. It promotes alignment between elected officials, who represent the interests of the 

community, and the staff leadership teams. It is then incumbent on the staff leadership to implement the 

strategic plan through the annual budget, as well as department and individual work plans. 

 



Planning Process/Project Summary 

ECICOG will coordinate the planning process with the City through the 

Planning and Zoning Commission or an ad hoc Plan Steering 

Committee. The plan development process consists of the following 

steps: 

1. Community Introduction 

a. Meeting with plan steering committee 

b. Stakeholder interviews 

2. Information Gathering 

a. Review of existing/related plans 

b. Data collection 

c. Visioning Townhall 

d. Community Survey 

3. Analysis & Strategy Formation 

a. Facilitate Focus Groups 

b. Develop Chapter Roadmaps 

4. Analysis & Goal Development/Prioritization 

a. Summarize survey and stakeholder feedback 

b. Share best practices and evaluate options 

c. Prioritize options and develop implementation plan 

d. Public townhall meeting to review findings and 

goals/objectives 

5. Final Review and Adoption 

a. Review and recommendation by Planning and Zoning 

Commission 

b. Review and approval by City Council 

  

Efficiency, Transparency, 

and Consistency 

Clean, Renewable, and 

Efficient Energy 

Occupational Diversity 

Collaboration 

Housing Diversity 

Revitalization 

Community Character 

Natural Resources and 

Agricultural Protection 

Sustainable Design 

Transportation Diversity 

Iowa Smart Planning Principles 



Public Engagement 

Public engagement is critical to plan development to ensure that the vision 

presented reflects residents’ interests and hopes. At the beginning of the 

project, ECICOG will work with the plan steering committee to create a 

public engagement plan. ECICOG will coordinate several public input 

opportunities for residents. Public input would begin with a community 

survey developed with the plan steering committee. ECICOG recommends a 

community wide mailing of the survey for a higher response rate. ECICOG will host workshops, conduct 

stakeholder interviews, and coordinate focus groups. ECICOG will also set up a project webpage on our online 

engagement platform at talkto.ecicog.org. This platform allows residents to stay updated on the planning 

process and provide feedback through the platform, e.g. resident survey, project calendar, mapping activity, 

etc. All online input methods will be made available in non-digital formats wherever possible.  

City Contribution 

The City will have responsibilities in order to 

ensure a successful planning process. 

ECICOG will need to meet with the Planning 

and Zoning Commission. The City may also 

set up a Plan Steering Committee for 

direction and a wider range of community 

perspectives. The committee will provide 

guidance for the survey, goals, and 

prioritization development. 

Communications will be coordinated with 

ECICOG, and ECICOG will draft all 

communications, e.g. mailed survey/meeting 

notice, social media posts, flyers, project 

website, etc. The City administration will 

assist with outreach to residents and/or 

community groups. The administration will 

also assist with the collection of 

infrastructure and public utility data and 

other data as available. 

The City will be responsible for required 

public notices. ECICOG will provide draft 

language for hearing notices and the 

adoption resolution. The administration, P & 

Z Commission, and Plan Steering 

Committee can all assist with identifying 

stakeholders to meet with and creating 

excitement for the project among Anamosa 

residents. 

 

  



 

About ECICOG 

The East Central Iowa Council of Governments (ECICOG) 

is an intergovernmental council established in 1973 under 

Chapter 28E and provided for under Chapter 28H of the 

Code of Iowa. Our mission is to help build vibrant, forward-

thinking communities and a collaborative and resilient 

region. ECICOG’s skilled staff have been providing 

innovative service across our region for almost 50 years by 

leveraging state and local resources, promoting regional 

collaboration, planning for the future and sharing technical 

skills. Our region consists of Benton, Iowa, Johnson, Jones, 

Linn and Washington counties. 

 

 

 

 

Why Choose ECICOG? 

  

• We understand and care about our region…this is our home! 

• We were created by our region’s counties to serve local governments. As a government entity, we 

operate on a non-profit basis. When you invest in us it helps to support our work around the region. 

• Our staff are experts in their respective fields and have decades of planning experience.  

• We create the transportation, economic development and watershed plans for our region; you will 

benefit from that knowledge and experience. 

• Our knowledge of your community will help us identify federal and state grant opportunities to help 

you achieve your goals. 



Project Coordinators 

Tom Gruis is an AICP-certified planner and dedicated public servant, fulfilling his role as 

Planner & Community Development Specialist through skilled verbal and written 

communication skills and focused meeting facilitation. He completed the update to the 

Bertram and Wyoming comprehensive plans and is finalizing a comprehensive plan 

update with the City of Lisbon. He has also worked on land use regulations, assisting 

cities with the codification process, and grant writing and administration. Tom conducted 

the planning process and updated the multi-jurisdictional hazard mitigation plans for 

Iowa, Linn, and Washington counties. He enjoys working with staff, officials, and the 

public from the communities in the ECICOG service area. Outside of work, Tom enjoys spending time with his 

family, competing in strongman competitions, and making art. 

Karen Kurt has been the Executive Director of ECICOG since September 2019. Karen 
also serves as secretary for the Iowa Association of Councils of Governments. Karen 
was previously the City Manager of Platteville, Wisconsin. She successfully shepherded 
two downtown redevelopment projects, resulting in over $20 million of investment and 
numerous state awards. In this role, she served on a variety of community boards: the 
Platteville Business Incubator, Platteville Area Industrial Development Corporation, 
Platteville Area Chamber of Commerce, and Southwest Wisconsin Rotary Club. Karen 
has a bachelor’s degree in Industrial Relations from Cornell University, in Ithaca, New 

York, and a master’s degree in Urban and Regional Studies from Minnesota State University—Mankato. She 
has also served as an adjunct faculty member in the Political Science Department for University of 
Wisconsin—Platteville. Karen is passionate about creating thriving, vibrant communities where everyone is 
able to achieve their version of the American dream. In her spare time, she enjoys cooking, reading, and 
traveling. Karen has volunteered as a mentor (and unofficial American mom) to foreign college students from 
Ghana, South Korea, China, Saudi Arabia, and Thailand. 

Project Team Members 

Tom and Karen will coordinate the development of the comprehensive plan with the City. They will rely on the 

expertise of ECICOG’s department leaders in the development of the plan. 

Jennifer Fencl, Director, Environmental Services, has over 23 years of experience in 

environmental planning and facilitation, public administration, hazard mitigation planning 

and grant writing and management. She has extensive experience in assisting the six 

waste facilities, five WMAs, six counties and 71 cities in the planning area with a wide 

array of projects to reach their unique goals. During her two decades at ECICOG, she 

has worked on planning projects focused on establishing waste reduction and recycling 

programs; contracting for material collection and processing services; safe management 

of hazardous wastes and watershed planning. Her experience includes writing and 

updating the Comprehensive Regional Integrated Solid Waste Plan every five years for the six public waste 

facilities in the region detailing how they will reduce the amount of 

waste landfilled. More recently, her projects have focused on 

watershed planning, grant writing and management and assisting in 

the formation of WMAs in the region. In the past eight years, she has 

facilitated the formation of four WMAs and completed two Watershed 

Management Plans. She currently leads the administration of the 

Iowa Watershed Approach project for three watersheds in the 

ECICOG region. She brings extensive knowledge of local 

communities, numerous local relationships, and an ability to cultivate 

partnerships to all her projects. 

ECICOG has received 12 

innovation awards from the 

National Association of 

Development Organizations for 

excellent and creative planning 

within or region. 



Tracey Achenbach, Director, Housing, received her M.A. in Urban and Regional 

Planning from the University of Iowa in 1994 and upon graduation began working with a 

variety of communities and counties in north central Iowa as a community development 

planner. Later, her work was more concentrated in housing, and for nearly 15 years she 

worked for nonprofits whose mission was to increase the availability of housing. In 2018 

Tracey formally joined ECICOG and she currently serves as the Housing Director. 

Tracey’s entire career has involved working collaboratively with many partners, including 

local governments, developers, nonprofit providers, and community members. Tracey 

enjoys helping communities recognize their uniqueness, strengths and issues and helping them find solutions 

or ways to make them stronger. She has written a variety of federal and state grant applications and planning 

documents on behalf of cities or counties. In 2017 Tracey was honored to receive the Iowa Finance Authority’s 

Friend of Iowa award, and in 2019 she was one of ten women who received the Corridor Business Journal’s 

Woman of Influence designation. When she is not working, Tracey enjoys being outdoors and active. She 

finished her first triathlon when she was in her 40s, and that started a love of training for half-marathons and 

other events, which she continues to enjoy. 

Mary Rump, Director, Transportation, has worked at ECICOG for over 27 years and has 

been involved in a variety of transportation roles including: administration, planning, 

procurement, programming, trail planning, and agency management. She enjoys the 

collaborative atmosphere of working at ECICOG and the challenge of solving problems. 

A recent highlight has been the formation and success of the 380Express bus service 

between Cedar Rapids and Iowa City. 

Mary has a BA in Architecture from Iowa State and an MS in Urban and Regional 

Planning from U of Iowa. She enjoys crime novels by Jonathan Kellerman, Netflix documentaries and spending 

time with family, including two teen sons (Jameson and Jacob) and two dogs (Gus and Cooper). 

 

  



City of Anamosa Comprehensive Plan Proposed Timeline and Budget 

The proposed contract amount is $25,000. The contract will be billed at the end of each phase as described in the table below. The cost is a not-to-

exceed amount based on a typical comprehensive plan. Unusual mapping, urban design illustrations or direct households mailing may result in 

additional costs. 

Contact: Tom Gruis, AICP 

 tom.gruis@ecicog.org 

 319-289-0064 

 Activities 
ECICOG  

Deliverables 

Time Frame and Amount 

Payable Upon Completion 

Phase 1: 

Kick Off 

• Organization meeting(s) 

• Website Project Page creation  

• Project website 

• Public Engagement Plan 

• January 2023 

• $1,000 

Phase 2:  

Information Gathering 

• Review of existing plans 

• Review of Census and other secondary 

data sources 

• Stakeholder interviews 

• Visioning/SWOT workshop  

• Community Survey 

• Demographic, economic, and social 

data analysis and projections 

• Townhall meeting 

• Feb–April 2023 

• $8,000  

Phase 3: 

Analysis and Strategy 

Formation 

• Facilitate Focus Groups on specific topic 

areas 

• Chapter Road Maps (assets and 

challenges by topic) 

• May–June 2023 

• $7,000  

Phase 4: 

Analysis & Goal 

Development/ 

Prioritization 

• Goals/objectives and prioritization 

workshop 

• Synthesize work into draft plan for 

Planning Committee review and edits 

• Share best practices 

• Develop Implementation Plan  

• Draft Comprehensive Plan 

• Future Land Use Map 

• Additional maps as required 

• Implementation plan  

• July–October 2023 

• $8,000  

Phase 5:  

Final Review and 

Approval 

• Review and approval by Planning and 

Zoning Commission 

• Review and approval by the City Council 

• Public hearing notices and adoption 

resolution 

• 10 bound copies of the final plan and 

digital copies 

• November–December 2023 

• $1,000 

mailto:Tom.gruis@ecicog.org


Terms and Signatures 

If additional, substantial unforeseen work needs to be completed, prior to initiating that work, an addendum to 

this Agreement shall be agreed upon by both parties stipulating the extra work and related costs. 

The City will be notified of any changes in the staff team working on the project. 

Payment is expected within thirty (30) days upon receipt of being billed. 

This Agreement may be terminated by either party by submitting a written notice of termination to the other 

party with 30 days of notice. The City will be billed for services completed through the date of termination. The 

product or work completed through the date of the termination shall be property of, and forwarded to, the City. 

 

Signed by City of Anamosa: 

 

 

 

Signed __________________________________ Date______________________________ 

 

 

 

Print Name______________________________ Title_______________________________ 

 

 

 

Signed by ECICOG: 

 

 

 

Signed __________________________________ Date______________________________ 

 

 

 

Print Name______________________________ Title_______________________________ 

 

 

 

 



MEMO 

DATE:  09/09/2022 

RE:   BUILDING STANDARDS 

It has come to my attention, and some of our Engineering firms, that we do not have any 

standard Maintenance, Building or Property codes in place. There are an overwhelming number 

of options we can select that builders and contractors are using currently. 

The reason we should adopt some general standards is for consistency. Otherwise, if the 

general construction options are not noted contractors can do what they want with each build.  

The first overall recommendation is to, at a minimum, adopt the SUDAS (which are design 

standards for public infrastructure (roads, sidewalks, sewers, water mains, parking lots… etc). 

This is standard practice in Iowa and there is a web site for them at: https://iowasudas.org/  

If we were to look into building codes that is primarily for private infrastructure and public 

buildings. That can be handled with the International Building Code (IBC) or with the 

International Property Maintenance Code (IPMC).  

If we wanted to get very specific there are plumbing, mechanical, fuel, etc. codes we could 

someday adopt. We can have an expert come speak to council about the importance of having 

codes in place.  

Obviously, the more codes we have in place, the more the Code compliance officer will need to 

be involved. But, overall, we should look at SUDAS since that would depict how our 

infrastructure would standardized.  

HR Green made a recommendation on how to update our sidewalk Ordinance. The suggestions 

are in the packet for your review.  

Finally, the City Attorney said he remembers briefly suggesting adopting the 2018 International 

Property Maintenance Code previously. His recommendations are as follows: 

 

https://iowasudas.org/


Modify to be in line with current ADA/PROWAG standards, use SUDAS. 

137.01    ESTABLISHED GRADES.  The grades of all streets, alleys and sidewalks, 

which have been heretofore established by ordinance are hereby confirmed, ratified and 

established as official grades. shall conform to existing grades except where in conflict 

with Statewide Urban Design and Specifications (SUDAS) or federal regulatory 

requirements related to the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and/or the Public Right-of-

Way Access Guidelines (PROWAG). 
 
 

Keep this section as is: 
140.04    RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE.  It is the responsibility of the abutting 

property owners to maintain in a safe and hazard-free condition any sidewalk outside the lot and 
property lines and inside the curb lines or traveled portion of the public street.  Abutting property 
owners shall be liable for damages proximately caused by their failure to maintain and repair the 

sidewalks.         (Ord. 675 – Aug. 02 Supp.) 
(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12 [2c]) 

 
 
Proposed changes to this ordinance: 

140.05    CITY MAY ORDER REPAIRS.  If the abutting property owner does not maintain 
sidewalks as required, the Council a city representative may serve notice on such owner, by 

certified mail, requiring the owner to repair, replace or reconstruct sidewalks within a reasonable 
time and if such action is not completed within the time stated in the notice, the Council a city 
representative may require the work to be done and assess the costs against the abutting property 

for collection in the same manner as a property tax. Refer to the city’s “Sidewalk 
Repair/Assessment Policy” for more information. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 364.12[2d & e]) 
 
 

Amend to not require permit or waive fee for requested repairs?  

140.07    PERMIT REQUIRED.  No person shall remove, reconstruct or install a 

sidewalk unless such person has obtained a permit from the City and has agreed in 

writing that said removal, reconstruction or installation will comply with all ordinances 

and requirements of the City for such work. Persons removing, replacing, or 

reconstructing portions of sidewalk, or hiring a contractor to perform such work, to 

comply with requests per the City’s Sidewalk Repair/Assessment Policy are still required 

to file for the construction permit, but the standard fee shall be waived. 
 
 
Recommend SUDAS standards and providing link on website to standards, rather than physical 

copies at City Hall. 

140.08    SIDEWALK STANDARDS.  Sidewalks repaired, replaced or constructed 

under the provisions of this chapter shall be constructed in accordance with the City’s 

standard approved design standards and specifications, which are available on the City 

Website and iowasudas.org. An official copy of the specifications is on file at City Hall. 

Commented [ST1]: I wanted to bring to your attention 
the fact that this section exists, but I don’t think anything 

needs to be changed here. 

Commented [ST2]: We don’t want to require council 

action every time notices need to be sent out or repairs 
made. 

Commented [ST3]: Is it possible to get our policy on the 

city website and provide a link in the code? Or is that not 
consistent with the writing style of this sort of thing? It 
would be convenient for residents. 

Commented [KJ4]: Optional fee waiver, but it’s a nice 
thing to do. 



All such work shall be done under the direction and supervision of and subject to 

inspection and approval of the Public Service Supervisor.  If such work does not comply 

with the provisions of this chapter, the Public Service Supervisor, after notice to the 

property owner, shall cause the sidewalks to be constructed in the proper manner and 

assess the cost for such work against the abutting property for collection in the same 

manner as a property tax. 
 



CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

SIDEWALK REPAIR/ASSESSMENT POLICY 

 

1. PURPOSE OF POLCIY. In order to maintain sidewalks that are accessible and safe for 

all users, this policy establishes the inspection process of city sidewalk and outlines the 

responsibility of property owners under this policy. 

 

2. PROPERTY OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITY. In accordance with Iowa State Code 

364.12(d),(e) and City of Anamosa Code of Ordinances 140.04 & .05, property owners are 

responsible for the maintenance and repair of public sidewalk on or adjacent to their 

property. If the required action is not completed within 90 days of receiving notice, the City 

shall make the repairs at the property owner’s expense. Street-corner curb ramps, however, 

will not be the responsibility of adjacent property and are the responsibility of the City. The 

cost to repair street-corner curb ramps will not be assessed to property owners. 

 

3. INSPECTION PROCESS. This policy only applies to public sidewalk within or adjacent 

to the Right-of-Way (ROW), no private walkways or driveway aprons shall be inspected. 

Inspections are performed by the Community Services Officer (CSO). The City of 

Anamosa is divided into 5? geographical areas and one area is inspected each year. 

Inspections will begin on the second Monday of April. 

 

4. INSPECTION CRITERIA. Repair or replacement of a sidewalk panel shall be required if 

the CSO identifies any of the following deficiencies: 

• A vertical displacement of one (1) inch or more between portions of sidewalk  

o The displacement need not span the entire width of sidewalk, and may be 

located at panel joints or cracks. Displacement will be measured by a 

yardstick or marked rod. 

• A horizontal gap of two (2) inches or more is present between portions of sidewalk 

o The separation may be between sidewalk panels at joints, cracks, or caused 

by missing pieces. Displacement will be measured by yardstick or marked 

rod. 

• Sidewalk is raised or depressed more than three (3) inches within 8-10ft. 

o Significant deviations of grade caused by settlement, heaving, or tree roots 

will be noted by the CSO and photographed for record. 

• Sidewalk panel is cracked into 4 or more pieces 

o Broken panels will be noted by the CSO and photographed for record. 

• Sidewalk panel is missing a piece greater than four (4) square inches 

o Missing chunks may be partial or full depth and will be noted by the CSO 

and photographed for record. 

• Sidewalk panel is pockmarked or spalled over more than 50% of the surface 

Commented [KJ1]: Inspection areas might need to be 
smaller due to the amount of work required 

Commented [KJ2]: Date negotiable 

Commented [KJ3]: Let me know if you would like to add 
pictures to these 



o Loss of surface material causing an uneven surface will be noted by the 

CSO and photographed for record. 

• Sidewalk slopes do not meet accessibility requirement of ADA, SUDAS, and 

PROWAG 

o Sidewalk slopes will not be measured, but significant deviations will be 

noted by the CSO and photographed for record. It will be the responsibility 

of the repairer to ensure that the repaired sidewalk cross slope not exceed 

2% (1/4-inch per 1 foot) and that the finished running slope not exceed 8% 

(1-inch per 1 foot) or the slope of the adjacent roadway, whichever is 

greater. 

• Sidewalk is not constructed of approved material  

o Sidewalks must be constructed of portland cement concrete, and no other 

surface material will be accepted. Deviations from this will be noted by the 

CSO and photographed for record. Use of asphalt, epoxy, resin, wood, 

metal, or other materials as the repaired sidewalk surface will result in a 

repeat notices. 

 

5. NOTICE TO REPAIR. If repairs are required, a notice will be sent to the responsible 

property owner by certified mail. The notice will indicate the number of sidewalk panels 

that are out of compliance and provide information on the repair criteria triggering the 

notice. Additionally, the CSO will paint on non-compliant panels during the inspection 

process to assist property owners in identifying panels for repair. 

 

6. REPAIR BY OWNER. Should the owner choose to make the repairs themselves, a permit 

must be obtained from the city prior to repair. However, permit fees will be waived for 

applications made in response to a notice issued under this policy. Additional inspection by 

the City will be required before and after repairs are made. 

 

7. REPAIR BY OWNER’S CONTRACTOR. If the owner chooses to hire a contractor to 

make the repairs, the same requirements apply as listed above in section 6. 

 

8. REPAIR BY CITY. Failure to make required repairs within 90 days of notice being given 

shall indicate that the property owner wishes the City to complete the repairs. The city will 

perform repairs the following year and the costs to repair shall be assessed against the 

property for collection in the same manner as property tax. Repairs made by the owner or 

owner’s contractor that do not meet the requirements listed below shall be considered 

unrepaired and shall likewise be corrected by the City and assessed to the property. 

 

9. REPAIR METHODS. Possible satisfactory repair methods depending on the type of 

deficiency include: 

• Complete removal and replacement of the non-compliant panels 

• “Mud jacking” the panels to correct vertical displacements 



• Milling sidewalk panels to at least 18 inches back from non-compliant vertical edge 

to create a smooth transition between panels 

• Remove vegetation/debris and seal separations (only allowed when gaps are less 

than 2 inches and vertical displacements less than 1 inch) 

 

10. REQURIEMENTS TO BE DEEMED REPAIRED. In order for repairs to be deemed 

satisfactory, it is not sufficient to merely satisfy the inspection criteria set forth in section 4. 

Repaired sidewalk shall be compliant with City standards, ADA requirements, and section 

12A of the SUDAS design manual. Chapter 12 of SUDAS can be accessed here: 

https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/03/Chapter_12.pdf 

 

Optional sections to consider adding: 

Community reporting: Do you allow for any community reporting on the city website or through 

other means? Explain how to make a report and the actions that will be taken. 

Cost assistance: Is there any benefit of being a proactive citizen that does it on their own? Some 

communities will offer reimbursement for qualifying projects. Explain application process, 

approval criteria, and potential value. 

https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/03/Chapter_12.pdf


MEMO 
DATE:  09/08/2022 

RE:   CHAPTER 92.09 UTILITY SECURITY DEPOSIT 

 

BACKGROUND: Our policy has been we require a deposit to open a utility account 
and hold it until the account ends. The deposit would be applied to the final bill at 
the property.  

UPDATE: From my initial review; I noticed that deposits were not getting applied 
to accounts within a 12-month period. I have confirmed with the State of Iowa 
administrative code, other cities and our city attorney that the standard practice 
is to return the deposit with a twelve (12) consecutive months of prompt 
payment timeframe as a credit on the customer’s account. Additionally, it was 
mentioned in our audit that we were not following this standard practice.  

Our current deposit portion of our Ordinance (chapter 92.09) reads: 

 

 

We will need to update our Ordinance to indicate that this is no longer the 
standard practice. While doing so, we can have the open discussion if we even 
want to have a deposit on the utility accounts.  

The State of Iowa has a program via “income offset” where if a utility is due funds, 
we can file the amount with the State of Iowa and we would get reimbursed the 
balance from state income tax returns for the individuals.  

With the credit of deposits onto utility accounts, our Ordinance does not establish 
any interest to be paid on said deposits. Additionally, the city attorney confirmed 



that we have home rule authority for deposit amount and interest. Therefore, no 
interest would be refunded on said credits of accounts. 

Our timeline is to credit each utility account in January 2023 to get current. The 
delay of time is due to the decision Council will make regarding if we want to 
update to a refund after twelve months or to completely remove the deposit 
requirement since we need to do an Ordinance update either way. But, once you 
decide if we will keep the 12-month rule (which would mean credits to everyone 
that paid a deposit from 2021 and earlier) or completely remove deposits all 
together (refund of all deposits to current) will need to be included in the three 
readings of the Ordinance update.  

Once I have the direction for this update we can have the Ordinance review done 
at the 09/26/22, 10/10/22 and 10/24/22 meetings.  

Thank you.  

 

 



MEMO 
DATE:  09/08/2022 

RE:   CHAPTER 92.09 UTILITY SECURITY DEPOSIT 

 

BACKGROUND: Our policy has been we require a deposit to open a utility account 
and hold it until the account ends. The deposit would be applied to the final bill at 
the property.  

UPDATE: From my initial review; I noticed that deposits were not getting applied 
to accounts within a 12-month period. I have confirmed with the State of Iowa 
administrative code, other cities and our city attorney that the standard practice 
is to return the deposit with a twelve (12) consecutive months of prompt 
payment timeframe as a credit on the customer’s account. Additionally, it was 
mentioned in our audit that we were not following this standard practice.  

Our current deposit portion of our Ordinance (chapter 92.09) reads: 

 

 

We will need to update our Ordinance to indicate that this is no longer the 
standard practice. While doing so, we can have the open discussion if we even 
want to have a deposit on the utility accounts.  

The State of Iowa has a program via “income offset” where if a utility is due funds, 
we can file the amount with the State of Iowa and we would get reimbursed the 
balance from state income tax returns for the individuals.  

With the credit of deposits onto utility accounts, our Ordinance does not establish 
any interest to be paid on said deposits. Additionally, the city attorney confirmed 



that we have home rule authority for deposit amount and interest. Therefore, no 
interest would be refunded on said credits of accounts. 

Our timeline is to credit each utility account in January 2023 to get current. The 
delay of time is due to the decision Council will make regarding if we want to 
update to a refund after twelve months or to completely remove the deposit 
requirement since we need to do an Ordinance update either way. But, once you 
decide if we will keep the 12-month rule (which would mean credits to everyone 
that paid a deposit from 2021 and earlier) or completely remove deposits all 
together (refund of all deposits to current) will need to be included in the three 
readings of the Ordinance update.  

Once I have the direction for this update we can have the Ordinance review done 
at the 09/26/22, 10/10/22 and 10/24/22 meetings.  

Thank you.  

 

 



















MEMO 
DATE:  09/09/2022 

RE:   BUILDING STANDARDS 

It has come to my attention, and some of our Engineering firms, that we do not have any 
standard Maintenance, Building or Property codes in place. There are an overwhelming number 
of options we can select that builders and contractors are using currently. 

The reason we should adopt some general standards is for consistency. Otherwise, if the 
general construction options are not noted contractors can do what they want with each build.  

“The first overall recommendation is to, at a minimum, adopt the SUDAS (which are design 
standards for public infrastructure (roads, sidewalks, sewers, water mains, parking lots… etc). 
This is standard practice in Iowa and there is a web site for them at: https://iowasudas.org/  

If we were to look into building codes that is primarily for private infrastructure and public 
buildings. That can be handled with the International Building Code (IBC) or with the 
International Property Maintenance Code (IPMC).” This is from Andrew Marsh with HR Green. 

If we wanted to get very specific there are plumbing, mechanical, fuel, etc. codes we could 
someday adopt. We can have an expert come speak to council about the importance of having 
codes in place.  

Obviously, the more codes we have in place, the more the Code compliance officer will need to 
be involved. But, overall, we should look at SUDAS since that would depict how our 
infrastructure would standardized.  

HR Green made a recommendation on how to update our sidewalk Ordinance. The suggestions 
are in the packet for your review.  

Finally, the City Attorney said he remembers briefly suggesting adopting the 2018 International 
Property Maintenance Code previously. His recommendations are as follows: 

 

https://iowasudas.org/


MEMO 
DATE:  09/09/2022 

RE:   BUILDING STANDARDS 

It has come to my attention, and some of our Engineering firms, that we do not have any 
standard Maintenance, Building or Property codes in place. There are an overwhelming number 
of options we can select that builders and contractors are using currently. 

The reason we should adopt some general standards is for consistency. Otherwise, if the 
general construction options are not noted contractors can do what they want with each build.  

“The first overall recommendation is to, at a minimum, adopt the SUDAS (which are design 
standards for public infrastructure (roads, sidewalks, sewers, water mains, parking lots… etc). 
This is standard practice in Iowa and there is a web site for them at: https://iowasudas.org/  

If we were to look into building codes that is primarily for private infrastructure and public 
buildings. That can be handled with the International Building Code (IBC) or with the 
International Property Maintenance Code (IPMC).” This is from Andrew Marsh with HR Green. 

If we wanted to get very specific there are plumbing, mechanical, fuel, etc. codes we could 
someday adopt. We can have an expert come speak to council about the importance of having 
codes in place.  

Obviously, the more codes we have in place, the more the Code compliance officer will need to 
be involved. But, overall, we should look at SUDAS since that would depict how our 
infrastructure would standardized.  

HR Green made a recommendation on how to update our sidewalk Ordinance. The suggestions 
are in the packet for your review.  

Finally, the City Attorney said he remembers briefly suggesting adopting the 2018 International 
Property Maintenance Code previously. His recommendations are as follows: 

 

https://iowasudas.org/


     
City of Anamosa 

          
Utility Department       

 107 South Ford Street 
         Anamosa, Iowa  52205          1-319-462-6055  Fax 1-319-462-6081 
          
   
 
September 9, 2022 

August Monthly Report 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
In addition to completing our daily tasks, in compliance with DNR regulations, the below 
mentioned items are projects that were completed or commenced within the last month. 
 
1-Installed GPS on tower, swapped Curtis to WWTP and Rachel to WTP 
2-Approval for Delancy for outlet replacement, poured concrete at headworks from conduit repair 
3-5 Star here for backflow preventer checks 
4-Hawkeye here to look at VFD and conex work, rake d and seeded alley between Oak and 
Dubuque @ main break location, mowing, ran press 
5-shop clean up, mowing 
8-cleaned up stum grindings for Shane, sent Tim to get sweeper 
9-Well 6 Mtg, cleaned baskets, clarifier effluent plugged, grit classifier plugged, cleaned 
10-MVP here for flood station work, screen ready to pull @ 2nd st 
11-pulled blower 2 motor and blower for repair, dug 2 holes for Shane with valve turner to install 
signs 
12-hydrant hit @ Fawn creek trailer court, kit on hand repaired 
13-water main break on S Elm 
15-Snyder project mtg, hauled dirt for Shane 
16-helped mow, Rachel to conference, door posts 
17-pulled screen from 2nd st, Rachel to conference 
18-valve replacement @ W Main and S Elm 
19-clean up 
22-changed out radio reads, mowing, ran press 
23-Started digging for S Elm hydrant replacement, mowing, ran press 
24-Expanded dig for hydrant, mowing 
25-Replaced hydrant on S Elm 
26-Tim ran sweeper all day for Shane 
29-internet problems @ WWTP 
30-helped mow cemetery 
31- helped trim cemetery 
 
238 locates 
105 door postings 
 



     
City of Anamosa 

          
Utility Department       

 107 South Ford Street 
         Anamosa, Iowa  52205          1-319-462-6055  Fax 1-319-462-6081 
          
   
 
September 9, 2022 

August Monthly Report 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
In addition to completing our daily tasks, in compliance with DNR regulations, the below 
mentioned items are projects that were completed or commenced within the last month. 
 
1-Installed GPS on tower, swapped Curtis to WWTP and Rachel to WTP 
2-Approval for Delancy for outlet replacement, poured concrete at headworks from conduit repair 
3-5 Star here for backflow preventer checks 
4-Hawkeye here to look at VFD and conex work, rake d and seeded alley between Oak and 
Dubuque @ main break location, mowing, ran press 
5-shop clean up, mowing 
8-cleaned up stum grindings for Shane, sent Tim to get sweeper 
9-Well 6 Mtg, cleaned baskets, clarifier effluent plugged, grit classifier plugged, cleaned 
10-MVP here for flood station work, screen ready to pull @ 2nd st 
11-pulled blower 2 motor and blower for repair, dug 2 holes for Shane with valve turner to install 
signs 
12-hydrant hit @ Fawn creek trailer court, kit on hand repaired 
13-water main break on S Elm 
15-Snyder project mtg, hauled dirt for Shane 
16-helped mow, Rachel to conference, door posts 
17-pulled screen from 2nd st, Rachel to conference 
18-valve replacement @ W Main and S Elm 
19-clean up 
22-changed out radio reads, mowing, ran press 
23-Started digging for S Elm hydrant replacement, mowing, ran press 
24-Expanded dig for hydrant, mowing 
25-Replaced hydrant on S Elm 
26-Tim ran sweeper all day for Shane 
29-internet problems @ WWTP 
30-helped mow cemetery 
31- helped trim cemetery 
 
238 locates 
105 door postings 
 


	1.0 091222 Council Agenda
	4.0 8.22.22 Minutes
	8.1 RES 22-47 official stmnt of sale of go bond
	8.1 RES 22-47 official stmnt of sale of go bond
	8.1 RES 22-47 redemption update for preliminary offical statement
	BOND ISSUE SUMMARY
	SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT
	BONDHOLDERS’ RISKS
	COVID-19
	Changes in Property Taxation
	Matters Relating to Enforceability of Agreements
	Secondary Market
	Lack of Rating
	Redemption Prior to Maturity
	Forward-Looking Statements
	Tax Matters, Bank Qualification and Loss of Tax Exemption
	DTC-Beneficial Owners
	Pension and OPEB Benefits
	Risk of Audit
	Continuing Disclosure
	Cybersecurity
	Suitability of Investment
	Bankruptcy and Insolvency
	Legislation
	Tax Levy Procedures
	Other Factors

	THE CITY
	City Organization and Services
	Community Life
	Education
	Transportation

	SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION
	Population
	Employment
	Building Permits
	Housing
	Income and Benefits
	Agriculture
	Local Option Sales Tax
	Retail Sales

	THE PROJECT
	DEFAULT RECORD
	SHORT-TERM BORROWING
	DEBT INFORMATION
	Debt Limitation

	PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION
	Property Tax Assessment
	Property Tax Collection
	Levy Limits

	FINANCIAL INFORMATION
	Financial Reports
	No Consent or Updated Information Requested of the Auditor
	Summary Financial Information

	REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE
	TAX EXEMPTION AND RELATED TAX MATTERS
	Federal Income Tax Exemption
	Proposed Changes in Federal and State Tax Law
	Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations
	Original Issue Premium
	Original Issue Discount

	CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
	OPTIONAL REDEMPTION
	LITIGATION
	LEGAL MATTERS
	OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION
	UNDERWRITING
	MUNICIPAL ADVISOR
	MISCELLANEOUS
	Anamosa Audit 6 30 20.pdf
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	City of Anamosa
	Other Information
	City of Anamosa


	8.2 RES 22-53 2880 - Anamosa
	8.2 RES 22-53 CDBG GRANT FOR DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION
	8.2 RES 22-53 CDBG GRANT FOR DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION
	8.2 RES 22-53 FEDERALASSURANCESSIGNATUREPAGE
	8.2 RES 22-53 FEDERALASSURANCESSIGNATUREPAGE
	8.3 RES 22-54 Slum and Blight Area
	8.3 RES 22-54 Slum and Blight Area
	8.3 RES 22-54 Slum and Blight Resolution - DRAFT
	8.3 RES 22-54 Slum and Blight Resolution - DRAFT
	8.4 ORD 22-954 adopt code of ordinances
	8.5 EasternIowa_Pay_Request_2
	Anamosa - Sycamore street - Pay app # 2

	8.6 SHIVE HATTERY 11128.56 FD PAYMENT
	8.7 PayApp#10 FD
	8.8 AMD 2 WELL 6 HR GREEN
	8.9 Project 200121.01 S BOOTH ST HR GREEN
	8.10 Project 220409 WATER PLANT HYPOCHLORITE
	8.11 pmnt to mga for police dept reno
	8.12 PAY REQUEST FOR WELL 6 BOOMERANG
	ltr-20220907-Boomerang_Pay_Request_7
	Pay App 7 9.7.22-Signed

	8.13 BOOTH ST PMNT 1 FROM E IA EXCAVATING
	ltr-20220907-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_1
	Signature page for Anamosa pay app # 1
	22-940 Anamosa Booth st - Pay app # 1

	8.14 pmnt to hr green for prison agreement
	8.15 Booth_Street AMENDMENT 1
	ltr-20220907-CO-01_Anamosa_Booth_Street-200121
	CO1-20220907-Anamosa_Booth_Street

	9.2 NOISE STREET CLOSURE AP FOR ARTS COURT
	9.3 ORD 2022.955 Amend chapt 22 LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	9.3 ORD 2022.955 Amend chapt 22 LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	9.4 RES 22-49 Abatement of accrued property taxes
	9.4 RES 22-49 Abatement of accrued property taxes
	9.5 RES 22-50 Hiring of two positions
	9.5 RES 22-50 Hiring of two positions
	9.6 RES 22-51 impliment purchase alley
	9.6 RES 22-51 impliment purchase alley
	9.7 RES 22-55 purchase used crane truck
	9.7 RES 22-55 purchase used crane truck
	9.7 used crane truck and toolbox docs
	9.8 FD downspouts change order
	9.9 THOU ART LIQUOR LICENSE - NEW CLASS C
	9.10 Comp Plan Proposal
	9.11 MEMO for building codes
	9.11 SIDEWALK ORDINANCE 104.05 PROPOSED REVISION
	9.11 SIDEWALK POLICY comments
	9.12 MEMO for deposits
	9.12 MEMO for deposits
	9.13 EXPENSE APPROVAL REPORT
	MEMO for building codes
	MEMO for building codes
	Utilities update
	City of Anamosa

	Utilities update
	City of Anamosa




